Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

2850 49% Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/Agenda
Friday, May 20, 2016/viernes, 20 de mayo de 2016
5:30 p.m. in Room 7/5:30 p.m. en el salén 7

L PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO

A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Piiblica de Inmersion Dual en Espariol

p.m.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
Name/Nombre Reole/Miembro Present/ | Absent/
Presente | Ausente
1. Michelle Ramos Parent/Madre (15-18)
2. Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (14-17)
3 Erika Ruiz Parent/Madre (13-16) Vice President/Vice Presidente
4. Antonio Gonzalez | Teacher/Maestro (15-18)
5. Angelita Sepulveda | Staff/Personal (14-17)
6. Adriana Gutiérrez | Teacher/Maestra (13-16) Secretary/Secretaria
7. Gustavo Gonzdlez | Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (14-17)
Treasurer/Tesorero
8. MaryAnn Mellor Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (13-16)
President/Presidente
9. Samantha Castro Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil
10. | Jack Kraemer SCUSD Representative/Representante del Distrito
11. | Eduvardo de Ledn Academic Director/Director Académico
12. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de
Responsabilidad Académica
C. APPROVAIL OF AGENDA/Aprobacién de la Agenda
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobacion de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva
(pg. 4-9)
E. MISSION/Misién

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge
and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills
to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La misién de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académico y habilidades
bilingiies (espafiol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrollan 'y exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre
comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio
en la sociedad.

. _COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for
more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond
to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no
presentados en la agenda: Ningiin individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasard
de quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardn preguntas y ningiin voto tomard acabo. Sin embargo,

los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (mdximo de 3
minutos por persona)

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Articulos de Informacion:
1. Student Council/Concilio Estudiantil- Student Council representative (5 min.) (pg. 10-11)
2. Parent Council & Association/ELAC/Concilio y Asociacion de Padres/ELAC- de Ledén (5 min.)
(pg. 12-13)




ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION — ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA

DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. April Check Register/Registro de la cuenta bancaria de abril-School Leadership/Liderazgo Escolar (5 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por

III.

persona) (pg. 14-19)
It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I11A/Se recomienda que la Mesa

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIA.
Motion: Second: Vote:

B. Bylaws Committee: LAS Board Bylaws- Board Vacancy; Board Election: Community Representative
Update and Candidate Interview; Board Election: Parent Representative Results /Comité de Pélizas/Estatutos-
vacancia en la mesa directiva; Representante comunitario: noticias recientes y entrevistas; Representante de

padres: resultados—Aceves/Bersola (20 min.) (pg. 20-27)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por

persona)
It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIB/Se recomienda que la Mesa

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIC.
Motion: Second: Vote:

C. Director’s Evaluation: Update/Evaluacion del director: Noticias recientes—Mellor (10 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por

persona) (pg. 28-29)
It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IC/Se recomienda que la Mesa

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIID.
Motion: Second: Vote:

D. LCAP Annual Update Draft Public Hearing/Nofticias Recientes del foro publico de LCAP- Bersola/de Leon

(30 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Puiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por

persona) (pg. 30-94)
It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item 11ID/Se recomienda que la Mesa

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIE.
Motion: Second: Vote:

E. Facilities Committee/Comité del plantel — Sepulveda (5 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por

persona) (pg. 95-113)
It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item UIE/Se recomienda que la Mesa

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIE.
Motion: Second: Vote:

F. Monthly Financials & Preliminary Budget ¥Y2017/Estados Financieros Mensuales y presupuesto
preliminario del aiio fiscal 2017- EdTec/School Leadership/Finance Committee/ EdTec/ Liderazgo escolar/comité

Sfinanciero/ EdTec (20 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por

persona) (pg. 114-131)
It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIF/Se recomienda que la Mesa

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIE.
Motion: Second: Vote:__




G. 8th Grade Overnight Fieldtrip/Paseo de octavo grado- School Leadership (5 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona) (pg. 132-133)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IG/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIF.

Motion:  Second:  Vote:
Iv. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION
A. Curriculum Design Team/Equipo de disefio curricular- Gutiérrez (5 min.) (pg. 134-135)

V. FUTURE MEETING/Préxima Junta

June 17, 2016/17 de junio de 2016- Board Meeting/Reunion de la Mesa Directiva
VIIL FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/Temas para agendas futuras
VIII. ADJOURNMENT/Clausura

The meeting was adjournedat ~ :  pm/Lajuntaterminéalas ___:  pm.

Motion: Second: Vote:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals
who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos
Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la
Junta de la Mesa Directiva estdn invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.



LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School

2850 49 Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, April 15,2016
5:30 p.m. in Room 7

I. Preliminary

LA

Meeting was called to order by MaryAnn at 5:32 p.m.

Name Role Present Absent
Erica Ruiz Parent (13-16) X
Fernando Aceves Parent (14-17) X
Michelle Ramos Parent (15-18) X
Adriana Gutiérrez Staff (13-16) Secretary (Arrived at 5:36) X
Angel Septilveda-Parnell | Teacher (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzélez Teacher (15-18) X
MaryAnn Mellor Community Member (13-16) President X
Gustavo Gonzélez Community Member (14-17) X
Marbella Sala Community Member (15-18) X
Jack Kraemer SCUSD Representative X
Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director X
Agenda Action
LB Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the April 15", 2016 agenda.
1%t Motion: Michelle Ramos
2" Motion: Antonio Gonzalez
Absences: Erika Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Adriana Gutiérrez, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: Jack Kraemer
The motion passed by five votes: Michelle Ramos, Angel Sepulveda-Parnell,
Antonio Gonzalez, MaryAnn Mellor, Gustavo Gonzalez
IL.C Approval of Minutes A motion was made to approve the board meeting minutes for March 18, 2016.
1%t Motion: Michelle Ramos
2" Motion: Angel Septlveda-Parnell,
Absences: Marbella Sala, Erika Ruiz
Abstentions: Jack Kraemer
The motion passed by six votes: MaryAnn Mellor, Adriana Gutiérrez, Angel
Sepulveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzalez, Gustavo Gonzélez, Michelle Ramos.
LD Mission The mission was read aloud.

II. Communications Norms

ILA. Public Comments Eduardo de Leén welcomed Jack Kraemer from SCUSD and Erandi Zamora.
I1.B1 Student Council - de Ledén Marina Williams provided updates from student council. Updates noted in
summary.

Parent Council & Board members reviewed updates provided by both parent and student council.

Association/ELAC - de Ledn | Updates noted in summary.

Public Comments Teejay Bersola shared that Betsey Astle, a parent from TK who is also a member
of the LCAP Advisory Team, created an information page to go out with ballots
to potentially increase participation in voting.

1. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSIONAND/OR ACTION

IILA March Check Register A motion was made to approve the March check register, with the correction of
check 30717 the word buttled should be bottled.
1% Motion: Gustavo Gonzélez
2" Motion: Michelle Ramos
Absences: Erica Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: Angel Sepulveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzélez, Jack Kraemer
The motion passed by four votes: MaryAnn Mellor, Adriana Gutiérrez, Gustavo
Gonzalez, Michelle Ramos.

Public Comments None
LB Board Development A motion was made to approve Marbella Sala’s letter of resignation and to fulfill

mid-term vacancy.
1%t Motion: Antonio Gonzélez
2" Motion: Adriana Gutiérrez




Absences: Erica Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Marbella Sala

Abstentions: Jack Kraemer

The motion passed by six votes: MaryAnn Mellor, Adriana Gutiérrez, Angel
Sepulveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzélez, Gustavo Gonzalez, Michelle Ramos.

Public Comments

None.

HI.C

Board Development

Teejay Bersola shared a timeline for the three upcoming elections taking place.
In the next two months, stakeholders will elect a new Community, Parent, and
Teacher Board Representatives. She informed the board that we have one
candidate for the Community Board Representative and are still seeking another
candidate. This will create a delay in the process and the deadline will have to be
extended for applicants. Administration is proposing that we extend the deadline
to submit declaration and resume to May 6%, 2016 by 5:00 p.m.

Teejay Bersola introduced Peter Moulton who was the first candidate to apply for
Community Board Representative. He was present at the meeting and shared
some information as to his interests in our school. He will return next month for
the official interview.

A motion was made to extend the deadline for Community Board Representative
to May 6", 2016 by 5:00 p.m.

1%t Motion: Angel Septlveda-Parnell

2™ Motion: Gustavo Gonzélez

Absences: Erica Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Marbella Sala

Abstentions: Jack Kraemer

The motion passed by six votes: MaryAnn Mellor, Adriana Gutiérrez, Angel
Sepiilveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzélez, Gustavo Gonzélez, Michelle Ramos.

Public Comments

None.

1IL.D

Directors Evaluation: Update

MaryAnn Mellor discussed status of the Directors Evaluation. She also shared
the timeline for the director’s evaluation committee. More detailed information
noted in summary.

Public Comments

None.

ILE

2016-2017 Academic
Calendar

Eduardo de Le6n shared the 2016-2017 academic calendar. He noted important
dates and shared that although construction in the parking lot might affect the
start date, it is not likely.

A motion was made to approve 2016-2017 Academic Calendar

1%t Motion: Michelle Ramos

2" Motion: Antonio Gonzalez

Absences: Erica Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Marbella Sala

Abstentions: Jack Kraemer

The motion passed by MaryAnn Mellor, Adriana Gutiérrez, Angel Sepulveda-
Parnell, Antonio Gonzalez, Gustavo Gonzélez, Michelle Ramos.

Public Comments

None.

1ILF

6" Grade Overnight Fieldtrip
to Alliance Redwoods

Forty-two students will be attending an overnight fieldtrip to Alliance Redwoods.
Dates and important information regarding the trip are noted in summary.
MaryAnn Mellor reminded the Board that students who could not fundraise the
amount needed are still provided with an opportunity to go.

A motion was made to approve the 6" grade overnight fieldtrip to Alliance
Redwoods Outdoor Education.

1%t Motion: Adriana Gutiérrez

21 Motion: Gustavo Gonzélez

Absences: Erica Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Marbella Sala

Abstentions: Jack Kraemer

The motion passed by six votes: MaryAnn Mellor, Adriana Gutiérrez, Angel
Sepilveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzilez, Gustavo Gonzélez, Michelle Ramos.

Public Comments

None.




IV. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

IV. A

Monthly Financials

MaryAnn Mellor provided the Board with a summary of the recent Finance
Committee meeting. The Finance Committee is discussing salary schedules,
projections, budget for the 2016-2017 school year. Long term planning is taking
place. Gaspar Magallanes from EdTec will attend next month’s meeting, he will
provide LAS with projections. Monthly financials and key financial updates
noted in summary provided by EdTec.

IV.B

LCAP Update

Teejay Bersola shared LCAP Process Summary in packet includes new
stakeholder feedback. More information noted in summary.

1v.C

Curriculum Design Team

Adriana Gutiérrez provided an update of CDT projects. Current projects are
noted in summary.

IV.D

Facilities Committee

Eduardo de Ledn shared status of current facilities projects. Detailed information
noted in summary.

V. Future Meetings
May 20™, 2016 Board Meeting
June 17™, 2016 Board Meeting

VI. Future Agenda Items- None

VIII. Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.
15t Motion: Angel Septlveda-Parnell
2" Motion: Michelle Ramos

Absences: Erica Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: none
The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.

The board meeting was adjourned by MaryAnn Mellor at 7:05 p.m.




ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO
Una Escuela Piblica Constitucional de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol
2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Reunioén de la Mesa Directiva - Minutos

viernes, 15 de abril del 2016
5:30 p.m. en el salén 7

L. Preliminar

LA La reunion se empezo6 por Mary Ann a las 5:32 p.m.
Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Erica Ruiz Madre (13-16) Vicepresidente X
Fernando Aceves Padre (14-17) X
Michelle Ramos Madre (15-18) X
Adriana Gutiérrez Maestra (13-16) Secretaria (/legé a las 5:36 p.m.) X
Angelita Septlveda Personal (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzélez Maestro (15-18) X
Mary Ann Mellor Miembro Comunitario (13-16) Presidente X
Gustavo Gonzélez Miembro Comunitario (14-17) Tesorero X
Marbella Sala Miembro Comunitario (15-18) X
Jack Kraemer Representante de SCUSD X
Eduardo de Le6n Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de Contabilidad Académica X
Agenda Acci6n
LB. Aprobacién de la Agenda Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la agenda del 15 de abril del 2016.
12 Mocién: Michelle Ramos
2* Mocién: Antonio Gonzélez
Ausencias: Erika Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Adriana Gutiérrez, Marbella Sala
Abstenciones: Jack Kraemer
La mocién fue aprobada con cinco votos: Michelle Ramos, Angel Sepulveda-Parnell,
Antonio Gonzélez, MaryAnn Mellor, Gustavo Gonzélez
LC Aprobacién de los Minutos Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los minutos de la reunion de la Mesa Directiva que
se llevé a cabo'el 18 de marzo del 2016.
1* Mocién: Michelle Ramos
2* Mocién; Angel Sepilveda-Parnell
Ausencias: Marbella Sala, Erika Ruiz
Abstenciones: Jack Kraemer
La moci6n fue aprobada con seis votos: MaryAnn Mellor, Adriana Gutiérrez, Angel
Sepulveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzélez, Gustavo Gonzélez, Michelle Ramos.
LD Mision Se ley6 la mision en voz alta.

I1. Comunicaciones — Normas y procedimientos

ILA. Comentarios Publicos

Eduardo de Ledn le dio la bienvenida a Jack Kraemer del distrito escolar y a Erandi
Zamora.

I1.B1 Concilio Estudiantil — de Leén

Marina Williams entregd noticias recientes provistas por el concilio estudiantil.
Las noticias recientes fueron anotadas en el paquete.

Concilio de Padres & Asociacién
de Padres/ELAC - de Ledén

Miembros de la mesa directiva revisaron noticias recientes presentas por el concilio
de padres y el concilio estudiantil.
Las noticias recientes fueron anotadas en el paquete.

Comentarios Publicos

Teejay Bersola comparti6 que Betsey Astle, una madre de kinder transicional quien
también es miembro del equipo de asesoria de LCAP, cred una pagina con
informacién que se entregara con las boletas para incrementar la participacién en las
elecciones.

I11.

ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA ACCION/DISCUSION

LA Registro de la cuenta bancaria de

marzo

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar el registro de la cuenta bancaria de marzo del
2016, con la correccion del cheque 30717. La palabra buttled deberia ser bottled.
1* Mocién; Gustavo Gonzalez

2* Moci6én: Michelle Ramos

Ausencias: Erika Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Marbella Sala

Abstenciones: Angel Septlveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzélez, Jack Kraemer

La moci6n fue aprobada con cuatro votos: MaryAnn Mellor, Adriana Gutiérrez,
Gustavo Gonzalez, Michelle Ramos.




Comentarios Piblicos Ninguno
IIL.B Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la caria de resignacidn a la mesa directiva de
Marbella Sala y para llenar la vacancia.
1* Mocidén: Antonio Gonzalez
2* Moci6n: Adriana Gutiérrez
Ausencias: Erica Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Marbella Sala
Abstenciones: ninguna
La mocidn fue aprobada con seis votos: MaryAnn Mellor, Adriana Gutiérrez,
Angel Septilveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzalez, Gustavo Gonzalez, Michelle
Ramos
Comentarios Piiblicos Ninguno
ni.c Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva Teejay Bersola comparti6 una linea de tiempo para las elecciones que se llevaran a
cabo préximamente. En los siguientes dos meses, los grupos interesados elegirdn a
nuevos representantes de comunidad, padres y maestros para la mesa directiva. Ella
informé a la mesa directiva que tenemos a un candidato para representante
comunitario y que todavia estamos buscando a otro candidato. Esto creara una
demora en el proceso y la fecha limite tendra que ser extendida para los candidatos.
La administracién propone que la fecha limite para entregar las declaraciones sea el 6
de mayo del 2016 a las 5:00 p.m.
Teejay Bersola presentd a Peter Moultron quien fue el primer candidato que aplicé
para la posicién de representante comunitario. El estuvo presente durante la reunién y
compartié informacién sobre su interés en nuestra escuela. El regresara el siguiente
mes para una entrevista oficial.
Se hizo una mocién para extender la fecha limite del representante comunitario para
el 6 de mayo del 2016 a las 5:00 p.m.
1* Mocién: Angel Sepulveda-Parnell
2* Mocién: Gustavo Gonzalez
Ausencias: Erica Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Marbella Sala
Abstenciones: Jack Kraemer
La mocién fue aprobada seis votos: MaryAnn Mellor, Adriana Gutiérrez, Angel
Sepulveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzélez, Gustavo Gonzalez, Michelle Ramos
Comentarios Piiblicos Ninguno
1. D Evaluacion del director: Noticias | MaryAnn Mellor habld sobre el estado de la evaluacién del director. También se
recientes. comparti6 la linea de tiempo para el comité de evaluacién del director. Informacién
maés detallada se encuentra en ¢l paquete.
Comentarios Piblicos Ninguno
IIL. E Calendario Académico 2016- Eduardo de Ledn compartié el calendario académico 2016-2017. Se enfocé en fechas
2017 importantes y compartié que no es muy probable que la construccién del nuevo
estacionamiento afecte la fecha de inicio del nuevo afio escolar.
Se hizo una mocién para aprobar el calendario académico 2016-2017.
1 Mocién: Michelle Ramos
2* Mocion: Antonio Gonzilez
Ausencias: Erica Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Marbella Sala
Abstenciones: Jack Kraemer
La moci6n fue aprobada seis votos: MaryAnn Mellor, Adriana Gutiérrez, Angel
Sepulveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzélez, Gustavo Gonzalez, Michelle Ramos
Comentarios Publicos Ninguno
III. F Paseo del sexto grado a Alliance | Cuarenta y dos estudiantes atenderan un paseo a Alliance Redwoods. Las fechas y

Redwoods

detalles importantes sobre el paseo estan en el paquete. MaryAnn Mellor le recordé a
la mesa directiva que los estudiantes que no pudieron recaudar los fondos atin
tendran la oportunidad de ir.

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar el paseo de sexto grado a Alliance Redwoods
Outdoor Education

1* Moci6n: Adriana Gutiérrez
2% Mocidn: Gustavo Gonzalez
Ausencias: Erica Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Marbella Sala




Abstenciones: Jack Kraemer
La mocién fue aprobada seis votos: MaryAnn Mellor, Adriana Gutiérrez, Angel
Sepulveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzilez, Gustavo Gonzalez, Michelle Ramos

Comentarios Pablicos

Ninguno

IV. ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

IV.A Estados Financieros Mensuales

MaryAnn Mellor proporcioné a la mesa directiva un resumen de la reunién del
comité financiero. El comité financiero esta discutiendo salarios, proyecciones, y el
presupuesto para el afio académico 2016-2017. Se estan haciendo los planes a largo
plazo. Gaspar Magallanes de EdTec vendré a la reunion del siguiente mes y traerd
proyecciones para LAS. Estados financieros y mas informacion se encuentran en el
paquete.

IV.B Noticias actuales de LCAP

Teejay Bersola proporciono un resumen de LCAP que incluye nuevos comentarios
por parte de las personas interesadas. Mds informacién en el paquete.

Iv.C Equipo de disefio curricular

Adriana Gutiérrez present6 noticias actuales de los proyectos del equipo de disefio de
curriculo. Los proyectos actuales estin anotados en el resumen.

IV.D Comité del plantel

Eduardo de Le6n compartié el estado de los proyectos actuales del plantel.
Informacién detallada se encuentra en el paquete.

V. Reuniones Futuras

20 de mayo del 2016 Reunién de la Mesa Directiva

17 de junio del 2016 Reunién de la Mesa Directiva

VI. Temas para las Futuras Agendas- Ninguno

IX. Conclusion

Se hizo una mocion para concluir la reunion.
1* Moci6n: Angel Sepulveda-Parnell

2* Mocién: Michelle Ramos

Ausencias: Erica Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Marbella Sala

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada undnimemente por todos los miembros presentes.

La reunidn de la Mesa Directiva se concluyé por MaryAnn Mellor a las 7:05 p.m.




Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# [IB1
Board Meeting Date: May 20" 2016

Subject: Student Council

Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[ ] Conference (for discussion only)

] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[ ] Conference/Action

[ ] Action

Committee: Student Council (SC)

Information:
1. The last Student Council meeting was on May 5, 2016.
2. Treasure’s Report: SC funds are currently $3,095.33
3. Elections for Executive Members: Incoming 6™, 7 and 8™ graders are invited to run for Student
Council President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer. The speeches are scheduled to take place
on Tuesday, June 7%, Ballots will be distributed for students to vote in class.
4. Student Council Reports:
a) School Improvement:
No update
b) Fundraising:
Fruit cups, stress balls and Jamba Juice were sold at the Health Fair.
¢) Community Service:
Health Fair: The Annual Health Fair took place on Wednesday, May 18™, We had
dentists, optometrist and nurse volunteers who provided free dental, vision and blood
pressure screenings to our community. Student Council organized the following booths:
fruit, exotic fruit/vegetable wheel, wheat quesadillas, Jamba Juice and creating a stress
ball. Additional information booths were the following: Health Professions, Covered
California, Cross Fit, Sacramento Food Bank, Health Pyramid, MS Journalism class,
Sports Medicine and more.
d) School Spirit:
The next Spirt Day will be Tropical Day on May 27%,

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Student Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 5.15.16 ( ) MOU, pages




AC

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

alifornia Public School

Agenda Articulo# 1IB1

Fecha de la Reunion: 20 de mayo del, 2016

Tema: Concilio Estudiantil

Articulo de informacién

[_] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[ ] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[ ] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[ ] Conferencia/Accién

[] Accién

Comité: Concilio Estudiantil

Informacion:

1.

La reunién mas reciente del Concilio Estudiantil se llevé a cabo el 5 de mayo del 2016.

2. Reporte del Tesorero: Fondos actuales del Concilio Estudiantil son de $3,095.33.

3.

Elecciones para miembros ejecutivos: estudiantes que entraran al 6°, 7°, 8°, estan invitados a nominarse
para presidente del concilio estudiantil, vicepresidente, secretaria/o y tesorera/o. Los discursos estan
programados para el martes, 7 de junio. Las boletas para votar se entregaran durante las clases.

4. Reportes del Concilio Estudiantil:

a) Mejoramiento Escolar:
No hay noticias recientes.

b) Recaudacion de Fondos:
Fruta, pelotas para el estrés, y Jamba Juice se vendieron durante la feria de salud.

¢) Servicio Comunitario:
Feria de salud: La Feria de salud anual se llevd acabo el miércoles, 18 de mayo. Tuvimos
dentistas, oculistas, y enfermeras/os que ofrecieron servicios dentales y de vision y
chequeos de presion arterial. El concilio estudiantil organizo las siguientes casetas: frutas,
rueda de frutas y vegetales exdticos, quesadillas de trigo, Jambe Juice, y pelotas para el
estrés. Casetas adicionales estuvieron presentes: Health, Professions, Covered California,
Cross Fit, Sacramento Food Bank, Health Pyramid, MS Journalism class, Sports
Medicine y més.

d) Espiritu Escolar:
El préximo dia de espiritu serd dia tropical el 27 de mayo.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio Estudiantil ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 5.15.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# [IB2
Board Meeting Date: May 20, 2016

Subject: English Learner Advisory Council (ELAC)/Parent Association/Parent Council

Information Item Only

[[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[ ] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[ ] Conference/Action

[ ] Action

Committee: Parent Association, Parent Council, de Leon

Information:
The following are updates regarding ELAC/Parent Association and the Parent Council:

e ELAC/Parent Association
o The ELAC/PA met on May 11, 2016, and highlights included PC Update, and Board
Update; including special announcements on the recent Board Parent Representative
election results and the upcoming Board Community Representative election timeline.
o The LCAP Advisory and ELAC Team continued to lead small group discussions on LCAP
goals on the following:
1) Parent participation data during the recent election mark the historical highest at 70% -
approaching the LAS goal of 85%
2) LCAP external accountability results based on CELDT data for Redesignated Fluent
English Proficient (RFEP) and English Learners (EL)
3) LCAP Year 2 Annual Update Draft: Know and Want to Know Data
e Parent Council
o Met on May 4, 2016 and addressed the following points:
Grade-Level and Executive Member Reports
= LCAP Advisory Team Update: CAASPP and the three LCAP items discussed above
(see ELAC/Parent Association)
Board Update
PC Vacancy and PC Nominations and Elections
Dia del Nifio Recap
Fundraising Programs: School Cent Program (LAS won 2™ Place: $2,500)*, Mixed
Bag, Box Tops
* Scholarship and Volunteer Opportunities
» PC Budget: Funds and Review of Fund Requests
» Teacher Week Planning

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola/de Leon ( ) Charter, pages

Date: 5.20.16 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

=~

A California Public School Agenda Articulo# [IB2

Fecha de la Reunién: 20 de mayo del 2016

Tema: Comité ELAC/Asociacion de Padres/Concilio de Padres

Articulo de informacion

[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[_] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )

[] Conferencia/Accién
[ ] Accion

Comité: Asociacion de Padres, Concilio de Padres, de Ledn

Informacion:
Las siguientes son noticias actuales con respecto a ELAC, la Asociacién de Padres y el Concilio de Padres:

e ELAC/Asociaciéon de Padres
o El comité¢ ELAC/PA se reunié el 11 de mayo y los puntos sobresalientes incluyeron noticias
actuales del Concilio de Padres, y noticias de la Mesa Directiva, el cual incluyé anuncios
especiales sobre los resultados de las elecciones para representante de padres y una linea de
tiempo para las elecciones de representante comunitario.
o Elequipo de asesor de LCAP y ELAC contintan sus reuniones para hablar sobre las siguientes
metas para LCAP:

* Informacion sobre la participacion de padres durante la reciente eleccién marco un
histérico 70% - el cual se aproxima a la meta de 85%

* Resultados de responsabilidad externa de LCAP basados en informacién de CELDT
para aprendices de inglés (conocido en inglés EL) y estudiantes reclasificados como
estudiantes que dominan inglés (conocido en inglés como RFEP)

* Borrador anual actualizado de LCAP: Yo sé y Quiero saber.

¢ Concilio de Padres
o El Concilio se reuni6 el 4 de mayo del 2016 y dirigié su atencién a los siguientes temas:

* Reportes por nivel y de miembros ejecutivos

» Reporte del equipo asesor de LCAP: CAASP y los tres puntos ya discutidos en la
seccion previa.

= Noticias actuales de la Mesa Directiva

* Vacancia en el concilio de padres y nominaciones y elecciones en el concilio de padres

* Repaso del dia del nifio

* Programas de recaudacion de fondos: “School cents” (LAS gané el segundo lugar:
$2500)*, “Mixed Bag” (venta de bolsas)

» Becas y oportunidades para voluntarios

* Fondos del concilio y revisién de las peticiones de financiacién

» Planificacion de la semana del maestro/a.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Bersola/de Le6n ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 5.20.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: May 20, 2016
Subject: April Check Register

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference
Conference/Action
Action

I ¢ |

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Agenda Item# IIIA

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the April 2016 Check Register.

Documents Attached:
1. April 2016 Check Register

MOTION
April Check Register

Aye
Nay

Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ruiz, Erika

Ramos, Michelle

Melior, MaryAnn

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Septlveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 5.17.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Fecha de la Reunién: 20 de mayo del 2016

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de abril

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:
Conferencia/Accién

Accion

I

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacion:

Agenda Articulo# IITA

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de

abril del 2016.

Documentos adjunto:
1. Registro de la cuenta bancaria de abril del 2016.

MOCION
Registro de la cuenta bancaria
de abril

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ruiz, Erika

Ramos, Michelle

Mellor, MaryAnn

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Septilveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: School Leadership
Fecha: 5.17.16

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas




-1e)s1Ba1 Iy} UO papn[oul Jou ale sYo8YD [j0Jhed
“ayd oy Aq pled ,Junowly 8210AUYPaZIWR]], YOB®S 10} Jeadde [im ,Junowy 3o8yJ, [B10} 8y o8y auo Aq pled aq Aew ,Sjunowy 8210AU|/PaZIUIS)], 10 sosuadxa e|diynyy :S1oN

cL Loy 994 [eipoisng 3 uoledljddy "WNUONPNY GG/ GL# juswndoq  910Z/8/y 1£80¢ asn Aup ojusweldeg
ERZANES GL/0E/90 - ¥1/L0/L0 BISISAQ - $994 '00ZL#ASND  9102/8/F ogseoe $80IAIDS buUN022Y/AoMISI
[oOYOS pauiun Al ojusweloes
ve'.lC 610z 1dog - Anr :sebieyd qe s|eusieN .00zl #snD  910Z/8/Y 6280¢ ouISIq j00Y0S paliun AjID ojusweloes
00°000°L puadis SOIAID UOOY [9IYdeg  91.0Z/8/% 8¢80¢ sd|ayd ejpwed
9¥'€9 uoyeloldx3 9oua10g J0} sal|ddNng (quisy  9L0Z/8/Y L280¢ S0IQ Buei]g
gsiel’l 6/.16698¢€ 910¢/8/v 9780¢ jods(Q 3240
c9LLL 8100808 300 ¢£S90L# IsnD  91L0¢/8/¥ G280¢ SWIBISAS 01O YOMIDN
829 9L/SL/c0 Juswssinquiisy  910Z/8/1 ¥C80¢ JOUODJSIN Ellond
00°L9 91/6¢/c0 Wuswssinquiiey  910Z/8/v £C80¢ zonbie\ © elhely
68'G86°C 91/61/20 8 8L/20 "ZL/20 “20/20 - uoljeAIasqQ JUSPNIS OAS  91L0T/8/Y ¢c80e suopnjos buiuies
0S'Ly oL/LLIcO  9104/8/¥ 1280¢ SLIENDOW JSjiUUST JO 30O MET]
:obenbue] yooqpueH ashojdwg Buipiebiay jlew mainay
GL'gLL'g senQ sAljoeolisYy  9102/8/¥ 0¢e0e OU| ueld yjjesH uoljepunod Jasiex
® 9102 AB|N ‘wniwald yiesH AlYuolN ‘0000-9985£9000
00°000°) puadis sOIAID UOHOY [91yoeg  91.02/8/7 6180¢ InBainer BWWeD
0L'LE aoue(q OS 10§ sainjold @ JUSAT Uspleq) Jo) poo [quisy  810¢Z/8/y 8180¢ Z9[ezuog) oluoiuy
00°000°L puadis SOIAID UOIOY [BIY9eg  91.02/8/% L180¢ Z9[ezZuox) Oluojuy
0082’1 Ino| Ailenodsiq  910Z/8/y 9180¢ UOeIo0sSSY Yled AldAodsi( PloD
9 OH s,uobepp ‘sayonod axod,, yeid ‘Buiuued pjo
00'¥8 OL/p0/c0 JusWesinquiliey  9L0Z/8/v G180¢ Aegues) ejpugqes
00°00¢ (1ea |eiied) puadis SOIALD UOHOY [9Iudag  9102/8/y 1 80¢ uasylepald exl]
¥6°Lol J)e @ buse] uead)  910Z/8/¥ £180¢ E|9AES BUllUSI0]4
‘ge] Jeqgnig ‘senolo) ‘a|gelsbs ‘ouqe Beg ueaq :quiey
9L'LS 91/60/€0 Juswesinquiidy  9L0¢/8/v ¢180¢ ujgoq eiueydsig
1L6L 9l//1L/c0 Juswesinquiay  910¢/8/v 1 180€ SljoS @ esoy
00°005°1L (pe2]) puadilg SOIAID UOHDY [)ydad  9L0T/8/Y 0180t sljos 8 esoy
00 0¥ 9L/p2/c0 Juswesinquiay  9102/8/v 6080¢€ uoaT 8 oplenp3
09¢/81°6 91, [udy - uonesuadwod  9102/8/v 8080¢ 9jeg JBUEYD
S JONJIOM B wniwald abexoed 91/5102 ‘122l #sSnD
0v'9/8°L 91/€2/20 8 91/20 '60/20 20/20 Adesay] [euolednddQ  9102/8/v £080¢ S9OIAISS |euoljeonpd JHVO
¢L0¢E 9102/8/v oowom eJ9[inby 0Jpad

91/9L/€0 JUSWasINquISy

gzzeL'ovl

|elo] pueio

poipe

9102

jdy

ojusweloeg jo Awepesy abenbue

1918169y Y29YH



-19)s1Bal sy} Uo papn|oul Jou ale syoayo [jolked
“0ayo 8y} Ag pled ,Junowly a310AU|/PSZIWS)], Yoes 10} Jeadde [im Junouny ¥o8yul, 210} 8yl sy auo Aq pled eg Aew ,SJUnowly 8010AU|/PaZIWS)|, 10 sesuadxa adiln :S10N

00°009 G1/90/21 -dnjeg 18x00y peadsybi] susuQ G9L#AUl  9L0Z/SL/V 1980¢€ sya1 [ewndo
6,99/ 6/16698¢ 910Z/8L1v 0980¢ jodaq 89110
£8°Gl0'L ase) Inoypm Iy a3e|dwiod ZSVO ‘S1-GLOTZ #ASND  9L0Z/8LIY 6580¢ ou| swiaisAg yyesH-HNN
G8'vlT abes|Iy @ SXoBUS 'YounT ‘jsepiesig quisy  910Z/8L/Y 8680¢ OpedJal euesng
00'0¢Y pepnjou| 10Ge] ¢ S[elsielN Buliged - suonesylis 910z/8L/Y /G80¢ D771 'soluosd9(3 o0
¥ Uolsua)x3 uonedlewsd auQ -9v1-/0 m0<m<|_ #snd
10°0S JUNODJE Dd WOJ) SISpIQ BUISSIN (quidy  9102/8L/v 9680¢ Joged elewe]
£6'8C sISWl | % Y00g WOOISSE}D :quiisy  91.02/8L /Y GG80¢ unjgoq slueyasls
05'¢rL 91/62/€0 8 80/S€0 '€0/€0 'L0/S0 Adelay] [euoiednddQ  9102/8L /Y $S80¢€ S8OIAIRS [euoleonpPl YYD
00'¢SL Jauuip Jejeayl  910z/8L/y £680¢ ajen Aayeg Aempeolg
00°08% 91/2¢/v JUSAT [Eads Awepedy ebenbuey  910Z/vL/v 2680¢ Juswurepsjus Aepo jusie] do|
00°081 91/82/70 uo du| pjdi4 Joj ssuoiadeyd }npy 10} 994  9L0Z/vLiv 1580€ wiied JebinqueH 8y
90°0€S'|L seiddng [elpojsnd ‘Ge0v// #90V  9L0Z/vLiv 0580¢ SyIoMAIdANS
00°602 91/91/€0 - GL/S0 'suonoesuel | 3Gey6/1S02 #1SND  9L0Z/W LIy 6780¢ gn[o buipeay oisejoyos
€1'196 v1/82/SO  91L0Z/vLiy 8¥80¢ Sa0IAleg Bupunodoy/oMIsIa
uo Q_.C. pPI21d 1uspn}s OAS co_ﬁmtoaw:m._._. WOON_‘ #isnd [ooY9s paljiun E_O olusweldesg
11°9¢1L N PSIN 19¥seg 3oog S|PUBOSY 0vrES6/# 199V  9L0Z/PLiv /¥80¢ "Oul ‘Ynig poos) Ajleay
00'256 9102 go4 sedlAIeg buloin] 838 9L02/7L/Y ov80¢ BoLIBWY JO SIOJn | Jeuolsssjold
00°0Z¢ 91/2Z/y Uo yjoog ojoyd J|y-UsdQ INOH- 'L #1SND  9LOC/PL/Y G¥80¢E D717 SIYyL aInxid
20°0es’L 6/16698¢ 9L0ZI7Liv ¥780¢ jo0daq 220
££'92C 91/£T/S0 - £2/20 S9N 9LOT/V LIV £¥80€ SWISISAS 90O HOMISN
10j00 B SHYMAIOE[G ‘Bses Juswdinb3 :ZeGo0) #snD
00°6€€ 91/1/9 - BulUsepy - 9LOZ/7LiY Z¥80¢ "ou] "AJa100S [eolI0)sIH ealy }eD
sayjo[0 ¥ Bunjepy ajpuenedoy ‘Buiusples) - sdoysHIOp
mc_c_m,_._. B pusjly O} sjuapnis /9 J0j 23] UOIIEAISSSY
00°GSL 94 9.+ 9L0T/YLIY L¥80E uoiepuno ojusweloes pjO JUOISIH
S1/0Z/01L U0 Jnot punoibiopun 10} SYNPY [BUORIPPY 10} 934
00'v.v 9L/LL/S0 'SINO| papIng jusdod  9L0Z/vL /v 0780¢ Arenjoueg 007 AJl9 wosjo4
0066 oL, 9L0ZWLY 6£80€ "OU| '$9JeI00SSY HIOMIBN 9SI12AIQ
[udy - poddng Jeoiuyos] 3 Siemyos SIND ‘BunsoH susgepm
Sy’ 0F 91/G0/0 WawasInquidy  91L02/vL/Yy 8£80¢ uo3a7 Qg oplenp3
00°0S. 9L/ZZ/¥0 jep JUaAT  9LOT/vLIY /€80¢ "2U] ‘Und Jnoqy Iy
Z1'688'C Z192SYS 910Z/8/¥ 9£80¢ 0313V d/Wealspuipy
ZAE) 9102 |udy - wniwaid UoISIA AJYIUOIN 11000 €Z6ZYT CLIOOY  9L0C/8/F G€80¢€ VO - Ue|d 92IAISS UOISIA
00'861 91/0€/€0 JuBWsINquIdy  9102/8/v ¥£80€ eiousie/ Asiyedg
1162 sollddns |e1poisnd ‘GE0v. /. #190Y  91L0Z/8/% ££80€ SyIoMAIdANg
ZaJeng eiyuAD

91/0L/€0 JusWLSsSINqUISY

TS,

910¢/8/¥
‘%&mw%r{#

7




“12181681 SIY) UO PBpPN|oUl JOU aJe Y08y jjoiked
§o9yd ayy Aq pled JuUnowny S210AUY/PSZILS])L, UdES Jo) Jeadde |im ,Junowy 393y2, [210} 8yl osyd auo Aq pled aq Aew ,SJUnowy a2I0AU|/pPaZIWs)j, 10 sesuadxe ajdiniy 910N

¥1°6¥E9 yuow Joud ®  910Z/LT/¥ /880€ edlsWy jo Auedwod soueInsu| 3)17 wnun
910z Ael\ -winiwald [Buaq AJYUol ‘L LOD-GESS0Y0 #Bullilg

LL'OEL sellddng |elpoisn) ‘Ge0v// #00Y  9L0T/LZ/v 9880¢ s»IopAlddng

G9'Z6Y sbes|i % Jouuiq "younT Isepjealg [quisy  9L0Z//2/v G880¢ zaleng elyuAy

00°00S 91, ludy - puads yoeod 9L07//2/7 #380€ sqof aueys

7196’8 9L/LE/IE0  9L0T/LZiY £880¢ SJ08)IY2IY nels yuojuley
- LO/EO0 'S0IMSS [euoissajold ‘00°9£2L-GL 0T #93loid

0009 9L/2Z/¥ Uo yjoog ojoyd Jy-uadp InoH-| ‘ZLL #1SND  9L0Z//2/Y 2880€ D77 SIYL aInixid

6G°/EEC 6/16698¢ 9102//2/v 1880¢ jodaQ 2010

00's22’)L (enp soueleq) 91/9Z/#0 Uo WieAed  9L0Z/.2/v 0880¢ 80IA9g uonelodsuel] s |19eydIN
wsey) yoe|g 0} Sy :uoljepodsuel | Juspnig L /L g #dul

/¥'8¢ palold Uy  910Z/.21 6/80¢ zenbie\ © elAe|y

9 solddng sse|) ‘108loid Juny 663 Ajpuaii{ 19)se] quiey .

) 91, |udy - puadys yoeod  9102/.2/v 8/80€ elialia suyd

00°001 9107 1MaY - 9AS AJUIUOIN ‘89S | | #AUl  9102/L2/Y 1/80¢€ "0U] ‘saujsnpu| Jojeasig

76'765 7L Buipoday eleq  91.0z/.2/v 9/80¢ ETEEITE]
SAVdIvD % Bunjoeil O1d ‘9102 [Udy -921AI9g AJYJUON

00'19¢ 91//0/90 :abeai B duU L plold 8Us UQ  9102//2/v G/80¢ wnasniy A12A0dsIQ

00'+9 LZ6SYL 9102/.2/v /80€ 801sNf JO Juswpedsq

G/'189'L 9L/0E/¥0 - LO/P0 oseaT Ja1do) AJYIUO ‘€COZETHOOY  9102/L2/v £/80€ ou| 'Se0IAISS [eloueul] uspue] ebeq eg

00°Zel 91/G2/G0 Uo duy plaid */¢1669 #SND  9L0Z//2/¥ 2.80¢ UONEI00SSY WN3SN|A WY 1940010

L00LY sMoll  910Z/.2/v 1/80¢€ Zaney) euls
G uooley g Bunuld 19011 }ebpng sSpeis) UiL :quisy

08°/99 91/60/90 9102/.2l¥ 0/80¢ S90UBI0g JO Awapedy ejuiojed
- JINPY 3 JUSPNIS - HISIA 4S - UON ¥SIA dnoi9 [ooydg

000 oAS AejoN @II90N  910Z//2/y 6980¢ Sjeayp UQ AlBJON VY

Z£'6€¢E (gzio 9lL0Z/8LIV 8980¢ [enusjod bundolun SdmM
3oed) 1s91 wio4 BuoT INA B ¥M €-SdAL ‘€18¥000€ #SnD

£9'622'0L 18221 oL0Z/8LIv /980€ suoynjog uoeonps [ejo L

01'881 ol/bZ/C0 WawaesINquIsy  9102/8L/Y 9980¢ zaleng elyjuAd

00'L/8°C 91/0€/90 A B} IO} SOAS  9102/8L/1Y G980¢ dT1 18Uy fenbg
JpNY 10§ JoBJUOD By} U Juswifelsy] 3| ‘DDINSZOSE HUSID

zToe woolsse|] Jo} 91L0Z/8L/v £930€ Zenblpoy dudi|
Jsuadieys 3 109loid Aeq sJaylop J0) S10d Jamold [quiisy

£0'69¢ 912 3 ss|qellifS dn paxiy 1Y Xog punosS peay 3 ysiueds  910Z/8L/v £980¢ "ou] ‘PNig poos) Allesy

‘DY JA sulg %009 injold X0ed Z| ‘0rreS6L# 10V

00°€9¢€ dor>  9L0z/8Liv 2980¢ ou] ‘p3-0id
-3¢ ‘0014 uoyd Jo 3881 dwod ‘SL5L0Z# Od 19068600 ISnD

oid a -




-19)s16al SIY} UO papnoul JoU 3. $H09YD |I0lAed
No8ys ay) Aq pied Junoury a210AU[/PIZIWSY, YoED Joj Jeadde [[Im Junowly 3oayJ, jelol oyl oayd auo Aq pied ag Aew ,SjUNOWYy S0I0AU|/PSZIWA)], JO sasuadxs sjdniniy 910N

¥Z'€6l'6 910z Aey - wniwaid [ejusqg AlUIUoIN ‘000V LEQL0L# dnolD  9L02/.2/ 8880¢ abejueApy Ul[esH UISISOM




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Item # 111B

Board Meeting Date: May 20,2016

Subject:
Item 1: Election Results- Board Parent Representative

Item 2: Election - Board Community Representative Applicants and Timeline
Item 3: LAS Board Bylaws-Board Vacancy

] Information Item Only

(] Approval on Consent Agenda

] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[ ] Conference (for discussion only)

X] Conference/Action

] Action

Committee: By-Laws and Policy Committee/ Board Elections
Item 1: Election Results for Board Parent Representative

Board welcomes newly elected Jennifer Bacsafra as the Board Parent Representative for the 2016-2019
term.

Item 2: Election -Board Community Representative Applicants

Applicants for Board Interview

LAS received two candidacy applications for the board community representative election:
1) Peter Moulton (included in the April Board packet)
2) Erandi Zamora (see attachment)

Election Timeline for Community Representative:

IMPORTANT DATES

Declaration and resume must be received at the school no later than Friday, May 6, 2016 by S p.m.

Interviews will be on Friday, May 20, 2016 at 5:30 p.m.

Town Hall meeting for candidates will be held on Wednesday, May 25, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.
All stakeholder votes will be received by June 3,2016 by 5:00 p.m.

Bylaws and Policy Committee Vote Counting, June 3, 2016 at 2:45 p.m.

New Community Representative Board member will be announced by June 16, 2016.



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Item 3: LAS Board Bylaws-Board Vacancy

Review Article 7 Board of Directors: Excerpt (pg. 4-5)

Section 10. RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS. Except as provided below, any Board member
may resign by giving written notice to the Chairman of the Board, if any, or to the President or the Secretary
of the board. The resignation shall be effective when the notice is given unless the notice specifies a later
time for the resignation to become effective. If a Board member’s resignation is effective at a later time,
the Board of Directors may elect a successor to take office as of the date when the resignation becomes

effective.

Section 11. DIRECTOR MAY NOT RESIGN IF NO DIRECTOR REMAINS. Except on notice
to the California Attorney General, no Board member may resign if the corporation would be left without
a duly elected Board member.

Section 12. VACANCIES FILLED BY BOARD. Vacancies on the Board of Directors may be
filled by approval of the Board of Directors or, if the number of Board members then in office is less than
a quorum, by (1) the unanimous consent of the Board members then in office, (2) the affirmative vote of a
majority of the Board members then in office at a meeting held according to notice or waivers of notice
complying with Corporations Code section 5211, or (3) a sole remaining Board member.

Recommendation:
The Committee requests that the Board review the options for board action in case of mid-year vacancy.

Attachments:
1) Community Representative Candidate g g
Application: Erandi Zamora o |l » |2 | 2
2) LAS Board Member Interview Protocol < |2 | <<
Aceves, Fernando
Ruiz, Erika
Ramos, Michelle
Mellor, MaryAnn
Gonzélez, Gustavo
Sepulveda-Parnell, Angel
Gutiérrez, Adriana
Gonzalez, Antonio
Kraemer, Jack
Totals:
Estimated Time of Presentation: 25 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bylaws/Policy Committee ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs

Date: 5.20.16 () MOU,pgs_ () Policy




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo # I1IB

Fecha de la Reunién: 20 de mayo del 2016

Tema:

Articulo 1: Resultados de las elecciones — Representante de padres a ]a Mesa Directiva
Articulo 2: Elecciones - linea de tiempo para la eleccion del representante comunitario
Articulo 3: Vacancia en la posicion de estatutos de la Mesa Directiva

[] Articulo de informacién

] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

[] Accién

Comité: Comité de polizas y estatutos/ elecciones de la Mesa Directiva
Articulo 1: Resultados de las elecciones — Representante de padres a la Mesa Directiva

La Mesa Directiva le da la bienvenida a Jennifer Bacsafra, quien es la nueva representante de padres
durante el termino 2016-2019.

Articulo 2: Elecciones - linea de tiempo para la eleccién del representante comunitario

Entrevistas de candidatos
LAS recibi6 dos aplicaciones de candidatura para la eleccion de representante comunitario a la Mesa
Directiva.

1) Peter Moulton (incluido en el paquete de abril)

2) Erandi Zamora (vea los documentos adjuntos).

Linea de tiempo para la eleccidn de representante comunitario

FECHAS IMPORTANTES

Declaracion de candidatura y curriculum deben ser entregados a la escuela antes del viernes 6 de mayo a
las 5:00pm.

Entrevistas se llevaran a cabo el viernes, 20 de mayo del 2016 a las 5:30 p.m.

e Juntas de alcaldia para los candidatos se llevaran a cabo el miércoles, 25 de mayo del 2016 a las
8:30 a.m.

e Todos los votos de personas interesadas seran recibidos antes del 3 de junio del 2016 a las 5:00
p.m.
El comité de pélizas y estatutos contara votos el 3 de junio del 2016 a las 2:45 p.m.
El nuevo representante comunitario de la Mesa Directiva sera anunciado el 16 de junio del 2016.



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo 3: Vacancia en la posicion de estatutos de la Mesa Directiva

Revisar el articulo 7 de mesa directiva: Extracto (paginas 4-5)

Seccion 10:  RESIGNACION DE MIEMBROS. Cualquier miembro de la mesa directiva puede
resignar por medio de un aviso escrito a el/la presidente o secretario/a de la mesa directiva. La
resignacion serd efectiva cuando el aviso se entregue, a menos de que el aviso especifique una fecha de
efecto futura. Si la resignacion de algun miembro es efectiva en una fecha futura, la mesa directiva puede
elegir a un sucesor que tome cargo de la posicion a partir de la fecha indicada.

Seccién 11: UN DIRECTOR NO PUEDE RESIGNAR SI NO HAY DIRECTORES RESTANTES.
Excepto con aviso al fiscal general, ningiin miembro de la mesa directiva puede resignar si la
corporacion se quedaria sin miembros electos.

Seccion 12: VACANCIAS LLENADAS POR LA MESA DIRECTIVA. Vacancias en la mesa
directiva pueden ser llenadas con la aprobacion de la Mesa Directiva, o si el niimero de miembros no
comstituye un quorum mediante, (1) el consentimiento undnime de los miembros, (2) un voto afirmativo de
la mayoria de los miembros presentes en una reunion que se dé acabo con ciertos avisos como estipulado
en el cédigo de corporaciones 5211, o (3) un solo miembro.

Recomendacion:
El comité solicita que la Mesa Directiva analice las posibles acciones que se puedan tomar en caso de

exista una vacancia a la mitad del afio.
g | =
Documento Adjunto: © > é §
1) Aplicacion de candidatura para 2|2 |=Z
representante comunitario: Erandi Aceves, Fernando
Zamora Ruiz, Erika
2) Protocolo para miembros de la Ramos, Michelle
Mesa Directiva Mellor, MaryAnn
Gonzalez, Gustavo
Sepulveda-Parnell, Angel
Gutiérrez, Adriana
Gonzélez, Antonio
Kraemer, Jack
Totals:
Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 25 min. Pertinent Pages in
Entregado por: Comité de Estatutos/P6lizas ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Fecha: 5.20.16 ( ) MOU, pgs ( ) Policy




Language Academy of Sacramento
Declaration of Candidacy for the Governing Board Representative

Deadline: Friday, April 8, 2016
Send it via email or in person by 5:00PM
Declaration of Candidacy for Governing Board: (Please choose one)

BCommunity Representative OParent Representative OStaff Representative
. Erandi Zamora

- , am announcing my candidacy for the Governing Board
Representative position.

I believe I am qualified for this position because:

| believe in the power of education and have been involved with programs to increase equal access. As
the proud daughter of immigrant farmworkers and the first in my family to attend college, | have
witnessed firsthand the profound impact of education in improving our communities and bringing about
social change. For this reason, | have led and supported mentorship and pipeline programs aimed at
ensuring that students from traditionally underrepresented communities have the support and resources
to pursue their dreams of higher education. Furthermore, 1 think that my background as an attorney and
my commitment to public service will provide a valuable perspective to the LAS Governing Board.

My priorities for the LAS Goveming Board are:

My priorities for the LAS Governing Board are to: (1) support the mission of LAS and continue to build on
its success; (2) ensure that the needs of the LAS students, teachers, and parents continue to be a priority
for the Board; and (3) continue to establish connections between LAS and community members and
organizations that can help further enrich the students' educational experience.

Other comments:

1 admire LAS' mission to foment academic excellence, leadership, bilingualism and multiculturalism.
Bilingual and multicultural instruction are not only crucial from a cultural perspective, but go a long way
towards helping students succeed and become leaders who value the connections between diverse
cultures and societies in our increasingly interconnected world. It would be an honor to serve as a
member of the LAS Governing Board.

*Please attach a current resume

I am aware that if 1 am voted in as a member of the LAS Govemning Board, I must commit to:

¢ Attending the Governing Board’s monthly (and occasionally more frequent) meetings.

¢ Attending the Governing Board Retreats.

¢ Attending assigned Committee Meetings, ‘

# Parent Representative Only- Attending monthly Parent Council and Parent Association Meetings

¢ Attending trainings and/or workshops (in addition to those offered during Board meetings) so as to learn the roles
and responsibilities of Charter School Board members

‘Erandi Zamora LS e o/
Print Name #‘(gniuﬁﬁ/ é Pate




R. ERANDI ZAMORA
2308 P ST. #16 « SACRAMENTO, CA 95816
(209) 604-6399 « ERANDIZAMORA@GMAIL.COM

Bar Admissions: California State Bar (Jan. 2012)

Education

Columbia University School of Law — New York, NY

J.D. received in 2011

Honors; Human Rights Law Review, Executive Co-Editor of the Spanish Jailhouse Lawyer’s Manual
Orange County Hispanic Bar Association Wally Davis Legal Memorial Scholarship
Latina/o Law Students Association Public Interest Fellow

Activities: Latina/o Law Students Association, Community Outreach Chair
Frederick Douglass Moot Court
Alternative Spring Break at Centro de los Derechos del Migrante, Zacatecas, México

University of California, Irvine — Irvine, CA
B.A., cum laude, in Political Science and Chicano/Latino Studies received June 2007
Honors: Phi Beta Kappa Honors Society and Chicano/Latino Studies Departmental Honors
Activities:  Associated Students at UCI, Legislative Council Representative
Movimiento Estudiantil Chicana/o de Aztlan, Co-Chair
La Escuelita Qutreach Program, Mentor
Orange County Bar Foundation Higher Education Mentoring Program, Mentor
Education Abroad Program, Siena, Italy, summer of 2004

Experience
California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Sacramento, CA
Staff Attorney, October 2014 — Present
Conduct class action litigation in representation of low-wage and rural workers throughout California. Create
know-your-rights materials and conduct community presentations and trainings.

Lawyers’ Committee for Civil Rights Under Law, Washington, DC

Associate Counsel, Legal Mobilization Project, September 2012 — September 2014

George N. Lindsay Fellow, September 2011 — September 2012

Led voter protection programs in California and Arizona for nation’s largest nonpartisan voter protection
coalition. Brought together and coordinated statewide and regional coalitions, drafted reports, conducted
presentations, trained volunteer attorneys, and oversaw creation of legal education materials. Participated in
state and federal voting rights litigation. Conducted know your rights outreach to low-wage workers.
Participated in federal and local advocacy, including litigation to defend regulations that would have increased
protections for H-2B guestworkers.

Lawyering in the Digital Age Clinic, Columbia Law School, New York, NY
Legal Intern, Spring 2011
Represented client in successful appeal for social security insurance benefits based on mental illness.

American Civil Liberties Union, New York, NY

Intern, Spring 2011

Wrote memoranda on a variety of issues, including the school to prison pipeline, school gang policies,
evidentiary trial issues, and pre-trial detention.

United States Department of Justice — Civil Rights Division, Washington, DC
Law Clerk, Fall 2010



Conducted legal research, assisted in investigation of Title VI violations in the Maricopa County Sheriff’s
Office for discrimination against Latinos, assisted in the preparation of a Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney
General for a congressional hearing.

Mexican American Legal Defense & Educational Fund, Los Angeles, CA
Law Clerk, Summer 2010

Wrote memoranda on matters relating to employment law, and racial discrimination in a public school.

The Legal Aid Society, New York, NY

Immigration Law Unit Extern, Fall 2009

Compiled evidence for court hearings, drafted declarations, conducted intake at a local detention center and
assessed possible avenues for relief. Conducted research on mental illness as a basis for asylum, withholding,
and Convention Against Torture relief.

National Inmigration Law Center, Los Angeles, CA

Law Clerk, Summer 2009

Worked on issues including undocumented children’s right to public education, and a Federal program’s
compliance with the Administrative Procedures Act.

Munger, Tolles and Olson, LLP, Los Angeles, CA

Litigation Fellow, July 2007 — July 2008

Conducted legal research and managed class member intake for a class action against USCIS for undue delays
in the naturalization process. Assisted in filing of adoption and asylum applications.

Board Service
New Leaders Council, Sacramento Chapter Board (2015-2016)
Nonprofit organization dedicated to recruitment, training, and promotion of progressive political leaders.

First Generation Civil Rights Fellowship Advisory Board (2015-2018)
Fellowship program dedicated to creating opportunities for first generation college students committed to
social justice. Fellows are provided a stipend to intern with social justice organizations in Washington, D.C.

Volunteer Activities
DC Immigrant Rights Coalition (Washington, DC; 2013-2014): Supported advocacy efforts for legislation
that provided drivers’ licenses for undocumented residents in the District of Columbia.

CASA de Maryland (Hyattsville, MD; April — May 2013): Reviewed pro se applications for Deferred Action
for Childhood Arrivals (DACA).

Employment Justice Center (Washington, DC; January— August 2012): Conducted legal intake and, assisted
in providing advice and assistance to pro se clients to help them undertake their representation.

Kids in Need of Defense (KIND) (Washington, DC; April 2012 — April 2013): Provided pro-bono

representation to a minor in a defensive asylum application. Raised funds to pay for her expert witness fees.
Drafted successful request for prosecutorial discretion.

National Immigrant Youth Alliance (Washington, DC; August - September 2012): Drafted petition for
prosecutorial discretion on behalf of individual facing removal from the United States.

Languages: Native Spanish speaker



LAS Board Member Interview Protocol

Interview questions:

1. What motivated you to apply to be a LAS board member?

2. What strengths/areas of expertise would you bring to the board?

3. Are you able to fulfill the time commitment required by the Board (monthly Board meetings, at least
two committee meetings a month- usually held at 4:00 p.m., create committee agendas and Board
resolutions, ongoing communication via email, etc.)

Possible follow up questions:

You mentioned . Could you tell us more about that, and how it might inform your work on the
board?

According to state and federal law, we cannot ask interview questions about any of the following:

e Race

e Color

o Sex

e Religion

¢ National origin

e Birthplace

o Age

o Disability

e Marital/family status

Examples of questions that we cannot ask include:

0O Where were you born? While this question seems innocent enough on the surface, it could be used
to gather information illegally about national origin. Although it may seem more relevant, hiring
managers are also not allowed to ask “Are you a U.S. citizen?” Employers may ask whether you are
authorized to work in the United States, but not specifically about citizenship. They may also ask for
documents proving your authorization to work in the U.S. after you have been hired.

O What is your native language? Again, the problem is that this question could be used to determine
national origin. The employer can ask whether you know a particular language only if it is required for
the job. For example, if job responsibilities include supporting Spanish-speaking customers, it’s fair to
ask if you speak Spanish.

O Are you married? Here’s another question that would seem innocent in most settings, but is not
allowed in a job interview. Employers are not allowed to discriminate on the basis of marital status, so
this question is not allowed.

O Do you have children? Even though this sounds like a casual, innocent question, it is not allowed in
a job interview. It’s covered by a general prohibition about discrimination over parental status.

0 Do you plan to get pregnant? This question is not legal. Employers used to ask this of women to
avoid hiring someone that would go out on maternity leave. It is illegal to discriminate on the basis of
gender and on the basis of pregnancy.

(1 How old are you? Age discrimination is illegal, so this question is off limits. Some companies have
tried to avoid hiring workers over a certain age for fear of higher insurance costs, the potential for more
absences and for a general age bias. For this reason, employers are not supposed to ask what year you
graduated from college, either, unless there is some job related reason for the question.



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IIIC

Board Meeting Date: May 20, 2016

Subject: Director’s Evaluation: Update

] Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

(] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/Action

] Action

Committee: Academic Director Evaluation Committee: Mellor, Ruiz
Information:

Academic Director Evaluation Process:
Update: The Committee have conducted all three focus group sessions:
1) Student focus group session on April 7%

2) Parent group session on May 4
3) Staff focus group on May 12%

Timeline:

1. Director’s Evaluation Committee meets with Academic Director (AD) to set goals

2. AD completes own evaluation by mid-March

3. March/April Parent Council and Student Council meetings: Mellor or Ruiz picks names out of a
hat for composition of parent and student focus groups.

4. By end of May/June: Director’s Evaluation Committee conducts focus groups of teachers, staff,
parents and students (Student Council)- give information re AD’s performance- focus groups use
open-ended questions based on AD job description/Performance rubric

5. Director’s Evaluation Committee conducts AD evaluation

6. Director’s Evaluation Committee presents AD evaluation to Board

The Director’s Evaluation Committee is currently compiling and integrating data from all three focus
group sessions above and will be sharing an update with the board.

Recommendation: None at this time.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 minutes Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Mellor/Ruiz ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 5.20.16 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IIIC

Fecha de la Reunion: 20 de mayo del 2016

Tema: Comité de Evaluacion del Director: Noticias recientes

I < [

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accién

Accién

Comité: Comité de Evaluacion del Director: Mellor, Ruiz

Informacion:

Proceso de Evaluacion del Director Académic:

Noticias recientes: El comité llevo a cabo tres sesiones de grupos de enfoque:
1) Una sesion con estudiantes el 7 de abril
2) Una sesion con los padres el 4 de mayo
3) Una sesion con el personal el 12 de mayo

Linea de tiempo:

1.
2.
3.

4.

W

Comité de Evaluacién del Director se retine con el Director Académico (AD) para establecer metas.
AD completa su auto-evaluacion a mediados de marzo.

Reuniones de concilio de padres y concilio estudiantil en abril: Mellor o Ruiz escogen los
nombres por medio de sorteo para componer los grupos de enfoque de padres y estudiantes.
Final de mayo/junio: el Comité de Evaluacién conduce grupos de enfoque para maestros,
personal, padres y estudiantes (concilio estudiantil)- se da informacién con respecto al trabajo del
Director Académico- los grupos utilizan preguntas abiertas basadas en la descripcidn del trabajo
del AD y la ribrica de rendimiento.

El comité de evaluacion del director conduce evaluaciones del Director Académico.

El comité de evaluacion del director presenta la evaluacion del Director Académico en la reunion
de la Mesa Directiva.

El Comité de Evaluacién del Director esta actualmente repasando e integrando la informaci6n de las
tres sesiones y compartird noticias nuevas con la Mesa Directiva.

Recomendacién: Ninguna al momento

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 10 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Mallor/Ruiz ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 5.20.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# 111D

Board Meeting Date: May 20, 2016

Subject: LCAP Annual Update

[ ] Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[ ] Conference/Action

[ ] Action

Commiittee: School Leadership

Information:

Background:

California recently adopted a new formula for determining how much funding each school
district receives from the state. It is called the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF). This

new formula takes effect starting this school year and will be fully phased in over an eight-year
period.

Under the new law, each school district receives a per student amount for base funding, plus

additional funding to increase or improve services for their English Language Learners, Foster
children, or children from low-income families.

Local school board will decide how to best use the funds, with input from their local
communities. The LCFF also requires charters to create a Local Control Accountability Plan

(LCAP) that shows how the fund will be spent to provide program and improve student
outcomes.

The LCFF provides parents and local school communities with an important new opportunity to

engage in their schools, provide input and ensure that the needs of all their local students are
being addressed.

On March 20, 2014, the LAS Charter Renewal Petition was approved unanimously by the
SCUSD. LAS charter renewal work, which began in the Spring of 2013, involved school
community reflection and involvement in the development of the Charter Mission, State
Priorities and has been instrumental in the establishing the groundwork for the LCAP.
Throughout the 2015-16 school year, stakeholder groups via Parent Association, Parent
Council/English Learner Advisory Council, Staff Meetings, Professional Development,



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Committee Meetings, and Governing Board Meetings, continue to learn about, share feedback,
and improve on the LAS LCAP.

LAS LCAP Timeline

WHAT — WHEN - WHERE:
ITEM 1: LAS Community Survey Distribution
May 23-June 3, 2016
LAS

ITEM 2: LCAP available on LAS Website for Feedback
By June 1, 2016
online at: www.lasac.info

LCAP Stakeholder Outreach and Consultation Dates 2015-2016:

Stakeholder Group Date
Governing Board Meeting and Retreat 2015: 9/18, 10/16, 11/13
2016: 1/22,2/19, 3/18, 4/15, 5/20, 6/17
Parent Council Meeting/PC Executive Group 2015: 10/7, 11/4, 12/2, 2016: 1/6, 2/3, 3/2, 4/6, 5/4, 6/1

Parent Association Meeting and *ELAC Meeting 2015: *9/9, *10/14,* 11/11, *12/19 2016: *2/10, *3/9,
*4/13, *5/11, *6/8

Student Council Meeting 2015: 11/052016: 3/3, 4/7
Staff Meeting and PD Meetings 2015: 9/10, 10/8, 10/15, 11712, 12/10 2016: 1/14, 2/6,
2/11, 2/25, 3/4, 3/10, 4/1
SPED Meeting 2015: 11/6

CDT Committee Meeting and *ELAC Staff Reps 2015: 11/5, 12/3 2016: *2/4, *3/3,4/7, *5/5, *6/2

ITEM 3: LAS Public Hearing
Public comments are welcome at all monthly
Governing Board Meetings
Friday, May 20, 2016 and June 17,2016 @ 5:30PM
LAS - 2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95826

Attachments:

1) LAS LCAP “Know and Want to Know” Public Comments Analysis v.5.18.16
2) LAS LCAP Draft v5.20.16: New Template and Annual Update 2015-16

Recommendations:

It is recommended that the LAS Board approve the LAS LCAP Annual Update before the required submission date
of June 30, 2016.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 40 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola/de Le6n ( ) Charter, pages

Date: 5.18.15 ( ) MOU, pages




cademla de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo# IIID

Fecha de la Reunién: 20 de mayo del 2016

Tema: Actualizaciones anuales de LCAP

[] Articulo de informacién

[] Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[ ] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia/Accion

[ ] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacion:

Recientemente, California aprobo una nueva formula para determinar cudnto dinero recibe
cada distrito escolar por el estado. Se llama la Férmula de Financiacion de Control Local
(LCFF). Esta nueva formula toma efecto a partir de este afio escolar y se introducird
completamente durante un periodo de ocho arios.

Bajo la nueva ley, cada distrito escolar recibe una cantidad por cada estudiante como
financiacion de base, ademds de financiacion adicional para aumentar o mejorar servicios para
sus aprendices del idioma inglés, nifios de crianza, o nifios de familias de bajos ingresos.

La Mesa Directiva de Educacion local decidird como utilizar mejor los fondos, con la
participacion de sus comunidades locales. EIl LCFF también requiere que escuelas
constitucionales crean un Plan Local de Responsabilidad y Control (LCAP) que muestra cémo
se gastardn los fondos para proveer el programa y mejorar los resultados del alumno.

El LCFF ofrece a los padres y las comunidades locales escolares con una importante nueva
oportunidad para participar en sus escuelas, aportar y asegurar que se estén abordando las
necesidades de todos sus estudiantes locales.

El 20 de marzo de 2014, la peticion para renovar la constitucion de LAS fue aprobada por
unanimidad por SCUSD. El trabajo de la renovacion de la constitucion de LAS empezé en la
primavera del 2013, e incluyé las reflexiones e ideas de nuestra comunidad escolar, sobre todo
en el desarrollo de nuestra mision, las 8 prioridades estatales y ha sido instrumental en
establecer las bases para LCAP. Durante el afio escolar 2015-16, los diversos grupos que
forman parte de nuestra comunidad escolar han aprendido y compartido informacién sobre
como mejorar el LCAP de LAS a través de juntas de comités escolares, Asociacion de Padres,

Concilio de Padres, Concilio asesor para los estudiantes de inglés como segunda lengua
(ELAC), y de la Mesa Directiva.



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

QUK — CUANDO - DONDE:
PUNTO 1: Distribuir Encuestas de las Comunidades LAS
23 de mayo del 2016 — 3 de junio del 2016
LAS

PUNTO 2: LCAP disponible en el sitio de internet de LAS
No maés tardar del 1 de junio, 2016
en ¢l sitio web: www.lasac.info

Comunicacién con los Grupos Interesados de LCAP y Fechas de Consulta 2015-2016:

Grupos Interesados Fechas
Reuniones de la Mesa Directiva 2015: 9/18, 10/16, 11/13
2016: 1/22,2/19, 3/18, 4/15, 5/20, 6/17
Reuniones de Concilio de Padres/Miembros Executivos | 2015: 10/7, 11/4, 12/2, 2016: 1/6, 2/3, 3/2, 4/6, 5/4, 6/1

Reuniones de Asociacién de Padres y *ELAC 2015: *9/9, *10/14,% 11/11, *12/19 2016: *2/10, *3/9,
*4/13, *5/11, *6/8
Reuniones del Concilio Estudiantil 2015: 11/052016: 3/3, 4/7
Reunién del Personal Escolar 2015: 9/10, 10/8, 10/15, 11/12, 12/10 2016: 1/14, 2/6,
2/11, 2/25,3/4, 3/10, 4/1
Reunién de Educacion Especial 2015: 11/6

Reunién del Comité CDT y personal escolar de ELAC | 2015: 11/5, 12/3  2016: *2/4, *3/3, 4/7, *5/5, *6/2

PUNTO 3: Audiencia Publica de LAS
Comentarios piblicos son bienvenidos en todas las juntas de la mesa directiva
viernes, 20 de mayo del 2016 y 17 de junio del 2016 @ 5:30PM
LAS - 2850 49% Street, Sacramento, CA 95826

Para mas informacion llame al: 916.277.7137

Recomendacién:
El liderazgo escolar recomienda que la Mesa Directiva apruebe las actualizaciones anuales de LCAP antes de la
fecha requerida de entrega, que es el 30 de junio del 2016.

Documentos adjuntos:
1. “Yoséy Quisiera saber” - Andlisis de comentarios publicos de LCAP en LAS

2. Borrador v5.15.16 de LCAP de LAS: nuevo formulario y actualizaciones anuales 2015-2016.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 40 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Bersola, de Leén ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 5.18.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Validation/Corr
ection (1=Valid

# of KNOW 0=Needs
Statements KN OW Correction) Correction
1 Honestly | don’t know much 1
2 We aren’t aware 1
LAS LCAP information is available for the community via: website, hard copies in the
There are no announcements - .
office, and email request. Please refer to the monthly Parent Association/English
Language Learner Advisory Committee and Governing Board agendas and minutes for all
3 o] the public meetings conducted throughout the school year.
4 It has goals for the school and the students 1
5 Formula used to receive funding 0 LCAP is the program plan that addresses the LAS's LCFF funding
Will determine the amount of money we get on a yearly basis
6 0 LAS has different revenue sources; LCFF is a major funding source
7 Tied directly to the funding of our school 1
8 Tied to funding 1
9 Includes goals for achievement 1
10 Tied to charter 1
11 Student academic accountability 1
The charter renewal has a % of students that will be at grade
level so we need to monitor how our students are doing
12 academically 1
13 LAS accountability in order to receive funding 1
14 Charter compliance 1
15 A system set up to help us monitor our improvement rate 1
16 We have to report on it 1
17 We receive funding 1
" o .
18 1 know that students need to pass with a 73% or higher 0 LAS LCAP delineates various % goals depending on grade levels and subject areas
19 Lots of goals for the school! 1
The LCAP is a blueprint for what should be getting done in
20 school (charter) 1
21 Local Control Accountability Plan {LCAP acronym) 1
School plan that demonstrates how we account for student
progress, remediation, participation. Also takes into account
how Governing Board and parents are integrated within
accountability goals
22 va 1
23 Way of measuring the 8 state priorities i
24 Embedded in our charter 1
25 Accountability 1
26 3year plan for the school o] LCAP is written as a 3 year plan that needs to be annually updated
27 =LAS C=Charter A=Academic P=Plan 0 LCAP {Local Control Accountability Plan)
28 Charter agreement and what our goals are 1
29 Parent participation and satisfaction 1
30 Proficiency educational standard 1
31 State Standard? 1
LAS LCAP delineates the LAS Charter goals and actions that reflect LAS community values
32 norms o] and norms
33 Local? Accountability (school) plan; S funding 1
Involves how to get families engaged and to determine
34 satisfaction (This is only on part of LCAP) 1
35 Local Control Accountability Plan 1
36 Part of LCFF (Local Control Funding Formula) 1
Requires LEAs to explain how they plan on meeting goals for
37 students 1




38 To reach objectives proposed during the five years. 1
39 Parents, teachers and staff work together to reach goals 1
1 know LCAP gives us the opportunity to re-evaluate the
40 school and student’s goals 1
41 online math practice 1
42 Moved to WTK
43 Mover to WTK
Iy ible & " LAS LCAP is the program plan LAS submits to the district and county; LCAP is reviewed
44 Is responsible to report to the state 0 and drafted by LAS stakeholders
Reporting to the district our annual plan, adjusting needs,
assessing heeds, setting new goals. NEED 4 people to be on
45 LCAP Committee (Starts in FEB) 1
LAS School wide goals: 1) parent involvement, 2} basic
services, 3) implement common core, 4) course access, 5)
leadership & critical thinking skills, 6) student engagement =
46 confidence & life skills, 7) biliteracy 1
Is LCAP similar to the PTSA at other schools? No, LCAP is not
like a Parent Assoc, LAS has a Parent Council that is a huge
47 component within LCAP 1
It’s a new plan that helps to know all movements and
progress that the school has from year to year and that gives
us a good understanding of everything that happens in our
48 school 1
Common core is part of LAS Mission 1 and LAS School-wide
49 Goals 1
50 Investigations and professional development 1
51 Exams 1
Are all students at the same level and what are their different
52 goals 1
We use bilingual professional development to support
53 students and curriculum 1
54 Biliteracy is needed to be a leader 1
55 Various funding streams 1
56 Attendance based funding 1
57 Help for the programs that assist Special Education 1
58 Help in afterschool programs 1
Resources used to support students’ progress in various
59 aspects. 1
60 Moverd to WTK
61 Types of funds/help that the state gives to school 1
62 Learn skill to teach teachers
63 Moved to WTK
&4 Extra tutoring avail to students 1
65 Funds: how are they distributed 1
66 Technology assistance: computers 1
67 After school classes 1
68 MIND Institute 1
69 School safety: healthy spirit, healthy mind, healthy body 1
We learned the importance for mental breaks during teaching
70 in class 1
The state gives money depending on student attendance, but
71 LAS has to explain how funds will be used. 1
72 Different school budgets 1
73 More mind focus classes 1
74 The pioneer travels are very good 1
75 It’s good that the exams are available on new technology 1
LAS teaches leadership abilities and self-confidence to its
76 students 1
77 The exams will be on computers 1
78 Everything cost 5 1
79 Bigger focus on Math and English & different approach 1
80 Students will use and need computers 1
81 3 weeks of alternating classes 1 In Middle School, Science and History are taught in three- week cycles




82 Technology continues to increase Laboratory 1
83 Students will graduate prepared for the university 1
At LAS, the program is designed so that by Grade 5, students are taught 50% of the day
84 50/50 Spanish/English 1 in Spanish and 50% of the day in English.
85 Bilingual (they know how to transiate) 1
How materials are used and learned. Why school is asking for
86 more materials 1
They are teaching students how to utilize technology
87 correctly 1 This is work in progress.
88 How using tutors and small class groups 1
89 LCAP is based on an overall of the school 1
Based on the two-page LCAP synopsis created by the LCAP Advisory
Red areas means danger zone, NEEDS Team in 2014-15, goals are highlighed as green= met goal or red= did
90 IMPROVEMENT 1 not meet the goal
91 Green is a positive in that area 1
92 Requires parent participation 1
93 Requires yearly submission and feedback 1
94 Charter renewed every five years 1
95 LCAP helps reach our goals 1
What are the goals we met and how we can
96 improve to meet them 1
97 LCAP turned in to June 1
98 Needs to participate more 1
99 LCAP is every year 1
100 Charter is every five years 1
101 Green= goals met 1
102 Red = goal not met yet 1
103 LCAP is the plan to support the LCFF (funding) 1
Suggestion: Ma & Paw Homework; Paw
Homework - to consider how do younger siblings
participate in trophy if older children get family
104 forms?
105 5 pt. plan per meeting
106 Difference between LCAP and LCFF
We need to work on parent participation/voting
107 response 1
the plan on how a school spends the S it
108 has/gets 1
F=stands for "funding" P=stands for "planning"
109 Charter renews every five years
110 LCAP - plan we need to meet each year
111 takes about 5 million to run the school
112 without LCAO there's not S for at least 57% of it 1
LCAP check and balances to community, District,
113 State and Federal
114 We can have better projects in the future
115 How can we meet the survey goals
Now I know that we can organize ourselves to
116 fundraise for student field trips 1
I now understand the difference between the
117 plans and goals of LCAP and the LCFF funds 1
The surveys are important. The money is based
118 on them. 1
Requirements are important. They help us to
119 continue to be operational 1
120 4.5 million dollars are being used 1
121 There is not enough money for ASES 0 ASES funding comes a grant and not from LCFF entitlements.
122 it’s very complex and present 1
Grade representatives should communicate right
123 away 1
124 Calls as reminders 1
125 Color-coded paper/label for students (sticker) 1
126 Send expense 1




127 Food for kids- processed food 1
processed lunch -- healthy snacks-- cook food @
128 school 1
129 How can we help as parents? 1
130 LAS receives $ when LCAP goals are met 1
131 4.5 million- LAS’ expenses 1
132 LCAP = Local Controlability Plan 1
133 Know how much # school spends 1
134 LCAP (plan) to get LCFF (funding) 1
135 70% of LCFF is teacher salaries 1
136 LCAP is available on LAS website 1
Want to improve parent survey completion to
137 90% 1
138 Funding based on/depends on LCAP 1
139 Goals for: Teachers and Parents 1
140 Accountability 1
Difference between LCAP, LCFF P=Plan
141 =Formula
142 Where the money comes from LCFF
3 Pillars of LAS: Finance, Academic, and
143 Governing Board 1
144 70% goes to Salaries 1
145 4.5 million is what we spend per year 1
146 LCAP/LFCC are critical to funding of school i
Where to find LCAP information for parents on
147 the website 1
3 Pillars to support the school: finance,
148 governance, academics 1
149 70% budget to salaries 1
150 LCFF funds need a plan - LCAP 1
50% avg parent participation on voting, our goal
151 =90% 1
LCAP= plan (indicates goal); 8 priorities,
152 embedded in Charter 1
153 LCF = funding (direct for school) 1
Governing, Finance, Academics (Internal and
External Benchmarks) = LCAP oversees/monitors
154 our progress with each category
155 Goal: 90% Parent Participation
156 $4-4.5 million to run the school
k-3 80% will meet grade level mark on internal
157 benchmarks 1
158 4-6 80% 1
159 7-8 85% will have a C or above 1
Internal and External (CAASPP, PFT, CELDT, CST
160 Science) 1
161 SS to run/LCAP is plan to fund 1
162 LCFF is fund 1
163 70% to salaries 1
164 ~60% from state funding 1
165 Governance = LCAP and Board 1
166 Local Control Accountability Plan 1
167 School Plan for accountability 1
168 External and internal measures 1
169 Stages and benchmarks are set for our students 1
170 LCAP Local Accountability Plan (3 year plan) 1
School Plan: External (State testing) and Internal
171 {benchmarks) K-2 80% Math and language 1
LCFF —Local Control Funding Formula; funding
for/to implement school plan (parents and
172 educators) 1




It is important to not only vote for the money,
but also for the level of the school. If there are
no resources, our students don’t learn

173 1
174 We should participate in voting 1
175 We should fill out both ballots 1
176 The importance of talking about voting 1
177 We are going to talk to 5 parents 1
178 LCAP= Plan 1
179 LCFF = Funds 1
If my daughter meets her english goals she is
180 reclasified 1
181 Before we got 46%, now we have 70% 1
We know we have improved in LCAP participatio,
182 but we need to improve more. 1




# of WANT TO
KNOW

Statements WANT TO KNOW Answers
During the year, all LAS stakeholders discuss LCAP elements, which are derived from the
1 1 would like to know - Who makes the decisions and how are they made? What is most recent LAS Charter document and areas for update. In June, LAS Governing Board: 3
the program?? parents, 3 staff, and 3 community members, approves the final LCAP annual update which
includes stakeholder input during the year
2 What is LCAP? LCAP is the student achievement program plan that addresses the LAS's LCFF funding
. o LCAP is the program plan that addresses the LAS's LCFF funding; it is used as a blueprint of
3 What is it and how s it used? i
school goals and actions
) ’ LCAP is the program plan for staff to use in setting learning goals and instructional
4 How does it affect my child? s . k .
decisions in the classroom to increase student learning and achievement
5 What s it? LCAP is the student achievement program plan that addresses the LAS's LCFF funding
6 What is the goal of this program? LCAP is two folds: 1) It is LAS's program plan and 2) It is a state compliance document
LCAP is new and we don’t know to what extent the state will ask for proof; however, it is
7 How strict will the state be on receiving proof? directly tied to the LCFF monies and hence, there will be a direct tie to the schools annual
fiscal audit. Of course, LCAP compliance is needed to ensure LAS's charter renewal
The state just changed the LCAP template last fall; hence, LAS needs to update its
8 What format will be required to submit info? ! g P ! ’ P
document
The state is implementing a new testing system and still deciding on new accountability
9 Are we safe? s . . .
criteria. Currently, the state is just gathering baseline data for all schools.
10 Will we receive the money we need? LAS has received the LCFF monies due to the school thus far.
11 Which +s will be used? External assessments include all the required state and federal tests; internal assessments
ich assessments will be Use are LAS staff and LAS Curriculum Design Team (CDT) chosen and approved
Yes, LCAP is a compliance document for the state and federal governments. Charter
12 Does LCAP have an effect on the renewal of our charter? renewal criteria includes consistent compliance to required state and federal regulations.
LCAP is updated annually; charter renewal is every five years.
Which ts will b 47 External assessments include all the required state and federal tests; internal assessments
13 ieh assessments will be useds are LAS staff and LAS Curriculum Design Team (CDT) chosen and approved
Yes, LCAP is a compliance document for the state and federal governments. Charter
14 How does LCAP affect charter renewal? renewal criteria includes consistent compliance to required state and federal regulations.
LCAP is updated annually; charter renewal is every five years.
What ¢ will be getti th tudents who do not show progres? LCAP delineates the support structures set for all students who need extra help- including
15 at support will be getting for those students who prog during the day interventions and Special Education support
The state is currently changing the accountability formula for school performance,
16 How is the data from students that receive services incorporated in our total data? |including how students' performance from special subgroups will be incorporated in the
total school data
There are many actions delineated in the LCAP that are specific to teachers - the major
17 What am | responsible for as a teacher? one being the planning and delivery of teaching, learning, and assessments as aligned to
the Common Core State Standards
ELAC members are key stakeholders in understanding the LCAP goals and actions of LAS.
18 What will ELAC do to help with LCAP for EL achievement ELAC members represent the interests of EL and ensure that they have the optimal
learning experience at LAS.
(Teacher question) Teachers have at [east one Common Planning Time (CPT) per week and
1.45 hours every other Friday for Articulation meetings. In addition, teacher work days are
19 When will we be able to plan with each other more in depth? N v v g . Y
incorporated throughout the year. In all three scenarios above, teachers design and create
their agenda, including grade leve! planning time.
Currently, LAS teachers have been receiving professional training on Common Core
ieul th? mathematics instruction to enrich their current math curriculum. Grades K-6 uses Pearson
20 Curriculum for ma Envision and Grade 7-8 uses Prentice Hall with Engaged New York, Study Island, and
Standards Plus supplementary resources.
Student Council and Leadership Class yearly goals and activities are directly aligned with
How can we make the LCAP goals easily accessible to students? Student friendly the LAS Charter Mission and LAS LCAP Action Plan; Student surveys are designed to be
2 version student friendly. This is an on-going work as the LAS community implements various
action plans.
This is continued conversation with teachers as everyone learns more about LCAP goals,
22 What do | need to do as a teacher to meet those goals? N . N
actions, and implementation.
. ’ The state is implementing a new testing system and stiil deciding on new accountability
23 What happens if we don’t meet those goals

criteria. Currently, the state is just gathering baseline data for all schools.




24

Is it a living doc?

Yes, LCAP is a living document to be visited annually for its efficacy and accuracy.

25

Why is it important?

LCAP is the program plan that addresses the LAS's LCFF funding

26

Effect on students?

LCAP is the program plan for staff to use in setting learning goals and instructional
decisions in the classroom to increase student learning and achievement

27

Effect in 37

LCAP is the program plan that addresses the LAS's LCFF funding; it's used as a blueprint of
school goals and actions which directly affects student achievement. The state has
approved the LCFF legislation with the goal creating a more equitable funding system for
schools.

28

Why is it important?

LCAP is the program plan for staff to use in setting learning goals and instructional
decisions in the classroom to increase student learning and achievement

29

How does LCAP benefit our students?

LCAP is the program plan for staff to use in setting learning goals and instructional
decisions in the classroom to increase student learning and achievement

30

How do LEASs select goals?

During the year, all LAS stakeholders discuss LCAP elements, which are derived from the
most recent LAS Charter document and areas for update; In June, LAS Governing Board: 3
parents, 3 staff, and 3 community members approves the final LCAP annual update which
includes stakeholder input during the year

31

How is the plan created?

During the year, all LAS stakeholders discuss LCAP elements, which are derived from the
most recent LAS Charter document and areas for update; In June, LAS Governing Board: 3
parents, 3 staff, and 3 community members approves the final LCAP annual update which
includes stakeholder input during the year

32

Who is involved in creating the plan?

During the year, all LAS stakeholders discuss LCAP elements, which are derived from the
most recent LAS Charter document and areas for update; In June, LAS Governing Board: 3
parents, 3 staff, and 3 community members approves the final LCAP annual update which
includes stakeholder input during the year

33

How does the state measure success?

The state is implementing a new testing system and still deciding on new accountability
criteria. Currently, the state is just gathering baseline data for all schools.

34

Are there penalties for not meeting goals?

The state is implementing a new testing system and still deciding on new accountability
criteria. Currently, the state is just gathering baseline data for all schools.

35

Where do | find it?

LAS LCAP information is available for the community via: website, hard copies in the
office, and email request

36

Are there copies? (provided email address)

LAS LCAP information is available for the community via: website, hard copies in the
office, and email request

37

Where could a parent find the 5 plan?

LAS LCAP information is available for the community via: website, hard copies in the
office, and email request

38

To stay current with parent goals, Look it up on online (provided email address)

LAS LCAP information is available for the community via: website, hard copies in the
office, and email request

39

What is the objective for staff, teachers, and parents?

LAS LCAP thoroughly delineates the LAS Charter Mission goals and aligned actions to meet
these goals. Please refer to the LAS LCAP for specifics regarding action plans with
emphasis on various stakeholder group roles: staff, teachers, parents, and students.

40

What are eight state priorities?

in July 2013, AB97 was signed into law and California identifed eight state priorities for
education programs. These eight areas of specified state priorities are intended to
encompass the key ingredients of high quality schools. Eight State Priorities are: 1)
Student Achievement, 2) Student Engagement, 3) Other Student Outcomes, 4) Student
Climate, 5) Parent Involvement, 6) Basic Services, 7) Implementation of Common Core
State Standards {CCSS), and 8) Course Access

41

Distribution of funds

During the spring months, Parent Association meetings focused on the LCFF
appropriations in alignment with the LCAP

42

What's the timeline January to March (looking for 4 people), April-May district

January - April timeline includes recruitment of stakeholder focus group members who
will then conduct a deeper study of the LCAP document, participate in open discussions
during parent meetings and staff meetings, and provide feedback for the annual LCAP
update.

43

Knowledge

LAS LCAP information is available for the community via: website, hard copies in the
office, and email request

44

What are 8 priorities & goals?

In July 2013, AB97 was signed into law and California identifed eight state priorities for
education programs. These eight areas of specified state priorities are intended to
encompass the key ingredients of high quality schools. Eight State Priorities are: 1)
Student Achievement, 2) Student Engagement, 3) Other Student Outcomes, 4) Student
Climate, 5) Parent Involvement, 6) Basic Services, 7) Implementation of Common Core
State Standards (CCSS), and 8) Course Access

45

What are specific goals for staff, teachers, & parents?

LAS LCAP thoroughly delineates the LAS Charter Mission goals and aligned actions to meet
these goals. Please refer to the LAS LCAP for specifics regarding action plans with
emphasis on various stakeholder group roles: staff, teachers, parents, and students.




46

What are short and long term goals?

LAS LCAP thoroughly delineates the LAS Charter Mission goals and aligned actions to meet
these goals. Please refer to the LAS LCAP for specifics regarding action plans with
emphasis on various stakeholder groups: staff, teachers, parents, and students. The LAS
LCAP is designed to have goals that show incremental progress from year to year. For
example, LAS LCAP Mission 4: LAS SCHOOLWIDE GOALS 4. YEAR 14-15: 80% of more of
parents participate in election process for parent representatives to various governing
bodies: Governing Board, Parent Council, Committees. YEAR 15-16: 85% of more of
parents participate in election process for parent representatives to various governing
bodies: Governing Board, Parent Council, Committees. YEAR 16-17: 90% of more of
parents participate in election process for parent representatives to various governing
bodies: Governing Board, Parent Council, Committees.

47

What is worst case scenario that the school does not give (get) 5 yr renewal?

The worst case scenario is that the LAS Charter Petition is not approved for renewal
therefore, requiring the school to prepare for closure on the final year of its last five year
charter cycle (i.e. 2019)

48

What are specifics that differentiate charter and non-charter schools?

There are many ways public schools are set up. Most public schools are set up as districts
while some are set up as charters. Both types of public schools receive government
funding; however, district schools and charter schools can vary on some or all elements of
1) governance, 2) finance, 3) programmatic design, and 4) personnel.

49

1 would like to know how we can help the school reach its goals

LAS LCAP thoroughly delineates the LAS Charter Mission goals and aligned actions to meet
these goals. Please refer to the LAS LCAP for specifics regarding action plans with
emphasis on various stakeholder groups: staff, teachers, parents, and students. First and
foremost, it is crucial that families ensure that their child{ren) are healthy and attend
school regularly and ready to learn.

50

1 would like to know how |, as a parent, can participate in helping my children

LAS LCAP thoroughly delineates the LAS Charter Mission goals and aligned actions to meet
these goals. Please refer to the LAS LCAP for specifics regarding action plans with
emphasis on various stakeholder group roles: staff, teachers, parents, and students. First
and foremost, it is crucial that families ensure that their child(ren) are healthy and attend
school regularly and ready to learn.

51

What is the objective?

Both the LAS Charter and the LAS LCAP ultimate goal is high student achievement.

52

What are the eight state priorities?

In July 2013, AB97 was signed into law and California identifed eight state priorities for
education programs. These eight areas of specified state priorities are intended to
encompass the key ingredients of high quality schools. Eight State Priorities are: 1)
Student Achievement, 2) Student Engagement, 3) Other Student Outcomes, 4) Student
Climate, 5) Parent Involvement, 6) Basic Services, 7) Implementation of Common Core
State Standards (CCSS), and 8) Course Access

53

where to find info

LAS LCAP information is available for the community via: website, hard copies in the
office, and email request

54

action items to meet math levels

LCAP is the program plan for staff to use in setting learning goals and instructional
decisions in the classroom to increase student learning and achievement, including math
achievement levels

55

funds distributed to help the plan

LAS LCAP also includes the LCFF budget that would fund the delineated actions and
services

56

more info

LAS LCAP information is available for the community via: website, hard copies in the
office, and email request

57

Is the LCAP available on website?

LAS LCAP information is available for the community via: website, hard copies in the
office, and email request

58

How do we reach out to more parents?

Families have several ways to access LAS Charter and LAS LCAP knowledge. LAS LCAP
information is available for the community via: website, hard copies in the office, and
email request. In addition, LCAP is a standing agenda item for the monthly Parent
Association and Governing Board meetings, which are both public meetings and open to
all who want to attend.

59

Relationship between charter and LCAP?

The LAS Charter and the LCAP delineates the same goals and actions aligned to the
schools's mission, LCAP is updated annually and the Charter is submitted for renewal
every five years. Both documents are important in order to ensure the LAS remains open
to serve its students.

60

If 8 Priorities are not met thru LCAP do we lose funding?

The state is implementing a new testing system and still deciding on new accountability
criteria. Currently, the state is just gathering baseline data for all schaals.

61

Funds distributed?

LAS LCAP also includes the LCFF budget that would fund the delineated actions and
services

62

What are the 8 priorities?

In July 2013, AB97 was signed into law and California identifed eight state priorities for
education programs. These eight areas of specified state priorities are intended to
encompass the key ingredients of high quality schools. Eight State Priorities are: 1)
Student Achievement, 2) Student Engagement, 3) Other Student Outcomes, 4} Student
Climate, 5) Parent Involvement, 6) Basic Services, 7} Implementation of Common Core
State Standards (CCSS), and 8) Course Access




63

We're attending the PTA meeting, focusing on parents: What do the parents need
to do? - to meet priorities

LAS LCAP thoroughly delineates the LAS Charter Mission goals and aligned actions to meet
these goals. Please refer to the LAS LCAP for specifics regarding action plans with
emphasis on various stakeholder groups: staff, teachers, parents, and students. First and
foremost, it is crucial that families ensure that their child(ren) are healthy and attend
school regularly and ready to learn.

64

We would like to know about the distribution of academic funds and the progress
that the school is making and how we can help it to continue progressing

LAS LCAP also includes the LCFF budget that would fund the delineated actions and
services. During the spring months, the Parent Association meetings addressed the
various distribution of funds as aligned to the goals of the LAS Charter and the LAS LCAP.
Moreover, the LAS LCAP thoroughly delineates the LAS Charter Mission goals and aligned
actions to meet these goals. Please refer to the LAS LCAP for specifics regarding action
plans with emphasis on various stakeholder groups: staff, teachers, parents, and students.
First and foremost, it is crucial that families ensure that their child{ren) are healthy and
attend school regularly and ready to learn.

65

How can LAS reach the goals and how can we, as parents, help to reach those
goals?

LAS LCAP thoroughly delineates the LAS Charter Mission goals and aligned actions to meet
these goals. Please refer to the LAS LCAP for specifics regarding action plans with
emphasis on various stakeholder groups: staff, teachers, parents, and students. First and
foremost, it is crucial that families ensure that their child(ren) are healthy and attend
school regularly and ready to learn.

66

What is LCAP based on?

LCAP is based on the new state legislation ABS7. In July 2013, AB97 was signed into law
and California identifed eight state priorities for education programs. These eight areas of
specified state priorities are intended to encompass the key ingredients of high quality
schools. Eight State Priorities are: 1) Student Achievement, 2) Student Engagement, 3)
Other Student Outcomes, 4) Student Climate, 5) Parent Involvement, 6) Basic Services, 7)
Implementation of Common Core State Standards (CCSS), and 8) Course Access. LAS LCAP
is a combination of these eight state priorities and the LAS Charter goals.

67

What are the eight state priorities?

In July 2013, AB97 was signed into law and California identifed eight state priorities for
education programs. These eight areas of specified state priorities are intended to
encompass the key ingredients of high quality schools. Eight State Priorities are: 1)
Student Achievement, 2) Student Engagement, 3) Other Student Outcomes, 4) Student
Climate, 5) Parent Involvement, 6) Basic Services, 7) Implementation of Common Core
State Standards (CCSS), and 8) Course Access

68

What are the state priorities?

In July 2013, AB97 was signed into law and California identifed eight state priorities for
education programs. These eight areas of specified state priorities are intended to
encompass the key ingredients of high quality schools. Eight State Priorities are: 1)
Student Achievement, 2) Student Engagement, 3) Other Student Outcomes, 4) Student
Climate, 5) Parent Involvement, 6) Basic Services, 7) Implementation of Common Core
State Standards (CCSS), and 8) Course Access

69

What are the objectives of the school plan?

Both the LAS Charter and the LAS LCAP ultimate goal is high student achievement.

70

How will these objectives be reached?

LAS LCAP thoroughly delineates the LAS Charter Mission goals and aligned actions to meet
these goals. Please refer to the LAS LCAP for specifics regarding action plans with
emphasis on various stakeholder group roles: staff, teachers, parents, and students.

71

What can we do as parents to obtain more funds and maintain them?

LAS LCAP thoroughly delineates the LAS Charter Mission goals and aligned actions to meet
these goals. Please refer to the LAS LCAP for specifics regarding action plans with
empbhasis on various stakeholder groups: staff, teachers, parents, and students. First and
foremost, it is crucial that families ensure that their child{ren) are healthy and attend
school regularly and ready to learn.

72

How can we dedicate more funds to enrichment classes?

Currently, LAS budgets $12,000 out of it's general budget. In addition, Parent Council and
Enrichment fundraisers help support the addition of classes.

73

How can we help to raise funds more efficiently?

Diversify fundraising efforts between internal (school events, food and candy sales) and
external {grants, foundations sponsorship). Support can be provided by volunteering skills
in the areas of grant writing, community outreach, etc.

74

Can we explore the possibility for “paid” enrichment classes so that there can be
more classes?

Families currently have the option to donate to the enrichment program. Need for
classess is assessed annually.

75

What programs are there for parents to support their kids at home?

LAS has puchased Study Island Program for various subjects for students. Families can
encourage study time at home and use the program to practice skills in Language Arts,
Math, Science, and History.

76

How can we help teachers/students reach and fulfill new standards?

Families can help ensure that student(s) complete their homework every night. Moreover,
LAS has puchased Study Island Program for various subjects for students. Families can
encourage study time at home and use the program to practice skills in Language Arts,
Math, Science, and History. First and foremost, it is crucial that families ensure that their
child(ren) are healthy and attend schoo! regularly and ready to learn.

77

Where do the school funds go?

An annual budget is approved by June of each year and is intended to support the all
facets of the LAS Charter mission.




78

When will the new classes be dedicated? Party?

The two-story building is now fully functional and houses LAS Grade 5 and Middle School
grades. Students in those grades have, in their own way, celebrated their new learning
space.

79

How can parents support teachers at home?

Families can help ensure that student(s) complete their homework every night. Moreover,
LAS has puchased Study Island Program for various subjects for students. Families can
encourage study time at home and use the program to practice skills in Language Arts,
Math, Science, and History. First and foremost, it is crucial that families ensure that their
child(ren) are healthy and attend school regularly and ready to learn.

80

How can we expand enrichment classes to include kinder?

Currently, the difference in schedule impact accessibility to programs.

81

With what S is our construction loan going to be paid? ~Why not with LCAP funds?

Funds to repay the facilities loan will come from the general budget.

82

An example of instructional Peer Observation

LAS teachers engage in various Instructional Peer Observation opportunities. Recently,
along with a Professional Development Coach in Common Core Mathematics, Grades K-5
teachers were able to conduct an instructional peer observation in Mathematics with
focus on CCSS Mathematical Practices.

83

Why are parents still being asked to buy supplies & pay part of field trips?

All donations are voluntary and are greatly appreciated.

84

Technology to advance: tablet, will everything be on computer? Homework? Emaif?
Class notes?

There will definitely be an increase in technology use in the classrooms in the upcoming
years, LAS students will be prepared to demonstrate their learning in both written and
computer platforms.

85

Will the after school programs grow? {ASES, Enrichment)

At this time, in an effort to ensure a high quality program, it is designed for 140 students.
There is no plan to increase the number at this time.

86

K-6, will they expand?

The long-term goal would be to have three sections of Grades K-6 grades. During the 2014
15, Grades K-4 already have three sections.

87

20+ students?

It is LAS goal to offer smaller class sizes in all grade levels compared to its neighboring
schools. Currently, Grades K-5 have 22 or less students and 6-8 has an average class size
of 25.

88

Workshop for parents on how to help students with bullying

On May 15, 2015, LAS Parent Council organized and held its annual Anti-Bullying Parent
Workshop. Although this topic is an ongoing year-round discussion in LAS classrooms, the
LAS is aware that it takes a village to nurture a safe school community.

89

How can communication get better between parents and school?

Families are encouraged to participate in various parent governing bodies: Parent Council,
Parent Association, and Governing Board and Committees. Various modes of
communication continue to be in utilized to reach out to families.

90

How parents and students can get involved in school activities; example: clean
school campus once a month.

LAS LCAP thoroughly delineates the LAS Charter Mission goals and aligned actions to meet
these goals. Please refer to the LAS LCAP for specifics regarding action plans with
emphasis on various stakeholder group roles: staff, teachers, parents, and students.
Moreover, families are encouraged to participate in various parent governing bodies:
Parent Council, Parent Association, and Governing Board and Committees.

91

Would want more enrichment

Need for classess is assessed annually.

92

Why not more classes for enrichment ? Not enough teachers?

Need for classess is assessed annually.

93

Would like to know more about the mission of the school, students and parents

LAS LCAP information is available for the community via: website, hard copies in the
office, and email request. LAS LCAP thoroughly delineates the LAS Charter Mission goals
and aligned actions to meet these goals. Please refer to the LAS LCAP for specifics
regarding action plans with emphasis on various stakeholder group roles: staff, teachers,
parents, and students. Moreover, families are encouraged to participate in various parent
governing bodies: Parent Council, Parent Association, and Governing Board and
Committees.

94

More educational journeys

Educational journey is a research based activity that encourages self reflection,
awareness, and goal setting. Most LAS staff have been trained on this strategy and have
implemented it in their classrooms.

95

More information for parents regarding student’s progress in school

In addition to recelving progress reports and report cards, families meet with teachers at
least twice a year during Parent Teacher Conferences. Families always have the option to
contact their child(ren)'s teacher(s) and request an achievement progress update
throughout the year.

96

More methods to invite parents to these meetings

LAS LCAP information is available for the community via: website, hard copies in the
office, and email request. LAS LCAP thoroughly delineates the LAS Charter Mission goals
and aligned actions to meet these goals. Please refer to the LAS LCAP for specifics
regarding action plans with emphasis on various stakeholder group roles: staff, teachers,
parents, and students, Moreover, families are encouraged to participate in various parent
governing bodies: Parent Council, Parent Association, and Governing Board and
Committees.

97

More information for students regarding how to cross the street, etc.

LAS LCAP addresses school-wide goals that relate to safety school climate. Students are
supervised 15 minutes before and after school and during those times are expected to use
the crosswalk when crossing the pick up lanes in the front of the school.




Could you bring a similar program to ASES to help students academically in English,

There are many possibilities on ways we can further support our students, including
looking at further support in core academic skills. Needs assessment will be conducted
before seeking the feasibility of establishing after-school programs. Currently, middle
school is designed so that various teachers teach certain number of courses, including

ti d writing? Why isn’t th te teach Sci d
%8 :;::ge':‘;_l;:i:';eezg ;gie mo: e,so,_’fa foecr;z:eg:r;s: ff:; er:‘:n c:rz:eean Science and History. LAS immersion program is designed to be 90/10, therefore, any
i g younger age. changes in the ratio of language instruction needs to be carefull researched for its
efficacy. At LAS, the Curriculum Design Team (CDT) is the committee that looks at any
programmatic recommendations.
t will b ducted in order to add i
P How will teachers be trained to teach with technology? Needs assessment will be conducted in order to address the type of professional
development for staff next year
Q A - 1:3 t tio; tually, t i :
100 What s the computer to student ratio? urrently, Grade 4-6 ha\{e a computer ratio; eventually, the goal is to have a 1:1
student to computer ratio for all students.
There will definitely be an increase in technology use in the classrooms in the upcoming
101 Can this be done on a daily basis? years. LAS students will be prepared to demonstrate their learning in both written and
computer platforms.
The state has adopted the Commom Core State Standards and is in the process of
102 Text book changes? adopting textbooks aligned to the standards. LAS has appropriated funding to purchase
textbooks accordingly.
t will b ducted in order to add 1
103 Professional development? Teacher training? Needs assessment will be conducted in order to address the type of professional
development for staff next year
104 How will the school pay the construction loan? Funds to repay the facilities loan will come from the general budget.
LAS students are being prepared to take the Common Core aligned state exams. All six LAS
105 We want to know how the students are being prepared to take the Common Core  |Program Design Elements work in synchronicity to ensure students success: 1) Research,
exams? 2) Professional Development, 3) Assessment and Accoutability, 4) Curriculum Design, 5}
Instruction, and 6) Support Structure
106 Basketball team for boys/girl {other sports)? Need for classess is assessed annually.
On May 15, 2015, LAS Parent Council organized and held its annual Anti-Bullying Parent
107 More information regarding bullying or anti-bullying Workshop. Although this topic is an ongoing year-round discussion in LAS classrooms, the
LAS is aware that it takes a village to nurture a safe school community.
icipating in dj t ts witl tion th
Have been participating in d/ffeﬁen sc.hoa/ events with th.e expe%'ta fon the money All donations are voluntary and are greatly appreciated at LAS. Donations allow for
108 accrued would be used toward field trips. How are donations being used toward N X L N
} i expansion of fieldtrip itinerary per given year.
field trips
The LCAP Advisory Team has been leading the discussion during the
109 Ideas on how to improve all the RED areas Parent Council, Parent Association/ELAC meetings on how parent
participation can improve.
, i , ) The LCAP Advisory Team has been leading the discussion during the
If we can find more ways on being able to communicate with all . Y o 8 . g
110 , e Parent Council, Parent Association/ELAC meetings on how parent
LAS parents and improve participation in Red areas A .
participation can improve.
i Although there has not be a formal definition of what is considered a
What healthy snacks are being sold at grade level sales? Has " 8 " o . . -
111 i healthy snack,” LAS community is aware of this continued expectation
anything changed? . .
when choosing what to sell for fundraising.
112 Could the parent survey be made available electronically? Due to |LAS surveys will continue to be available electronically and via paper
some parent do not receive document from student by deadline? |copy.
113 For more important documents that school needs 100% LAS offers incentives to classes who meet LCAP parent participation
participation some type of incentive goals.
Want to incorporate healthier options. How are we going to o .
114 § . P P going This is still work in progress.
define this?
. Many of our classes already incorporate "brain breaks" as a form of
115 Relaxation before test exams Y 1 v P
relaxation.
. . . Yes, LAS hires outside agencies to work with student who have special
116 Do outside agency come in to help/teach kids solve problems? ! g . P
needs on case by case basis.
117 Do you offer Zumba? There is a zumba class during enrichment classes.
118 Is PE done outside of PE? This needs further clarification.
119 What can we to increase %: Checking backpacks or getting the There are many ways to increase parent participation; continued
documents is a challenge conversation among stakeholders about strategies will take place.
120 How are the next yrs. goals decided? LCAP goals are based on LAS Charter goals.
Families have several ways to access LAS Charter and LAS LCAP
knowledge. LAS LCAP information is available for the community via:
o . , website, hard copies in the office, and email request. In addition, LCAP
121 How is this communicated to parents that don't attend meeting? ! P ’ q '

is a standing agenda item for the monthly Parent Association and
Governing Board meetings, which are both public meetings and open
to all who want to attend.




Families have several ways to access LAS Charter and LAS LCAP
knowledge. LAS LCAP information is available for the community via:
website, hard copies in the office, and email request. In addition, LCAP

ice h to inform others about meetin L
122 Send notice home to inf thers v g is a standing agenda item for the monthly Parent Association and
Governing Board meetings, which are both public meetings and open
to all who want to attend.
LCFF is funding based on student enrollment and demographic
123 How or can the LCFF be Increased . & grap
composition.
Can we have a school-wide folder system so parents recognize L .
This is still work in progress.
124 what needs to be sent back? Like the PAWS idea prog
125 How can we increase amount of funding our school gets from LCFF is funding based on student enrollment and demographic
LCFF? composition.
X Parents have the opportunity to discuss LAS goals and priorities;
tly, h uch say do parents actually have re: spending the . | |
126 Z;)nes v, owm yaop y pending funding alignments with these agreed upon goals by all stakeholder
groups happen accordingly.
Families have several ways to access LAS Charter and LAS LCAP
knowledge. LAS LCAP information is available for the community via:
website, hard copies in the office, and email request. In addition, LCAP
127 Phone calls to announce when the surveys need to be filled out X R P X q o ”
is a standing agenda item for the monthly Parent Association and
Governing Board meetings, which are both public meetings and open
to all who want to attend.
LAS surveys will continue to be available electronically and via paper
128 Is it emailed? (survey) copy ¥ ¥ Pap
. . LAS offers incentives to classes who meet LCAP parent participation
129 class competitions for brining surveys goals
Families have several ways to access LAS Charter and LAS LCAP
knowledge. LAS LCAP information is available for the community via:
website, hard copies in the office, and email request. in addition, LCAP
newsletter - add small amounts of LCAP info, not all at once - --- |, . P . g L.
130 Summar is a standing agenda item for the monthly Parent Association and
ummary Governing Board meetings, which are both public meetings and open
to all who want to attend. LAS will look into ways to provide small
amounts of LCAP information via the school's newsletter.
make a list of "healthy foods and have parents * the ones they This is still work in progress; perhaps this can be a Parent Council led
131 . " " . . .
consider healthy "Survey them" Jaguar memo idea was o hit project.
This is still work in progress; perhaps this can be a Parent Council led
132 |Goal #3? More than healthy snack? roet progress; perhap
LAS surveys will continue to be available electronically and via paper
133 options to provide feedback and surveys copy ¥ ¥ pap
. . LCAP Know/Want to Know statements along with answers are posted
134 When can we receive the answers to our questions? .
on the LAS website.
135 How can we help to pay less on our field trips? Voluntary donations are always welcome at LAS.
Depending on the nature of the event, folks can reach out to Student
I i to hel, are events? R . .
136 Who can we talk to in order to help prep Council, Parent Council or School Leadrship for help.
137 Know how to raise enough funds for fieldtrips and motivate other |Depending on the nature of the event, folks can reach out to Student
parents to raise more funds for those students who need the help |Council, Parent Council or School Leadrship for help.
138 texting for reminders of meetings LCAP Advisory Team and Parent Council members will look into the
exting g feasibility of this app for school-wide reminders.
. . LAS continues to listen to various ways we can improved our school
How can we promote healthy snacks while the school food is . . Y ) .p .
139 and evaluates feasibility of ideas based on financial, programmatic, and
processed? - .
governance/policy perspectives.
Currently, LAS contracts with SCUSD for nutritional services, who then
chooses the menu for students. LAS continues to listen to various ways
ki 5 d food? . - .
140 How can we change to cooked food vs. processed foo we can improved our school and evaluates feasibility of ideas based on
financial, programmatic, and governance/policy perspectives.
LAS LCAP Advisory and ELAC Teams have conducted small group
discussions on a monthly basis where families learn LCAP goals and
141 To know which documents are important metrics. These group sessions end with participants completing KNOW
and WANT TO KNOW form where they documents their current
understandings of the LCAP document.
ASES is a grant for $150,000.00 per year. It is a set amount for the
142 How can we receive more ASES funds R 8 .S pery
entire grant duration.
Daily attendance is crucial not only for students learning but also for
143 Is there S/day/student? v v g

the school's financial well-being.




144

How can parents know that a form is very important?

The LCAP Advisory Team has been leading the discussion during the
Parent Council, Parent Association/ELAC meetings on how parent
participation can improve; this discussion includes the idea of using
golden rod paper for documents that are LCAP related.

145

insufficient funds for ASES

ASES is a grant for $150,000.00 per year, It is a set amount for the
entire grant duration.

146

if we meet all LCAP goals do we receive more funding?

LCFF is funding based on student enroliment and demographic
composition. Meeting LCAP goals aligns with meetings our Charter
goals, which we need to meet in order to be renewed for another 5
year cycle. LAS current charter renewal expires in 2018-19 school year.

147

What is an unacceptable LCAP that will not allow us to receive
LCFF?

LCFF is funding based on student enroliment and demographic
composition. Meeting LCAP goals aligns with meetings our Charter
goals, which we need to meet in order to be renewed for another 5
year cycle. LAS current charter renewal expires in 2018-19 school year.

148

If we continue to be Pl will our LCAP/LCFF be aoffected?

Under the new federal Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), schools
Program Improvement status will be frozen. National and state- wide
discussions are ongoing to help define accountability under the new
federal law.

149

Are there other measurement tools besides parent survey to show
we are meeting our LCAP goals?

Yes. LCAP is all encompassing. In addition to surveys, there are several
external and internal accountability measures that LAS monitors to
ensure student academic success.

150

What's the process if we don’t meet our goals? (Next steps?)

Meeting LCAP goals aligns with meetings our Charter goals, which we
need to meet in order to be renewed for another 5 year cycle. LAS
current charter renewal expires in 2018-19 school year. That said, it is
crucial that all stakeholders continue to discuss on ways how to keep
showing improvement towards our stated goals. Overall, it is better to
justify charter renewal with improvement trends than just not meeting
LCAP and charter goals.

151

When is the survey going out/taking place: what is the process,
will we be modifying, what strategies are we taking/doing to get
parent participation- incentive

LAS surveys will continue to be available electronically and via paper
copy. These surveys typically take place near the end of the school
year, late May. There are incentives for classes who meet the LCAP
parent participation goal for returns of these surveys.

152

Why isn't staff voting not close to 100%

Staff will continue to strive towards 100% voting participation.

153

How did 90% goal for parent voting come about?

The parent participation goal is based on stakeholders: staff, parents,
students agreement when the LCAP was initially drafted.

154

What % of 70% are healthcare costs?

LAS offers a generous health care package, fully paid for the employee
and children. Health care costs for staff has dramatically increased
since the charter school's inception. On average, health care costs
increase about 7% each vear.

155

Of the 50% of parents who vote, what demographic does that
represent?

Although there has not been a formal study on this, amount of ballot
submission seems to depend more on homeroom class level effort
rather than any specific demographic status.

156

What happens when/if we don’t meet our LCAP goals (internal
and external)? What are the next steps?

Meeting LCAP goals aligns with meetings our Charter goals, which we
need to meet in order to be renewed for another 5 year cycle. LAS
current charter renewal expires in 2018-19 school year. That said, it is
crucial that all stakeholders continue to discuss on ways how to keep
showing improvement towards our stated goals. Overall, it is better to
justify charter renewal with improvement trends than just not meeting
LCAP and charter goals.

157

How is the school doing in terms of collecting and tracking data?

The school continues to track student data via teacher input,
ILLUMINATE, SEIS, and CALPADS.

158

How is the LCAP guiding our instruction?

LCAP is the school's plan and blueprint of action in order to meet the
charter goals. Quality instruction comes from educators who are well
trained and dedicated in continuous improvement of instructional
delivery and in expansive content mastery.

159

How do we prioritize what is more important or what receives
more funds?

On a yearly basis, the school via Finance Committee and inevitably, the
Governing Board reviews and approves the school budget which
reflects the most current needs of the community for the upcoming
school year,

160

The % is based on family or per parent

The LCAP parent participation goal is based on the number of qualified

voters.




In student fieldtrips there are other parents who can pay and

161 others who don’t (parent clarified this) Thisis a true statement.
In any given year, each student is allocated a standard amount for field
162 How is money divided for fieldtrip? trip expense. Anything beyond that amout is either fundraised or
donated by family members.
Yes. In any given year, each student is allocated a standard amount for
163 Do all grades receive the same amount of money? field trip expense. Anything beyond that amout is either fundraised or
donated by family members.
In any given year, each student is allocated a standard amount for field
164 How is money divided by grade level? trip expense. Anything beyond that amout is either fundraised or
donated by family members.
Where does the money that parent council go to? Is it based on a |Parent Council members fundraise to build their budget and approve
165 % for each grade level? expenditures accordingly.
Parking lot update continues to be addressed via several venues: Board
166 Parking lot update? Where do we find it? meetings, Parent Council meetings, Parent Association/ELAC meetings,
Facilities meetings, Staff meetings, newsletters, to name a few.
Funding fieldtrips for MS - $350- can parent council funds help Parent Council members fundraise to build their budget and approve
167 parents fund it? expenditures accordingly.
168 Can parents who help sell items get $ towards student funds? This ne.e.ds to be addressed by the pertinent grade level team who is
fundraising.
169 Chocolate sales? This statements needs clarification.
I would like to receive the date and the time when they send me Typic?lly, automated messages happen during the.?arly evenings. LAS
170 . website and newsletter are also places where families can learn about
phone messages about meetings or events. ) )
upcoming meetings and events.
Most of the communications to families are distributed directly via
Equally, they would like to know if they can send the surveys or students. This seems to be the most efficient and cost saving way.
1 forms through mail. However, families may request for communications to be mailed to
them at the front office.
Students who are identified as English Learners take the CELDT state
, o exam. This exam shows student progress toward becoming fully
172 Z‘;‘Z{des not passing the CELDT scores effect students in high proficient in English. If a student is not yet able to pass the CELDT, s/he
is qualified to receive additional support in English. This is also true in
high school.
Is it explained to the students that they are taking the CLEDT and |Yes. Teachers explain to the students the importance of all the state-
173 the importance? wide exams they are expected to take, including the CELDT.
English results of Dual Language Programs like LAS for Grades 1-3 is not
Wil the results continue to be the same for 1-3 if we are in Dual comparai?le to results of students who attend a t.radition'al E'nglish-.only
174 Lang setting? program in the same grade levels. At LAS formal instruction in English
literacy begins in Grade 3 and research indicates that it takes 5-7 years
in order to become literate in a second language.
LCAP stands for Local Control Accountability Plan which delineates the
way a school will appropriate LCFF, which is the funding for LCAP
175 What is LCAP? implementation. LCAP is written as a 3 year plan that needs to be
annually updated reflecting the progress LAS is making towards its
goals.
Teachers are in constant conversation about the achievement goals of
176 How did teachers achieve the goals? students, including the academic progress of students based on
external and internal accountability measures.
When a classroom has a scheduled trip and parents don't give Typically, when their st.u dents do not particip-ate in a field trip, .
177 L L classroom teachers assign class work and designate students to work in
permission, who takes care of their children? \
another teacher's classroom for the day.
If possible to add "Hands-on" crafts like building lamps, sewing, | These skills are important. It would be best to share these ideas with
178 knitting, building, etc. and then have an open House. Items can be |classroom teachers as well as with the ASES Coordinator as they shape
raffled to raise funds. "Like Home Ec." their curriculum for the vear.
What happens when a child is caught with tobacco, drugs, or LAS is serious about student safety. Possessiotn and/or use of illegal
179 other illegal substances? substances are not allowed on campus at all time. Please refer to the
Student Handbook for school policy on this matter.
On the contrary, LAS waitlist for the number of students who want to
How do we as parents promote the school? It seems like not too  |enroll continues to grow. For years, many have asked about the
180 many people who live in the neighbohood know about the school? |possibility of opening second campus in order to accommodate such a
large number of students on the waiting list.
ASES students are involved in a variety of learning activities, including
181 What do ASES students do? Can we come an observe? homework completion. Observations are welcome; just contact the

school's ASES Coordinator at the front office.




18 Can LAS set up a daycare for Pretransition/Kinder? As of now, there is no plan to set up a day care for pre-transitional
P y ) kindergarten age group.

LAS continues to think of ways to improve communications with

Yo Yolanda me gustaria que me mandaran texto para los avisas  {families. Currently, families learn about school meetings and events via
183 de las juntas o otras casa que aygan en la escuale es mi sujerencia |newsletters, flyers, automated phone calls and website. The LCAP
Gracias. Advisory and Parent Council Teams are looking into ways to add text
messaging as another venue of communication.




Validacion/C

orreccién
# of (1=valido
Declaracion , 0=Necesita
es: YO SE YO S E Correccién) Correccion
1 Yo la verdad no sé mucho 1
2 No estamos al tanto 1
La informacién del LCAP de LAS esta disponible para la comunidad a través de: el
sitio web, copias impresas en la oficina, y a solicitud de correo electrénico. Favor
No hay anuncios de referirse a las reuniones anuales de Asociacién de Padres/Comité asesor para
aprendices del inglés y las agendas y los minutos de la Mesa Directiva para
analizar todas las reuniones pUblicas que se han conducido a través del afio
3 0 escolar.
4 Que tiene metas para la escuela y los estudiantes 1
5 La férmula que se utiliza para recibir financiacion 0 LCAP es el plan del programa que se relaciona con Ia financiacién de LCFF.
6 Determinard la cantidad de dinero recibido cada afio 0 LAS tiene diferentes fuentes de ingresos; LCFF is la mayor fuente de financiacion.
Entrelazado directamente con la financiacién de la
7 escuela 1
8 Entrelazado con financiacion escolar 1
9 Incluye objetivos para logro 1
10 Entrelazado con charter 1
11 Contabilidad académica estudiantil 1
La renovacién del chdrter tendrd un porcentaje de
estudiantes que estardn a nivel entonces tenemos que
monitorear el progreso académico de nuestros
12 estudiantes 1
13 Contabilidad de LAS para recibir financiacién 1
14 Cumplimiento del chdrter 1
Un sistema establecido para ayudarnos a monitorear
15 nuestro progreso 1
16 Tenemos que reportar en él 1
17 Recibimos fondos 1
Sé que los estudiantes deben ser aprobados con un El plan de LCAP de LAS identifica varias metas de % dependiendo de los niveles y
18 porcentaje de 73% o mds 0 las materias
19 Muchas metas para la escuela 1
El plan de LCAP es un modelo para lo que se debe de
20 estar llevando a cabo en escuelas (chdrter) 1
21 Plan de Contabilidad y Control Local (LCAP) 1
Plan escolar que demuestra como podemos ser
responsables por el progreso estudiantil, remediacion,
participacion. También toma en cuenta cémo la Mesa
Directiva y los padres estdn integrados dentro de los
2 objetivos de contabilidad, 1
23 Manera de medir las ocho prioridades estatales 1
24 Incluido en nuestro chdrter 1
25 Contabilidad 1
26 Plan Escolar de tres afios 0 LCAP se escribe como un plan de tres afios que se debe actualizar anualmente
27 L=LAS C=Chdrter A=Académico P=Plan LCAP (Plan de Contabilidad y Control Local)
28 Acuerdo de chdrter y lo que son nuestros objetivos 1
29 Participacién y satisfaccion de padres 1
30 Norma de competencia educativa 1
31 ¢Norma estatal? 1
Normas El plan de LCAP de LAS identifica los objetivos y las acciones del chérter de LAS
32 0 que reflejan los valores y las normas de la comunidad de LAS
33 ¢Local? Plan (escolar) de contabilidad; S financiacién 1




Envuelve cdmo hacer que las familias se involucren y

34 cémo determinar la satisfaccion (solo es parte del LCAP) 1
35 Plan de Contabilidad y Control Local 1
Parte del LCFF (Férmula para financiacién de control
36 local) 1
Requiere que las LEAs expliquen cémo planean alcanzar
37 objetivos de los estudiantes 1
Realizar objetivos que se proponen dentro de los cinco
38 afios 1
Los padres, maestras y personal trabajan juntas para
39 llegar a Jas metas 1
Sé que LCAP nos da la oportunidad para re-evaluar su
40 progres de la escuela y estudiantes 1
41 Prdctica de matemdticas en linea 1
42 Se movid a la categoria: "Quisiera saber”
43 Se movio a la categoria: "Quisiera saber”
LCAP es responsable para reportarle al estado El plan LCAP de LAS es el plan del programa que se entrega al distrito y el
44 0 condado; Los grupos interesados de LAS escriben y revisan el plan de LCAP.
Reporte nuestro plan anual al distrito, ajusta
necesidades, establece nuevas metas. Se necesita cuatro
personas para estar en el comité LCAP (Comienza en
45 febrero) 1
Objetivos escolares de LAS: 1) participacién de padres, 2)
servicios bdsicos, 3) implementar normas comunes, 4)
acceso al curso, 5) liderazgo y habilidades de
pensamiento critico, 6) participacion estudiantil, 7)
46 alfabetizacién bilingile 1
¢Es LCAP similar al PTSA de otras escuelas? No, LCAP no
es como una Asociacién de Padres. LAS tiene un Concilio
47 de Padres que es un gran componente dentro de LCAP. 1
£5 un plan nuevo que nos va a ayudar a conocer todos los
movimientos y progreso que la escuela va a tener afio
con afio y eso nos va a dar un buen entendimiento de
48 todo lo que pasara en la escuela 1
Las normas comunes son parte de la misién de LAS y sus
49 metas escolares 1
50 Investigaciones y desarrollo profesional 1
51 Exdmenes 1
Si todos los estudiantes estdn al mismo nivel y cuales
52 necesitan diferentes metas 1
Usamos desarrollo profesional bilingiie para el apoyo de
53 los estudiantes y el curriculo 1
54 Se necesita alfabetizacion bilingiie para ser lider 1
55 Varios flujos de fondos 1
56 Fondos basados en asistencia 1
Ayuda para los programas que asisten de educacion
57 especial 1
58 Ayuda en programa después de escuela 1
Recursos se usan para apoyar a estudiantes para
59 progresar en varios aspectos 1
60 Donde van los fondos para la escuela los porcentajes
61 Tipos de fondos/ayuda del estado que recibe la escuela 1
62 Aprender don para ensefiar a los maestro(s) 1
63 Se movio a la categoria: "Quisiera saber”
64 Extra tutorio disponible para estudiantes 1
65 Fondos: Cémo se distribuyen 1
66 Tecnologia asistencia: computadoras 1
67 Clases después de escuela 1
68 MIND Institute 1




Seguridad en la escuela: espiritu sano, mente sana,

69 cuerpo sano 1
Aprendimos la importancia de los descansos mentales
70 durante la ensefianza en las clase 1
El estado da el dinero dependiendo en la asistencia
estudiantil, pero LAS tiene que explicar cémo va a usar
71 ese dinero 1
72 Diferentes presupuestos de la escuela 1
73 Mds clases de enfoque de la mente 1
74 Los viajes de los pioneros son muy buenos 1
Esta bien que hacen los exdmenes disponibles con nueva
75 tecnologia 1
LAS les ensefia habilidades de liderazgo y confianza a los
76 estudiantes 1
77 Las exdmenes serdn en las computadoras 1
78 Todo cuesta dinero 1
Mds enfoque en las matemdticas y el inglés & un enfoque
79 diferente 1
20 Los estudiantes necesitardn y usardn las computadoras 1
y ’ . En la secundaria, las materias de Ciencia e Historia se ensefian en ciclos de tres
a1 Tres semanas de clases alternativas 1 semanas.
82 Tecnologia sigue aumentado el laboratorio 1
Estudiantes se van a graduar preparada para la
83 universidad 1
nalé o En LAS, el programa se ha disefiado para que para el quinto grado, los
84 50/50 inglés/espafio 1 estudiantes reciben ensefianza en 50% espafiol y 50% inglés.
85 Bilingties (saben traducir) 1
Como se usan los materiales y aprendi porque la escuela
86 estd pidiendo mas materiales 1
Estén ensefiéndole a los estudiantes cémo utilizar la
87 tecnologia correctamente 1 Este es un trabajo continuo.
88 Como estdn usando los tutores y los grupos pequefios 1
89 LCAP esta basado en el total de la escuela. 1
o . . Basado en la sinopsis provista creada por el equipo de asesoria
Areas rojas significa que necesita mejora. en el 2014-2015, las metas resaltadas en verde son metas
90 1 logradas y las metar resaltadas en rojo, son metas no logradas.
91 El verde significa positivo en esa area 1
92 Requiere participacion de los padres 1
Requiere sumisidn y retroalimentacion
93 annual 1
94 Chdrter renovado cada cinco afios 1
95 LCAP ayuda a lograr nuestras metas 1
Cuales son las metas que logramos y como
96 podemos mejorarlas 1
97 LCAP entregado en junio 1
98 Necesita participar mas 1
99 LCAP es cada afio 1
100 El chdrter es cada cinco afios 1
101 verde = metas logradas 1
102 rojo = meta todavia no lograda 1
103 LCAP es el plan que apoya el LCFF (fondos) 1
Sugerencia: Tarea Ma & Paw; Tarea Paw -
para considerar como los hermanos/as
menores participan en el trofeo si los
hermanos/as mayores obtienen los
104 formularios. 1
105 Plan de 5 puntos por reunion 1
106 La diferencia entre LCAP y LCFF 1




Necesitamos trajabar en la

107 participacion/votos 1
el plan de como una escuela gasta el dinero

108 que obtiene 1
F= significa "fondos" P=significa planificacién

109 El Charter se renueva cada cinco afios 1

110 LCAP - plan que necesitamos lograr cada afio 1
se requieren aproximadamente 5 milllones

111 para que la escuela trabaje 1
Sin LCAP no hay dinero para por lo menos el

112 57% 1
LCAP cheques y balanzas para la comunidad,

113 el distrito, el estado y gobierno federal 1
Podemos tener proyectos mejores en el

114 uturo 1
Como podemos llegar a la meta sobre las

115 encuestas 1
Ahora entiendo que nos podemos organizar
para para recaudar fondos para paseos

116 estudiantiles. 1
Ahora entiendo la diferencia entre los
planesy las metas de LCAP y los fondos de

117 LCFF 1
Las encuestas son importantes. El dinero se

118 basa en ellas. 1
Los requisitos son importantes. Nos ayudan a

119 mantanernos en operacion. 1

120 4.5 millones estan siendo usados 1

121 No hay suficiente dinero para ASES 0 Los fondos de ASES vienen de una beca, no de el dinero de LCFF

122 Es muy complejo y presente 1
Los representantes de cada grado deben

123 comunicarse de inmediato 1

124 Llamadas como recordatorios 1
Papeles de colores, con etiquetas para cada

125 estudiante 1

126 Mandar los gastos 1

127 Comida para estudiantes - comida procesada 1
comida procesada - bocadillos saludables -

128 cocinar comida en escuela 1

129 ¢Como podemos ayudar como padres? 1
LAS recibe dinero cuando las metas de LCAP

130 son logradas 1

131 4.5 millones - gastos de LAS 1

132 LCAP - plan local de responsabilidad y control 1

133 Saber cuanto # gasta la escuela 1

i34 plan LCAP para obtener fondos LCFF 1

135 70% de LCFF son salarios de maestros

136 LCAP esta disponible en el sitio de internet 1
Queremos incrementar el término de

137 encuestas a un 90% 1

138 Los fondos dependen en LCAP 1

139 Metas para: maestros y padres 1

140 Responsabilidad 1

141 Diferencia entre LCAP, LCFF p=plan f=formula 1




142 De donde viene el dinero LCFF 1
3 pilares de LAS: Finanzas, Academico, y

143 mesa directiva 1

144 70% va a los salarios 1

145 4.5 millones es lo que gastamos por afio 1
LCAP/LFCC son criticos para los fondos de Ia

146 escuela 1
Donde encontrar informacion de LCAP para

147 padres en el sitio de internet 1
3 pilares de la escuela: finanzas,

148 gobernancia, academicos 1

149 70% del presupuesto va a salarios 1

150 Los fondos LCFF necesitan un plan - LCAP 1
50% de participacion de padres en votacion,

151 nuestra meta = 90% 1
LCAP= plan (indica meta); 8 prioridades,

152 incrustado en el chdrter 1

153 LCF= fondos (directo a la escuelg) 1
Gobernancia, finanzas, academicos (puntos

154 de referencia externos e internos) = LCAP 1

155 Meta: 90% de participacion de padres 1
$4 - 4.5 millones para mantener la escuela en

156 operacion 1
k-3 80% lograra metas de su grado mediante

157 puntos de referencia internos 1

158 4-6 80% 1

159 7-8 85% tendran una C 6 mejor 1
Internos y externos (CAASPP, PFT, CELDT, CST

160 ciencias) 1

161 SS para trabajar/LCAP es plan para fondos 1

162 LCFF son los fondos 1

163 70% para los salarios 1

164 ~60% de fondos del estado 1

165 Governancia = LCAP y mesa directiva 1

166 Plan Local de Responsabilidad y Control 1

167 Plan escolar de responsabilidad 1

168 medidas internas y externas 1
Etapas y puntos de referencia son para

169 nuestros estudiantes 1
LCAP Plan Local de Responsabilidad y Control

170 (plan de 3 afios) 1
Plan escolar: Externos (examanes estatales) e
internos (puntos de referencia) k-2 80%

171 matematicas y lenguage 1
LCFF- Forma Local de Control de Fondos;
fondos para implementar el plan escolar

172 {padres y maestros) 1
Es importante votar no solo por el dinero, si
no para el nivel de la escuela. Si no hay

173 recursos, nuestros estudiantes no aprenden. 1

174 Deberiamos participar en votaciones 1

175 Deberiamos de llenar las dos boletas 1

176 La importancia de hablar sobre votar 1

177 Vamos a hablar con 5 padres 1

178 LCAP=Plan 1




179

LCFF = Fondos

Si mi hija llega a las metas de ingles es

180 reclasificada

181 Antes llegamos a 46% ; ya estamos en 70%
Sabemos que hemos mejorado en
participacion de LCAP, pero que aun

182 necesitamos mejorar mas




#de
Declaraciones:
QUISIERA SABER

QUISIERA SABER

Respuestas

Quisiera saber- ¢ Quién toma las decisiones y cémo se toman? (Qué es el
programa?

Durante el afio, todos los grupos interesados de LAS analizan los elementos de LCAP,
que se derivan del charter mas reciente de LAS y las dreas que se deben actualizar; En
junio, la Mesa Directiva de LAS: 3 padres, 3 personal, y 3 miembros comunitarios
aprueban el documento final actualizado de LCAP que incluye la retroalimentacién de
los grupos interesados que se recibié durante el afio.

cQué es el LCAP?

LCAP es el plan del programa que se relaciona con la financiacién de LCFF de LAS

¢éQué es y cémo se usa?

LCAP es el plan del programa que se relaciona con la financiacién de LCFF de LAS ; se
utiliza como plano para las metas y acciones escolares

¢ Cémo afecta a mi hijo/a?

aprendizaje y decisiones instructivas en el salén para aumentar el aprendizaje y logro
estudiantil

¢Qué es lo que es?

LCAP es el plan del programa que se relaciona con la financiacién de LCFF de LAS

¢ Cudl es el objetivo de este programa?

LCAP tiene dos partes: 1) es el plan del programa de LAS y 2) es un documento de
cumplimiento estatal

dCudn estricto serd el estado para recibir pruebas?

LCAP es nuevo y no sabemos hasta que punto el estado solicitard prueba; sin embargo,
esta directamente relacionado con la financiacién de LCFF y como resultado, tendrd
una relacién directa con la auditoria fiscal de la escuela. Ademds, el cumplimiento de
LCAP se necesita para asegurar la renovacién del chérter de LAS.

¢ Cudl es el formato requerido para entregar la informacién?

El estado acaba de cambiar e modelo de LCAP el otofio pasado; entonces, LAS tiene
que actualizar su documento

¢ Estamos seguros?

El estado estd implementando un nuevo sistema de evaluaciones y esta decidiendo el
nuevo criterio de contabilidad. Actualmente, el estado estd reuniendo los datos
iniciales de todas las escuelas.

10

¢ Recibiremos los fondos que necesitamos?

LAS ha recibido la financiacién de LCFF que se debe a la escuela hasta este momento

11

¢ Cudles son las evaluaciones que se utilizardn?

Evaluaciones externas incluyen todos los exdmenes estatales y federales requeridos;
evaluaciones internas se escogen y se aprueban por el personal escolar de LAS y el
Equipo de Disefio Curricular (CDT)

12

¢ Tiene LCAP un efecto en la constitucion o chdrter escolar?

Sf, LCAP es un documento de cumplimiento para los gobiernos estatales y federales. El
criterio de la renovacién del chérter incluye cumplimiento constante con los
reglamentos requeridos por el estado y gobierno federal. LCAP se actualiza
anualmente; [a renovacién del chérter es cada cinco afios.

13

¢ Cudles con las evaluaciones que se utilizardn?

Evaluaciones externas incluyen todos los exdmenes estatales y federales requeridos;
evaluaciones internas se escogen y se aprueban por el personal escolar de LAS y el
Equipo de Disefio Curricular (CDT)

14

¢ Como afecta el LCAP la renovacion del charter?

Si, LCAP es un documento de cumplimiento para los gobiernos estatales y federales. El
criterio de la renovacion del charter incluye cumplimiento constante con los
reglamentos requeridos por el estado y gobierno federal. LCAP se actualiza
anualmente; la renovacién del chérter es cada cinco afios.

15

¢ Qué apoyo se dard a los estudiantes que no estdn mostrando progreso?

LCAP delineates the support structures set for all students who need extra help-
including during the day interventions and Special Education support

16

¢ Como se incorpora los datos de estudiantes que reciben servicios en los
datos totales?

El estado actualmente estd cambiando la férmula de contabilidad para el rendimiento
escolar, incluyendo cédmo el rendimiento estudiantil en dreas menores se incorporard
en los datos totales de la escuela

17

Como maestro/a, ¢de qué soy responsable?

Hay muchas acciones identificadas en el LCAP que son especificas para maestros/as-
una de las mayores es de planificar y entregar ensefianza, aprendizaje y evaluaciones
alineadas con las normas estatales comunes

18

¢ Como ayudard ELAC para ayudar en el LCAP con el progreso de los
aprendices de inglés?

acciones de LAS en el LCAP. Miembros de! ELAC representan los intereses de los
aprendices del inglés y se aseguran que esos estudiantes tengan una experiencia
dptima de aprendizaje en LAS

19

¢ Cudndo podremos tener una sesién para planear juntos mds a fondo?

comun a la semana y 1.45 horas cada otro viernes para reuniones de articulacién.
Ademds, se incorporan dfas de trabajo de maestro a través del afio escolar. En los tres
casos, los maestros disefian y establecen su agenda, incluyendo el tiempo para
planificacién como nivel..

20

¢ Curriculo de matemdticas?

Actualmente, los maestros de LAS han estado recibiendo desarrollo profesional en la
instruccion de las normas estatales comunes de mateméticas. Los niveles de kinder a
sexto grado usan Pearson Envision y séptimo y octavo grado utilizan Prentice Hall con
Engaged New York, Study Island, y recursos suplementarios de Standards Plus.

21

¢ Cémo podemos hacer que los objetivos de LCAP sean facilmente
accesibles para los estudiantes? Una versidn para estudiantes.

directamente alineadas con la mision del charter de LAS y el plan de accién de LCAP de
LAS; Las encuestas estudiantiles estén disefiadas para que los estudiantes las entiendan
con facilidad. Este es un trabajo continuo mientras la comunidad de LAS implementa
varias planes de accion.

22

¢ Qué debo hacer como maestro/a para alcanzar ese objetivo?

Esta es una conversacién continua con maestros a medida que todos aprendan mas
acerca de las metas, acciones e implementacién de LCAP.

23

Qué sucede si no alcanzamos los objetivos

El estado estd implementando un nuevo sistema de evaluaciones y esté decidiendo su
nuevo criterio de contabilidad. Actualmente, el estado esté reuniendo los datos
iniciales de todas las escuelas.




24

dEs un documento vivo?

Si, LCAP es un documento vivo que se debe revisar anualmente para asegurar su
eficacia y precisién

25

¢ Por qué es importante?

LCAP es el plan del programa que se relaciona con la financiacidn de LCFF de LAS ; se
utiliza como plano para las metas y acciones escolares

26

¢ Efecto en los estudiantes?

aprendizaje y desiciones instructivas en el salén para aumentar el aprendizaje y logro
estudiantil

27

¢ Efecto en dinero?

LCAP es el plan del programa que se relaciona con la financiacién de LCFF de LAS ; se
utiliza como plano para las metas y acciones escolares que directamente afecta el
logro estudiantil. El estado ha aprobado la legislacién de LCFF con la meta de crear un
sistema de financiacién mds equitativa para las escuelas.

28

¢Por qué es importante?

aprendizaje y desiciones instructivas en el salén para aumentar el aprendizaje y logro
estudiantil

29

¢ Como beneficia LCAP a nuestros estudiantes?

aprendizaje y desiciones instructivas en el salén para aumentar el aprendizaje y logro
estudiantil

30

¢ Como seleccionan las LEAs objetivos escolares?

Durante el afio, todos los grupos interesados de LAS analizan los elementos de LCAP,
que se derivan del chérter més reciente de LAS y las dreas que se deben actualizar; En
junio, la Mesa Directiva de LAS: 3 padres, 3 personal, y 3 miembros comunitarios
aprueban el documento final actualizado de LCAP que incluye la retroalimentacién de
los grupos interesados que se recibié durante el afio.

31

¢ Cémo se disefia el plan?

Durante el afio, todos los grupos interesados de LAS analizan los elementos de LCAP,
que se derivan del chdrter més reciente de LAS y las dreas que se deben actualizar; En
junio, la Mesa Directiva de LAS: 3 padres, 3 personal, y 3 miembros comunitarios
aprueban el documento final actualizado de LCAP que incluye la retroalimentacién de
los grupos interesados que se recibié durante el afio.

32

¢ Quién estd involucrado en el plan?

Durante el afio, todos los grupos interesados de LAS analizan los elementos de LCAP,
que se derivan del chérter mds reciente de LAS y las dreas que se deben actualizar; En
junio, la Mesa Directiva de LAS: 3 padres, 3 personal, y 3 miembros comunitarios
aprueban el documento final actualizado de LCAP que incluye la retroalimentacién de
los grupos interesados que se recibié durante el afio.

33

¢ Como es que el estado mide el éxito?

El estado estd implementando un nuevo sistema de evaluaciones y todavia estd
decidiendo el nuevo criterio de contabilidad. Actualmente, el estado est4 reuniendo los
datos iniciales para todas las escuelas.

34

¢ Existen penalidades por no alcanzar los objetivos?

El estado estd implementando un nuevo sistema de evaluaciones y todavia estd
decidiendo el nuevo criterio de contabilidad. Actualmente, el estado est3 reuniendo los
datos iniciales para todas las escuelas.

35

¢Dénde lo encuentro?

La informacién de LCAP de LAS est3 disponible para la comunidad a través de: el sitio
web, copias impresas en la oficina, y a peticién de correo electrénico

36

¢ Hay copias? (proveyd su correo electrénico)

La informacién de LCAP de LAS estd disponible para la comunidad a través de: el sitio
weh, copias impresas en la oficina, y a peticién de correo electrénico

37

¢Dénde puede un padre encontrar el plan?

La informacién de LCAP de LAS esta disponible para la comunidad a través de: el sitio
web, copias impresas en la oficina, y a peticién de correo electrénico

38

Para mantenerse actualizado con los objetivos de padres. Buscarlo en
linea (proveyd correo electrénico)

La informacién de LCAP de LAS estd disponible para la comunidad a través de: el sitio
web, copias impresas en la oficina, y a peticidn de correo electrénico

39

¢Cudl es el objetivo para los miembros del personal, maestros, padres?

misién del chérter de LAS con el fin de cumplir con estos objetivos. Favor de consultar
con el plan de LCAP de LAS para obtener informacién especifica sobre los planes de
accién con énfasis en diversos papeles de los grupos interesados: personal escolar,
maestros, padres y estudiantes.

40

{Cudles son las ocho prioridades estatales?

estatales para programas educativos. Estas ocho @reas de prioridades estatales
especificas tienen la intencién de abarcar los ingredientes clave de escuelas de alta
calidad. Las ocho prioridades estatales son: 1) Logro estudiantil, 2) Participacion
estudiantil, 3) Otros resultados estudiantiles, 4) Ambiente estudiantil, 5) Participacion
de padres, 6) Servicios bésicos, 7) Implementacién de normas estatales comunes, y 8)
Acceso al curso

41

Distribucidn de fondos

Durante los meses de primavera, las reuniones de Asociacion de Padres se enfocaron
en las asignaciones de LCFF alineados con LCAP

42

i Cudl es la linea de tiempo de enero a marzo? (buscando cuatro personas)
abril-mayo distrito

interesados enfocados quienes conduciran un estudio profundo del documento LCAP,
participardn en fas conversaciones abiertas durante reuniones de padres y del personal
escolar, y proveerén retroalimentacién para la actualizacién anual del documento
LCAP.

43

Conocimiento

La informacién de LCAP de LAS est2 disponible para la comunidad a través de: el sitio
web, copias impresas en la oficina, y a peticién de correo electrénico

44

¢ Cudles son los ocho objetivos estatales?

estatales para programas educativos. Estas ocho éreas de prioridades estatales
especificas tienen la intencién de abarcar los ingredientes clave de escuelas de alta
calidad. Las ocho prioridades estatales son: 1) Logro estudiantil, 2) Participacién
estudiantil, 3) Otros resultados estudiantiles, 4) Ambiente estudiantil, 5) Participacién
de padres, 6) Servicios basicos, 7) Implementacién de normas estatales comunes, y 8)
Acceso al curso

45

¢ Cudles son algunas metas especificas para el personal, maestros y
padres?

misién del chérter de LAS con el fin de cumplir con estos objetivos. Favor de consultar
con el plan de LCAP de LAS para obtener informacién especifica sobre los planes de
acci6n con énfasis en diversos papeles de los grupos interesados: personal escolar,
maestros, padres y estudiantes.




46

¢Cudles son metas de corto y largo plazo?

del charter de LAS con el fin de cumplir con estas metas. Favor de referirse al LCAP de
LAS para informacidn especifica con respecto a planes de accién con énfasis en varios
grupos interesados: personal escolar, maestros, padres y estudiantes. El plan LCAP de
LAS esté disefiado a mostrar metas que muestran progreso gradual de afio en afio. Por
ejemplo: La Misién 4 del plan LCAP de LAS: Metas escolares 4. ANO 14-15: 80% o mds
de los padres participan en proceso de eleccién para representantes de padres en
varios cuerpos gubernativos: la Mesa Directiva, el Concilio de Padres, Comités. ANO 15
16: 85% 0 mas de los padres participan en el proceso de eleccién para representantes
de padres en varios cuerpos gubernativos: la Mesa Directiva, el Concilio de Padres,
Comités. ANO 16-17: 90% o mds de los padres participan en el proceso de eleccién
para representantes de padres en varios cuerpos gubernativos: la Mesa Directiva, el
Concilio de Padres, Comités.

47

¢ Cudl seria el peor caso para la escuela si no recibiera aprobacién para
renovacidn del chdrter?

El peor escenario serfa que la peticién de chérter no se apruebe para renovacion y
como resultado, eso requeriria que la escuela se prepare para cerrar en su dltimo afio
de su dltimo ciclo de cinco afios como chérter (2019)

48

¢ Cudles son cosas especificas que diferencias escuelas constitucionales de
escuelas no constitucionales?

escuelas publicas estdn compuestas como distritos mientras algunas estan establecidas
como escuelas chérter o constitucionales. Las dos clases de escuelas pablicas reciben
fondos del gobierno; sin embargo, escuelas del distrito y escuelas charter pueden
variar en algunos o todos los siguientes elementos: 1) la gobernanza, 2} las finanzas, 3)
el disefio programitico, y 4) el personal escolar.

49

Quisiera saber como podemos ayudar para Lograr las metas de la escuela

misién del chérter de LAS con el fin de cumplir con estos objetivos. Favor de consultar
con el plan de LCAP de LAS para obtener informacién especifica sobre los planes de
accién con énfasis en diversos papeles de los grupos interesados: personal escolar,
maestros, padres y estudiantes. En primer lugar, es fundamental que las familias
aseguren que sus hijos estén sanos y asistan regularmente a la escuela y estén listos
para aprender.

50

Yo quisiera saber cémo se puede uno de padre involucrar para ayudar a
nuestros hijos

misién del chérter de LAS con el fin de cumplir con estos objetivos. Favor de consultar
con el plan de LCAP de LAS para obtener informacién especifica sobre los planes de
accién con énfasis en diversos papeles de los grupos interesados: personal escolar,
maestros, padres y estudiantes. En primer lugar, es fundamental que las familias
aseguren que sus hijos estén sanos y asistan regularmente a la escuela y estén listos
para aprender.

51

¢Cudl es el objetivo?

El objetivo principal de tanto el charter de LAS como el plan de LCAP de LAS es de
alcanzar un alto nivel de logro estudiantil.

52

Y cuales son las 8 Prioridades estatales?

estatales para programas educativos. Estas ocho areas de prioridades estatales
especificas tienen la intencién de abarcar los ingredientes clave de escuelas de alta
calidad. Las ocho prioridades estatales son: 1) Logro estudiantil, 2) Participacion
estudiantil, 3) Otros resultados estudiantiles, 4) Ambiente estudiantil, 5) Participacién
de padres, 6) Servicios bésicos, 7) Implementacién de normas estatales comunes, y 8)
Acceso al cursos

53

¢ Dénde encontrar informacién?

La informacion de LCAP de LAS esta disponible para la comunidad a través de: el sitio
web, copias impresas en la oficina, y a peticién de correo electrénico

54

Articulos de accidn para cumplir con objetivos de matemdticas

aprendizaje y desiciones instructivas en el salon para aumentar el aprendizaje y logro
estudiantil

55

Fondos distribuidos para ayudar el plan

El plan LCAP de LAS incluye el presupuesto de LCFF que financiarfa las acciones y los
servicios delineados

56

Mds informacién

La informaci6n de LCAP de LAS esta disponible para la comunidad a través de: el sitio
web, copias impresas en la oficina, y a peticién de correo electrénico

57

(Estd el documento LCAP disponible en el sitio web?

La informacién de LCAP de LAS esta disponible para la comunidad a través de: el sitio
web, copias impresas en la oficina, y a peticién de correo electrénico

58

¢ COmo podemos comunicarnos con mds padres?

plan LCAP de LAS. La informacion del plan de LCAP esta disponible para la comunidad a
través del sitio web, copias impresas en la oficina, y a solicitud de correo electrénico.
Ademds, el plan de LCAP es un tema permanente en las reuniones mensuales de
Asociacidn de Padres y de la Mesa Directiva. Las dos son reuniones piiblicas y estan
abiertas a todos los que gusten asistir.

59

¢Relacion entre chdrter y LCAP?

La constitucién de LAS y el documento LCAP definen las mismas metas y acciones
alineadas con la misién escolar. LCAP se actualiza anualmente y el chérter se entrega
para renovacion cada cinco afios. Los dos documentos son importantes con el fin de
asegurar que LAS permanezca abierto y disponible para sus estudiantes.

60

Si no se cumplan las ocho prioridades de LCAP, {perdemos fondos?

El estado estd implementando un nuevo sistema de evaluaciones y esta decidiendo su
nuevo criterio de contabilidad. Actualmente, el estado esta reuniendo los datos
iniciales de todas las escuelas.

61

¢ Fondos distribuidos?

El plan LCAP de LAS incluye el presupuesto de LCFF que financiaria las acciones y 103
servicios delineados

62

¢ Cudles son las ocho prioridades?

estatales para programas educativos. Estas ocho éreas de prioridades estatales
especificas tienen la intencidn de abarcar los ingredientes clave de escuelas de alta
calidad. Las ocho prioridades estatales son: 1) Logro estudiantil, 2) Participacién
estudiantil, 3) Otros resultados estudiantiles, 4) Ambiente estudiantil, 5) Participacién
de padres, 6) Servicios bésicos, 7) Implementacién de normas estatales comunes, y 8)
Acceso al curso




63

Estamos asistiendo a las reuniones de padres, enfocados en padres: ¢ Qué
tienen que hacer los padres? Para cumplir objetivos

misién del charter de LAS con el fin de cumplir con estos objetivos. Favor de consultar
con el plan de LCAP de LAS para obtener informacién especifica sobre los planes de
accién con énfasis en diversos papeles de los grupos interesados: personal escolar,
maestros, padres y estudiantes. En primer lugar, es fundamental que las familias
aseguren que sus hijos estén sanos y asistan regularmente a [a escuela y estén listos
para aprender.

64

Quisiéramos saber la distribucién de fondos académico y el progreso que
hay en la escuela y cémo podemos ayudar para mejorar

acciones y los servicios delineados. Durantes los meses de primavera, en las reuniones
de Asociacion de Padres se analizaron las varias distribuciones de fondos tal como se
alinean con las metas del charter y plan LCAP de LAS. Ademés, el plan LCAP de LAS
delinea minuciosamente las metas y acciones alineadas en la misién del charter de LAS
con el fin de cumplir con estos objetivos. Favor de consultar con el plan de LCAP de LAS
para obtener informacién especifica sobre los planes de accién con énfasis en diversos
papeles de los grupos interesados: personal escolar, maestros, padres y estudiantes.
En primer lugar, es fundamental que las familias aseguren que sus hijos estén sanos y
asistan regularmente ala escuela y estén listos para aprender.

65

¢ Coémo podemos ayudar a lograr LAS la meta o uno como padre puede
ayudar a lograrlo?

misién del chérter de LAS con el fin de cumplir con estos objetivos. Favor de consultar
con el plan de LCAP de LAS para obtener informacion especifica sobre los planes de
accidn con énfasis en diversos papeles de los grupos interesados: personal escolar,
maestros, padres y estudiantes. En primer lugar, es fundamental que las familias
aseguren que sus hijos estén sanos y asistan regularmente a la escuela y estén listos
para aprender.

66

(En qué se basa LCAP?

ley y California identificé ocho prioridades estatales para programas educativos. Estas
ocho dreas de prioridades estatales especificas tienen la intencién de abarcar los
ingredientes clave de escuelas de aita calidad. Las ocho prioridades estatales son: 1)
Logro estudiantil, 2) Participacién estudiantil, 3) Otros resultados estudiantiles, 4)
Ambiente estudiantil, 5) Participacién de padres, 6) Servicios basicos, 7)
implementacién de normas estatales comunes, vy 8) Acceso al curso

67

¢Cudles son las 8 prioridades estatales?

estatales para programas educativos. Estas ocho éreas de prioridades estatales
especificas tienen la intencién de abarcar los ingredientes clave de escuelas de alta
calidad. Las ocho prioridades estatales son: 1) Logro estudiantil, 2) Participacién
estudiantil, 3) Otros resultados estudiantiles, 4) Ambiente estudiantil, 5) Participacién
de padres, 6) Servicios basicos, 7) Implementacién de normas estatales comunes, y 8)
Acceso al curso

68

¢ Cudles son las prioridades estatales?

estatales para programas educativos. Estas ocho areas de prioridades estatales
especificas tienen la intencién de abarcar los ingredientes clave de escuelas de alta
calidad. Las ocho prioridades estatales son: 1) Logro estudiantil, 2) Participacién
estudiantil, 3) Otros resultados estudiantiles, 4) Ambiente estudiantil, 5) Participacién
de padres, 6) Servicios bsicos, 7) Implementacién de normas estatales comunes, y8)
Acceso al curso

69

¢Cudles son los objetivos del plan de accién escolar?

El objetivo principal de tanto el charter de LAS como el plan de LCAP de LAS es de
alcanzar un alto nivel de logro estudiantil.

70

¢(Como se van a cumplir estos objetivos?

misién del chérter de LAS con el fin de cumplir con estos objetivos. Favor de consultar
con el plan de LCAP de LAS para obtener informacién especifica sobre los planes de
accién con énfasis en diversos papeles de los grupos interesados: personal escolar,
maestros, padres y estudiantes.

71

¢Qué podemos hacer como padres para obtener mds fondos y
mantenerlos?

misién del charter de LAS con el fin de cumplir con estos objetivos. Favor de consultar
con el plan de LCAP de LAS para obtener informacién especifica sobre los planes de
accién con énfasis en diversos papeles de los grupos interesados: personal escolar,
maestros, padres y estudiantes. En primer lugar, es fundamental que las familias
aseguren que sus hijos estén sanos y asistan regularmente a la escuela y estén listos
para aprender.

72

¢Como podemos dedicar mds fondos a clases de enriquecimiento?

de fondos del Concilio de Padres y Programas de Enriquecimiento ayudan para apoyar
el aumento de clases.

73

¢ Como podemos ayudar en recaudar mds fondos con mds eficacia?

Al diversificar los esfuerzos de recaudaciones de fondos entre internos (eventos
escolares, ventas de comida y dulces) y externos (becas, patrocinadores). El apoyo se
puede dar mediante el donar habilidades como voluntario, tal como escribir
aplicaciones para becas, comunicacién con la comunidad, etc.

74

¢Podemos explorar el tener clases de enriquecimiento “por costo" para
poder aumentar las clases?

Las familias actualmente tienen la opcién para donar al programa de enriquecimiento.
La necesidad para afiadir clases se evalda anualmente.

75

<Qué programas hay para padre para asistir a sus hijos en casa?

LAS ha comprado el programa de Study Isfand en varias materias para los estudiantes.
Las familias pueden animar un tiempo de estudio en casa y utilizar el programa para
practicar habilidades en Artes de Lenguaje, Matemdticas, Ciencia e Historia.

76

¢ Cémo podemos ayudar a maestros/estudiantes en lograr y cumplir las
nuevas normas?

Las familias pueden asegurar que la tarea de los estudiantes se complete cada noche.
También, LAS ha comprado el programa de Study Island en varias materias para los
estudiantes. Las familias pueden animar un tiempo de estudio en casa y utilizar el
programa para practicar habilidades en Artes de Lenguaje, Matematicas, Ciencia e
Historia. En primer lugar, es fundamental que las familias aseguren que sus hijos estén
sanos y asistan regularmente a la escuela y estén listos para aprender.

77

{A ddnde van los fondos escolares?

Se aprueba un presupuesto anual en junio de cada afio y tiene la intencién de apoyar
todas las facetas de la misién del chérter de LAS.

78

{Cudndo inaugurardn los salones nuevos? [Fiestal

grado. Los estudiantes en esos niveles han, a su propia manera, celebrado su nuevo
espacio de aprendizaje.




¢Cémo pueden los padres apoyar a los maestro(s) en casa?

Las familias pueden asegurar que la tarea de los estudiantes se complete cada noche.
También, LAS ha comprado el programa de Study Island en varias materias para los
estudiantes. Las familias pueden animar un tiempo de estudio en casa y utilizar el
programa para practicar habilidades en Artes de Lenguaje, Mateméticas, Ciencia e
Historia. En primer lugar, es fundamental que las familias aseguren que sus hijos estén

79 sanos y asistan regularmente a la escuela y estén listos para aprender.
¢ Como se pueden ampliar las clases de enriquecimiento, para tener clases
80 para kinder también? Actualmente, la diferencia en el horario impacta la accesibilidad a los programas.
¢ Con qué dinero se pagard el préstamo de construccidn? ¢Por qué no se
81 paga con dinero de LCAP? Los fondos para pagar el préstamo se sacaran del préstamo general.
Los maestros de LAS participan en varias oportunidades de observacién instructiva
entre colegas. Recientemente, junto con un entrenador de desarrollo profesional en
Un ejemplo de observacién instructiva entre colegas normas comunes de mateméticas, los maestros de kinder a quinto pudieron conducir
una observacién instructiva entre colegas en matemaéticas con un énfasis en précticas
82 matemdticas en normas comunes estatales.
¢ Por qué se les sigue pidiendo a los padres que compren materiales y
83 paguen parte de los paseos? Todas las donaciones son voluntarias y se aprecias mucho.
Definitivamente habra un aumento en el uso de tecnologfa en los salones en los
¢La tecnologia va a avanzar: tableta, todo va a ser en computadora? préximos afios. Los estudiantes de LAS estaran preparados para demostrar su
84 ¢ Tarea? ¢Correo electrénico? Notas en clase? aprendizaje de manera escrita y en informatica.
¢Se van a agrandar las clases de los programas después de escuela? En este momento, con el fin de asegurar un programa de alta calidad, el programa est3
85 (ASES, Enriquecimiento) disefiado para 140 estudiantes. No hay plan para aumentar la cantidad al momento.
La meta a largo plazo es de tener tres secciones en los niveles de kinder a sexto grado.
86 Clases de K-6, {van a incrementar? Durante el 2014-15, los niveles de kinder a cuarto grado ya tienen tres secciones.
Una meta de LAS es de ofrecer cantidades de clase mas pequefias en todos los niveles
¢ 20+ estudiantes? comparados con las escuelas vecinas. Actualmente, los niveles de kinder a quinto
87 tienen 23 estudiantes o menos.
El 15 de mayo del 2015, el Concilio de Padres organizé y llevé a cabo su taller anual de
Taller para padres de c6mo ayudar a nuestros hijos con el acoso escolar ~ |anti-acoso. Aunque este es un tema constante durante todo el afio en los salones, LAS
88 reconoce que toma un pueblo para nutrir una comunidad escolar segura.
Se anima a las familias a participar en varios grupos gobernativos para los padres:
Como mejorar la comunicacion entre padres y la escuela Concilio de Padres, Asociacidn de Padres, Mesa Directiva y Comités. Se sigue utilizando
89 varios métodos de comunicacién para comunicarse con las familias.
misién del chérter de LAS con el fin de cumplir con estos objetivos. Favor de consultar
con el plan de LCAP de LAS para obtener informacién especifica sobre los planes de
Cdmo involucrar a los padres y los estudiantes en actividades escolares; ~ |accién con énfasis en diversos papeles de los grupos interesados: personal escolar,
por ejemplo venir a limpiar la escuela una vez al mes. maestros, padres y estudiantes. Se anima a fas familias a participar en varios grupos
gobernativos para los padres: Concilio de Padres, Asociacién de Padres, Mesa Directiva
90 y Comités
91 Quisiera mds enriquecimiento Cada afio se evaltia la necesidad de aumentar las clases.
¢ Por qué no hay mds clases de enriquecimiento? ¢No hay suficientes
92 maestros? Cada afio se evaluia la necesidad de aumentar las clases.
La informacion de LCAP de LAS esta disponible para la comunidad a través de: el sitio
web, copias impresas en la oficina, y a peticién de correo electrénico. El plan LCAP de
LAS delinea minuciosamente las metas y acciones alineadas en la misién del chérter de
LAS con el fin de cumplir con estos objetivos. Favor de consuitar con el plan de LCAP de
Saber mds sobre las misiones de la escuela, los nifios y los padres LAS para obtener informacién especifica sobre los planes de accién con énfasis en
diversos papeles de los grupos interesados: personal escolar, maestros, padres y
estudiantes. Se anima a las familias a participar en varios grupos gobernativos para los
93 padres: Concilio de Padres, Asociacién de Padres, Mesa Directiva y Comités
Un Viaje Educativo es una actividad basada en investigacién que fomenta la auto-
Maés viajes educativos reflexidn, la conciencia y el establecer metas. La mayoria del personal de LAS ha sido
94 entrenado en esta estrategia y lo ha implementado en sus salones.
Ademds de recibir reportes de progreso y reportes de calificacién, las familias se juntan
Mds informacién para los padres sobre el progreso de sus hijos en la con los maestros dos veces al afio durante las conferencias de padres y maestros. Las
escuela familias siempre tienen la opcién de contactar al maestro de su hijo/a y solicitar
g5 noticias actuales del progreso de su hijo/a durante el afio.
La informacién de LCAP de LAS estd disponible para la comunidad a través de: el sitio
web, copias impresas en la oficina, y a peticién de correo electrénico. El plan LCAP de
LAS delinea minuciosamente las metas y acciones alineadas en la misién del chérter de
LAS con el fin de cumplir con estos objetivos. Favor de consultar con el plan de LCAP de
Mds métodos de informar a otros padres para que vengan a estos juntas | x para obtener informacién especifica sobre los planes de accién con énfasis en
diversos papeles de los grupos interesados: personal escolar, maestros, padres y
estudiantes. Se anima a las familias a participar en varios grupos gobernativos para los
96 padres: Concilio de Padres, Asociacién de Padres, Mesa Directiva y Comités
ambiente escolar seguro. Se supervisa a los estudiantes 15 minutos antes y después de
Mds informacién para los estudiantes de como cruzar la colle(que no se  |escuela y durante esos tiempos se espera que los estudiantes utilicen el paso de
queden en el crucero de luz) peatones que se encuentra al principio de los carriles donde se deja y recoge a los
97 estudiantes.




¢ Podrian traer en programa parecido a ASES en el cual ayuden a las
estudiantes en las materias académicas como el inglés, matemadticas y
escritura? ¢ Por qué no hay un maestro separado para ciencia y otro para
historia? ¢ Mds enfoque en el Inglés desde mds temprana edad

bisqueda de mas apoyo en habilidades académicas centrales. Se hara una evaluacién
de necesidad antes de buscar viabilidad de establecer programas después de escuela.
Actualmente, la escuela secundaria se ha disefiado para que los maestros ensefien
cierta cantidad de cursos, incluyendo Ciencia e Historia. El programa de inmersién de
LAS se ha disefiado como 90/10 y por lo tanto, cualquier cambio en la proporcién de
instruccién de lenguaje se debe investigar cuidadosamente para su eficacia. En LAS, el
Equipo de Disefio Curricular {CDT) es el comité que investiga tales recomendaciones

98 programaticas.
Se hace una evaluacién de necesidad con el fin de asegurar la clase de desarroilo
99 ECOmo se entrenard a los maestros para ensefiar de la tecnologia? profesional para el personal escolar para el siguiente afio.
Actualmente, los niveles de cuarto a sexto tienen una computadora en proporcién con
¢Cudl es la proporcién de estudiantes a computadoras? cada tres estudiantes; con el tiempo, la meta es de tener una proporcién de una
100 computadora por cada estudiantes para toda la escuela.
Definitivamente habra un aumento en el uso de tecnologia en los salones en los
¢Se puede hacer esto a diario? préximos afios. Los estudiantes de LAS estaran preparados para demostrar su
101 aprendizaje de manera escrita y en informaética.
El estado ha adoptado las normas estatales comunes y esta en el proceso de adoptar
¢ Cambios a los libros de texto? libros de texto alineados con las normas. Como consecuencia, LAS ha reservado fondos
102 para comprar libros de texto.
Se hace una evaluacion de necesidad con el fin de asegurar la clase de desarrollo
103 ¢ Desarrollo profesional? ¢ Entrenamientos? profesional para el personal escolar para el siguiente afio.
104 ¢{Como va la escuela a pagar el préstamo de la construccion? Los fondos para pagar el préstamos de plantel saldrén del prespuesto general.
LAS students are being prepared to take the Common Core aligned state exams. Al six
Queremos saber c6mo se estdn preparando los estudiantes para tomar el |LAS Program Design Elements work in synchronicity to ensure students success: 1)
examen “Common Core” Research, 2) Professional Development, 3) Assessment and Accoutability, 4) Curriculum
105 Design, 5) Instruction, and 6) Support Structure
106 Equipo de baloncesto para los chicos/chicas (otros deportes?) Cada afio se evaltia la necesidad de clases.
Ei 15 de mayo del 2015, el Concilio de Padres organizé y llevé a cabo su taller anual de
Mds informacién sobre el acoso escolar (anti-acoso) acoso fisico anti-acoso. Aunque este es un tema constante durante todo el afio en los salones, LAS
107 reconoce que toma un pueblo para nutrir una comunidad escolar segura.
He estado participando en diferentes eventos escolares con la expectativa
que el dinero recaudado se utilizaria para los paseos. ¢ Cémo se estd Todas las donaciones son voluntarias y se aprecian mucho. Las donaciones permiten la
108 utilizando estas donaciones para los paseos? expansién del itinerario de paseos en ese afio especifico.
El equipo de asesoria de LCAP ha estado dirigiendo la conversacion
109 Ideas sobre como mejorar las areas rojas durante reuniones sobre como mejorar la participacién de padres.
Si pudieramos encontrar mds maneras de comunicarnos El equipo de asesoria de LCAP ha estado dirigiendo la conversacion
110 con los padres para mejorar las areas rojas durante reuniones sobre como mejorar la participacién de padres.
Aunque no se ha hablado sobre qué se considera un bocadillo
¢Que tipo de bocadillos saludables se estd vendiendo? ¢Ha  [saludable, la comunidad de LAS esta consiente de esta expectativa
111 cambiado algo? cuando escogemos lo que vamos a vender.
¢Podriamos mandar las encuestas electronicamente?
Debido a que algunos padres no reciben los documentes de |Las encuestas de LAS continuaran siendo disponibles
112 sus estudiantes. electronicamente y en papel.
Algun tipo de incentivo para aquellos documentos en los LAS ofrece incentivos para clases que logran las metas de
113 que la escuela necesita 100% participacion.
Queremos incorporar opciones saludables. Como vamos a
114 definir esto? Esto esta en proceso.
115 Relajacién antes de los examenes de relajacion.
Hay agencias que vienen para ensefiar a los estudiantes a  [Si, LAS contrata agencias para trabajar con estudiantes que nececiten
116 resolver problemas? ayuda especial.
117 ¢Ofrecen zumba? Hay una clase de zumba durante clases de enriquecimiento.
118 ¢Hay educacion fisica aparte de educacion fisica? Se necesita mds clarificacién.
¢Que podemos hacer para incrementas el porcentaje? Hay muchas maneras de incrementas la participacién.
119 Revisar mochilas u obtener los documentos es un reto. Conversaciones con grupos interesavos se llevaran a cabo.
120 éComo se deciden las metas del préximo afio? Las metas de LCAP estan basadas en las metas del charter de LAS.
LasTaminas tienen varias formas o€ acceder alcharter de [Asy el |
conocimiento en el plan LCAP de LAS. La informacién del plan de
LCAP estd disponible para la comunidad a través del sitio web, copias
¢Como se comunica esto a padres que no van a las impresas en la oficina, y a solicitud de correo electronico. Ademas,
121 reuniones? LCAP es un punto constante durante las reuniones de la asociacién de
LasTamilias tlienen varias tormas de acceder al charter de LAS y el
conocimiento en el plan LCAP de LAS. La informacién del plan de
LCAP estd disponible para la comunidad a través del sitio web, copias
impresas en la oficina, y a solicitud de correo electronico. Ademas,
122 Mandar notas a la casa para informar sobre las reuniones. |LCAP es un punto constante durante las reuniones de la asociacién de
Los fondos de LCFF estan basados en Ta matriculacidn y la
123 éSe puede incrementar el LCFF? ¢Como? composicién demografica de los estudiantes.




¢Podemos tener un sistema de carpetas para que los
padres puedan reconocer que documentos se tienen que

124 regresar? Como la idea de PAWS Esto esta en proceso.
é¢Como podemos incrementar los fondos de LCFF que recibe |Los fondos de LCEF estan basados en la matriculacion yla
125 la escuela? composicién demografica de los estudiantes.
Honestamente, que tanto poder tienen los padres en Los padres tienen la oportunidad de discutir las metas y prioridades
126 determinar como se gasta el dinero? de LAS. Compromisos sobre estas metas suseden constantemente.
LasTammas Tlenen varas rormas ge acceder arcnarter e LASy el |
conocimiento en el plan LCAP de LAS. La informacién del plan de
LCAP esté disponible para la comunidad a través del sitio web, copias
Llamadas para anunciar cuando las encuestas se van a impresas en la oficina, y a solicitud de correo electronico. Ademas,
127 mandar LCAP es un punto constante durante las reuniones de la asociacion de
128 éLas encuestas son mandadas por correo electronico? electronicamente y en papel.
129 Competencias entre clases de traer las encuestas participacién.
LasTaminas tienen varias formas ae acceder al charter ae LAS v el
conocimiento en el plan LCAP de LAS. La informacién del plan de
LCAP esta disponible para la comunidad a través del sitio web, copias
Boletin informativo - afiadir cantidades pequefias de impresas en la oficina, y a solicitud de correo electronico. Ademas,
130 informacién de LCAP, no todo a la vez LCAP es un punto constante durante las reuniones de la asociacién de
Hacer una lista de comida saludable y que los padres Esto esta en proceso. Talvez esto puede ser un proyecto para el
131 escojan. La idea de memo de Jaguar fue un éxito. concilio de padres.
132 ¢ Meta #3? éMas que bocadillos saludables? concilio de padres.
133 opciones para proveer retroalimentacion y las encuestas. electronicamente y en papel.
134 preguntas? LAS.
135 ¢Como podemos pagar menos durante nuestros paseos? Donaciones voluntarias siempre son bienvenidas.
éCon quien podemos hablar para ayudar a organizar Dependiendo en el evento, pueden contactar al concilio de
136 eventos? estudiantes, concilio de padres, y el liderazgo escolar.
Saver como recaudar fondos para paseos y motivar a otros
padres a recaudar fondos para estudiantes que necesitan la |Dependiendo en el evento, pueden contactar al concilio de
137 ayuda estudiantes, concilio de padres, y el liderazgo escolar.
138 mensajes de texto como recordatorios El equipo de asesorfa de LCAP explorard la viabilidad de esta opcién.
¢Como podemos promover bocadillos saludables mientras  |LAS continua explorando las maneras de mejorar nuestra escuelay la
139 la escuela ofrece comida procesada? viabilidad de estas ideas en base a perspectivos financieros,
Actualmente TAS Tiene un contrato con el distrito uniticado de 1a
ciudad de sacramento para servicios de nutricién. LAS continua
¢Como podemos cambiar la comida cocinada vs. la comida |explorando las maneras de mejorar nuestra escuela y la viabilidad de
140 procesada? estas ideas en base a perspectivos financieros, programaticos, y de
LAS a conducido pequefias discuciones mensualés donde las familias
pueden aprender sobre LCAP. En estas sesiones, los participantes
141 Para saber que documentos son importantes llenan un formulario donde documentan su entendimineto sobre
142 ¢Como podemos recibir mas fondos para ASES? afio.
La presencia diaria es crucial no solo para la educacién de los
143 éHay dinero por estudiante, por dia? estudiantes, si no para el bienestar financiero de la escuela.
El'equipo de asesoria de LCAP ha estado dirigiendo la conversacion
éComo pueden los padres saber que formulario es durante reuniones sobre como mejorar la participacién de padres;
144 importante? esto incluye la idea de utilizar papel dorado para documentos que
145 Fondos insuficientes para ASES afio.
Los fondos de LCFF estan basados en la matriculacion y 1a
composicion demogréfica de los estudiantes. Lograr la metas de LCAP
y lograr las metar del charter, son necesarias para poder renovar el
146 ¢Silogramos las metas de LCAP, recibimos mas dinero? chérter cada cinco afios. El charter actual expira durante el afio
Los fondos de TCFF éstan basados en la matriculacion y 1a
composicién demografica de los estudiantes. Lograr la metas de LCAP
¢Que serfa un LCAP inaceptable que no nos daria fondos de |y lograr las metar del chérter, son necesarias para poder renovar el
147 LCFF? chérter cada cinco afios. Ef chérter actual expira durante el afio
Mediante Ta nueva ley federal (ESSA), el éstatus de mejoramiento del
Si continuamos siendo Pl, serd afectado nuestro programa se paraliza. Discusiones se estan llevando a cabo para
148 LCAP/LCFF? definir la responsabilidad bajo esta nueva ley federal.
¢Hay otros metodos para demostrar que estamos logrando |Claro, ademas de Tas encuestas, hay medidas de responsabilidad
149 las metas, aparte de las encuestas? internas y externas para monitorear el éxito academico de los




tograr la metas de LCAP y 1ograr 1as metar ael charter, Son necesanas
para poder renovar el charter cada cinco afios. El charter actual
expira durante el afio escolar 2018-2019. Es importante que los
grupos interesados continuen desarrollando maneras de mejorar

150 éCual es el proceso si no logramos las metas? nuestras metas. Es mejor justificar la renovacién del charter con
dCuando sucederd la encuesta? éCual es el proceso? (Que  |Las encuestas de LAS continuaran siendo disponibles
estrategias se estan utilizando para incrementar la electronicamente y en papel. Las encuestas se llevaran a cabo al fin
151 participacion de padres? del afio. LAS ofrece incentivos para clases que logran las metas de
152 ¢Por que la votacion de el personal no estd el 100%? participacién.
La meta de participacion de padres esta basada en los grupos
interesados. El acuerdo se hizo entro los padres, los estudiantes y el
153 ¢Como se dio la meta de 90% de participacion de padres?  |personal cuando LCAP fue incialmente escrito.
LAS ofrece un paguete de cuidados de salud generoso,
completamente pagado para empleados y sus hijas/os. Gastos para la
asistencia medica de los empleados a incrementado desde el
154 ¢Que porcentaje del 70% son costos para cuidado de salud? |principio de la escuala. En general, incrementa un 7% cada afio.
éDe el 50% de padres que votan, que sector demografico Aungue no se ha hecho un estudio formal sobre esto, la entrega de
155 representa? boletas depende mas esfuerzos de clase que alguna caracteristica
[ograr la metas de LCAP y 1ograr Tas metar deT charter, son Necesarnas
para poder renovar el chérter cada cinco afios. El charter actual
expira durante el afio escolar 2018-2019. Es importante que los
¢Que sucede si no logramos nuestras metas de LCAP? grupos interesados continuen desarrollando maneras de mejorar
156 ¢Cudles son los pasos a seguir? nuestras metas. Es mejor justificar la renovacién del charter con
La escuala contintia monitoreando la informacién de estudiantes
157 ¢Como es que la escuela obtiene y monitorea informacién? |mediante los maestro/as, ILLUMINATE, SEIS, y CALPADS.
LCAP es el plan escolar paraTograr Tas metas del charter. La
instruccion de calidad viene de los maestros/as que estan bien
158 ¢Como es que LCAP guia nuestra instruccién? capacitados y que estan dedicados a la constante mejora de la
¢Como le damos prioridad a lo que es mds importante o @ |Cada afo la escuela revisa y aprueba el presupuesto escolar, el cual
159 lo que recibe mas fondos? refleja las necesidades actuales de la comunidad.
La meta del porcentaje de participacidn esta basada en el numero
160 El porcentaje estd basado en familia or padre? que votantes calificados.
Durante los paseos, hay otros padres que pueden pagar y
161 otros que no. Esto es cierto.
Cada afio, cada estudiante es asignado una suma de dinero para
162 ¢Como se divide el dinero para los paseos? paseos. Gastos adicionales son cubiertos mediente fondos
Si, cada afio, cada estudiante es asignado una suma de dinero para
163 ¢Todos los grados reciben la misma suma de dinero? paseos. Gastos adicionales son cubiertos mediente fondos
Cada afio, cada estudiante es asignado una suma de dinero para
164 ¢Como se divide el dinero entre los grados? paseos. Gastos adicionales son cubiertos mediente fondos
dDonde estd el dinero que recauda el concilio de padres? El concilio de padres recauda fondos para hacer su presupuesto y
165 ¢Estd basado en un porcentaje de cada grado? hacer gastos como corresponda.
El proyecto del estacionamiento sigue siendo discutido de diferentes
¢Donde podemos encontrar noticias recientes sobre el maneras: reuniones de la mesa directiva, concilio de padres,
166 estacionamiento? asociacién de padres, comité del plantel, entro otros.
Financiacion para estudiantes de secundaria - puede el El concilio de padres recauda fondos para hacer su presupuesio y
167 concilio de padres recaudar los fondos? hacer gastos como corresponda.
Los padres que ayudan con las ventas, pueden obtener
168 dinero para los fondos estudiantiles? Esto es algo que se discute entre cada equipo de cada nivel.
169 ¢éVentas de chocolates? Se necesita mas clarificacion.
Me gustaria recibir el horario y la fecha cuando mandan Tipicamente, mensajes automatizados son se mandan en Ia tarde. El
170 mensajes sobre reuniones. sitio de internet de LAS y el boletin de noticias tambien contienen
La mayoria de Tos mensajes para las familias son distribuidos
Quisieran saber si pueden mandar encuestas u otros mediante los estudiantes. Este parece ser el medio mas efficiente y
171 documentos por correo. economico. Aun asi, las familias pueden solicitar que mensajes sean
Estudiantes que son identificados como aprendices de inglés tomal el
¢Como son afectados los estudiantes si no obtienen buenas |examen estatal CELDT. Este examen demuestra el progreso del
172 calificaciones en el CELDT? estudiante. Si un estudieante no pasa el examen, el/ella califica para
éSe les explica a los estudiantes que van a tomar el examen |Si. Los maestros/as explican a los estudiantes sobre 13 importancia de
173 CELDT y su importancia? los examenes estatales, incluyendo el examen CELDT.
Losresultados de programas como LAS no son comparable a
resultados en escuelas tradicionales. En LAS, instruccién formal en
Los resultados son los mismos para 1-3, si estan en un inglés no se imparte hasta el tercer grado. Investigaciones indican
174 marco de idioma dual? que toma entre 5 a 7 afios para aprender un nuevo idioma.




LCAP es el plan del programa que se relaciona con la financiacion de

175 Que es LCAP? LCFF de LAS ; se utiliza como plano para las metas y acciones
Los maestros estan en conversacion constante sobre los logros
176 éComo es que los maestros/as lograron sus metas? academicos de los estudiantes.
¢Cuando la clase tiene un paseo y los padres no dan Tipicamente, cuando un estudiante no participa en un paseo, su
177 permiso, quien cuida a los estudiantes? maestro/a asigna trabajo y lo manda a la clase de otro/a maestro/a
Si es posible, afiadir clases para construir artes manuales y |Estas habilidades son importantes. Seria apropiado compartir estas
178 despues venderlas. ideas con los maestros y con el personal de ASES.
La seguridad de Tos estudiantes es muy importante para LAS. E] Uso 0
¢Que sucede cuando descubren a un estudiante con tabaco, |posesion de substancias ilegales no es permitido en el plantel. Por
179 drogas u otras substancias ilegales? favor, revise la gufa estudiantil para mas informacion sobre esta
éComo podemos, como padres, promover nuetra escuela?  |A 1o contrario, Ia lista de espera sigue creciendo. Por afios se ha
Parece que no muchas gente que vive en esta comunidad  [considerado la posibilidad de abrir otro campus para admitir a el alto
180 conoce la escuela. numero de estudiantes en la lista de espera.
Los estudiantes de ASES estan involucrados en una variedad de
¢Que hacen los estudiantes en ASUS? ¢Podemos in a actividades de aprendizaje. Estan bienvenidos a observar; solo
181 observar? contacten a el cordinador de ASES en la oficina.
Por el momento, no hay planes de ofrecer cuidados para estudiantes
182 ¢Puede LAS proveer cuidado para kinder de pre-transicion? |de kinder pre-transicional.
LAS Continua desarrollando nianeras para Mmejorar 1a COmunicacion
Yo Yolanda me gustaria que me mandaran texto para los  |con las familias. Actualmente, las familias se enteran sobre las
avisas de las juntas o otras casa que aygan en la escuale es |reuniones y eventos mediante el boletin escolar, llamada
mi sujerencia Gracias. automatizadas y el sitio de internet. El equipo de asesorfa de LCAP
183 estan explorando la idea de mandar mensajes de texo automatizados




T 9T'S'SAHEIQ 9T-STOC dVI1 SV

Se
[4°
6¢
144
0¢
9T
€1

80

9T°'G"'q'A 14Vdd 9T-9T0C 31vVAdN TVNNNY

(dvD1) ueld Aljigelunoddy pue [041U0) [BJ0T

|JooYyas Ja1ey) uoisiawuwi ysiuedg Aem- om] v
(sv1) oqudweudes jo Awapedy asendueq ayl

€ Jeap
7 Jeap
T Jeap

€ JedA
7 Jesp
T Jeaj

SIS 247 '3 SIUSPLUOD :Ti# UOISSIIAI SV

Aoeudyl|ig 1 T# UOISSIN SV
sl101ed1puj ss@4804d pue sainypuadxy ‘SUoiy ‘s|eos iz NOILD3S

juswadesug Japjoyaels : T NOILD3S

{(pa1epdn 19A 10U si uonjeuised) SINILNOD 40 319Vl




¢ 9T'S'SANRIQ OT-STOC VD1 SV

8

9L

|74

99

89

LS

145

0s

Ly

144

v
8¢

Ajljeuonsodoad pue spung JUeD UOIIBIIUSIUO) pue [eluswR|ddns 1€ NOILLDIS

T JeaA

T Jeajp

T Jeap

T Jeap

€ Jea\
7 1ed)
T Jeaj

€ Jed)
rLCIN
T B34

$|eOD SPIM|OOYIS i UOISSIA SV

SIS Supjuiy ] [e21314D) 8 dIysIapesT g4 UOISSIN SV
SIIDIS @417 '8 @IUSPLUOD :T# UOISSIAI SV

Aoesa|ig :T# UOISSIN SV

31vadn TVNANNY

S|e0D) BPIM|OOYDS :{7# UOISSIIN SV

s|IbS SuuIyL [e2ALD B dIYSISPesT (E# UOISSIIAL ST



€ 9T'S'SAYBIQ 9T-STOC dVI1 SV

X8 L 9 S X¥ ¢ xz¢ 1T
:S9II0L [eI07 J0/pUE d1BIS Pale|dYy

Jeak soud wouy
V09 leuiduo

PlAOM-{eaJ Ui S[|DjS pue a8pajmous] arwapede (ysijSul pue ysiueds) [enduijigq Szijian [|im sluapnis
ADVYH3L1Ig T# :NOISSIIA SV1

upah
Eum% mS xo t:m mﬁ gmﬁc b&woq mQ \:\s wmg:tn:mnxm E:Q «uct uo uibwial wngE:mme E:::< EEB\ w&EE:mme E::S\ EEB\ n&cEﬁm*

N334D = (£T-9T02) € 1e2A m_D._m G.n m._“ch [4 me> MOTI3A = (ST-PT0T) T 1€3A

$S9pP0) 10J0D dVI1 SV1

$S9oUDI3YIP
AU 10} SUOSEBI BY] 219M JBYM ¢S2N1IPUSAX3 [BNUUE [BNIOR PIRWIISD pue saunjipuadxe pa1aspng usamisg 242yl dJe SaduauaIp 1BYMm (9
$S9DIAIDS PUB SUOIIDR 31 JO SSIUBAIIIRYD dY1 JO JUSWSSIsSe pue ssau50.d Jo MaiAL aY)
JO 3nsaJ e se gD ay3 ul apew Suiag aJe saunypuadxs pue ‘sadiAIes ‘SUOLIO. ‘s|eod 031 sa8ueyd 1By ¢[eOS Byl pJemol ssauSoad Supjew
Ul S9JIAIDS PUE SUOIIJR DY1 249M SAIIBD MOH ¢(S)2W0I1N0 S|qeinsesw paoadxa pue [0S Yl p4eMO] PIASIYIE U3a( sey ssaiSoad 18y (S
¢o1epdn jenuue ay) Ul s|eo3 piemo} ssa180id malnal 01 paulwexs Sem (Soulaw/eiep aniel|enb pue annelnuenb “8-a) uonewaoul 1eym (v
ESaWO02IN0 paISaP ayl ulmalyoe ui
SAI109449 SIDIAISS/SUOIIR ISB3YL DIDM PUE SBYS|00YIS 14193ds JO S|ROS pUB SPIBU PaIIIUSP! BYI PASSAIPPE SIIAIBS/SUOIIOR BY) dABY MOH (¢
£S9WO02IN0 palISap 3yl ul
1|NsaJ S32IAIIS/SUOIIO. 3s0Y] 4O uoisinoad By) pip pue ‘YinoA 131504 pue ‘sjidnd SWodUl-MoO] ‘siaule) ysijSu3g ‘01 paiiwi| J0u Ing ‘Suipnjoul
7G0TS U0I199s apo) uoieanp3 o1 Juensand payiuapt sjdnd Jo sdnosdqns jje Jo Spasu By} PIssaIpPe SIS /SUOIIOE BYi dAeY MOH (z
{SOWO02IN0 PaJISIP BY1 Ul JNSJ SIIIAISS 3SOY] JO SUOISIACIG Byl pIp pue sjidnd ||e 40 SPI3u By} PassaIppe SIDIAISS/SUOIIIE Y3 dA_Y MOH (T

:suonsany sulpino

"dvD1 9y ul [eoS yoes jo Aujiqedijdde sy mainas ‘uonippe

U] "JUBLISSISSE PUB M3IADI 9Y] JO 1NS3J B Se e} |[IM ¥I] 2y S|eo8 10 suonoe ay3 0} sasueyd Aue 3quidsaQ ‘suolide 214109ds 93 JO SSBUBAIIIBYD
9U1 JO JUSWSSISSE UB SPN|DUI 1SN MIIABI Y] "9907S PUB 0907 SUOKI3S 3p0) uoiieanpyl 01 juensand soulaw pasinbas syl ‘winwiluiw

e 18 ‘U0 paseq (S)awWo2INo [enuue pa1dadxa 3yl pJemol ssaudoid syl MalAdlL ‘dvI] 1eaA Joud sy ul [eoS yoeD 404 isuondniIsuj Aepdn jenuuy

(91-ST0T T 1edp) 21epdn |enuuy



7 9T'§'SAYelQ 9T-S10¢ dVI1 SV

p

Ue sainseaw A1l[IeIuN0J2e M3U SaUljap 91e1S dyl se vdl

%t :(13) s1auJea ysijsu3
%EE :(d344) SIoUIeaT ysySu3 pareusisopay
969 :(dI1) idnd swoau| Mo

560 :(AMS) Aljigesig yum swuapnig

%6T :ounne]

2y13 sdnoadqns Emu_tcm_w

rll'l.ll.J

9%TC V13 G 9ped

%S :(13) s1auJea ysijSu3
%zt {(d3dy) stoutea sm__mcm_ _umum:m_mwvwm

[E’[IIJ

%61 :(dI1) [idnd awoou| Mo

%0 .E\s& Aigesia yum suspnig
ST o:;ﬁ
V13 r_.\_ogmn:m JUE uc_cm_m

T %Lzvia %:s-_ooﬁw

pJepueis Su 1p992x3 [3UnasA sIULpPNIS 0 EY-CINERIEN
s1nsay §TOT 8uldS ddSvV) ‘eleq auljeseq dvo1 SVl
€

SauijPpInD 33e1s 4ad <m£
CTH#

"pases|al si snsai SIS} DVES 40} B1ep 151l 3y)

5
[a3ig]
o jidk

1$AWO0DINY

~9|qesnsesy
|enuuy [en1oY

(8-£ 19) Adesaupig |Ind :€ IOVIS

(9-v 19) Adesduig Suipuedx3 :z IOVIS

(€-) 19) Adesaupig SuiBiaw3 T IOVIS

(87 :24n314 ‘65 28ed Jaliey)d svi

33s) A111qeIUN020Y TYNYILXT — SSWOINQ 3|geinsedl
uoissaiSoud ueds apein Adxesall|ig Syl 3yl uo paseg

SIUapN3S [[€ 40 AJeJ3TI[Iq PUE JUSWISASIYIE JUSPNIS T#dS

‘|eo8 s1y1 192w 03 Alessadau s9[a1e.1s

pue s|ipjs Sunnasie] ‘uonUSAIBIUI J[WBPEIL DAIRID
SyIEWYIUD] |DAD] BpelS Yoeal 10U Op OYM SIJUapMms -9

JeaA

auljaseg-4eaA 3uimo||o) ayl JO ||e) By Ul passasse
3q |[tm S|e08 113D ueds [9A87 SpeRID JO pul °g

ssaJgoud sjuapnis 8- 9 4D J0J Sulfased Se AAIBS
[I1m eaep ysij8ul ui s pazipiepuels G o Jo pul -y

$1S9] pajuejeg JalJewsS syl Jo

uonefsiuILIpe JeaA 1511} 3yl Yyum udife o1 aujjeseq
YimoJ3 ay3 se erep GTOZ-¥TOT 941 asn [IIm SYT  °€

(Dvd13) swuawissassy Aduaioad agensuer

ys1jSu3 pue s153] pIdue|jeq JLIBWS SUBWISSISSE

31815 MaU 9y} Jo uoneiuswsajdwi jeyo
ay31 uodn s|eo8 auljaseq mau ysijgeisa [[IM Sy1 ¢

aulaseq

e 91340 pue sdnou8qgns Juedyiusis Sy pue apim
|00YDs 10} S}o84e} |dY 91B1S Mau ayl Apnis |Im Sy T

(vad) SISATVNV v1va 304 S3SIN3Yd

:S3W02IN0
a|gensesiy
~ |enuuy
- pa1adx3

aMS ‘N ‘d3d8 13V |

:sdnoigqns jidnd ajgednddy

apivuaLIey) | 1s|ooyds

01 saljddy [eoD

Aj0ads : jeoo
T 0T~ 6 :Auo3od

*s3uI119S 9SJAIP pPUE suolleniis

VO




S

91'5'9A Yelg 9T-STOT dVI1 SV

%¢T -UIBIN S apeJo

9%0T :(13) s1ou4ea ysisu3

9%/ € :(d34Y) siauiea ysij8ug vmum:m_mmnum
%6T :(dI1) lidnd awodul moT

%0 (AMS) Auligesia yum syuapnig

%te -ounet

"ylew mQ:o._mn_:m Emu,tcm_m

&#N YIBN Ipim-looydg

%0 :(713) sasuseay ysijSuz

%€t :(d3dy) s4ouiea] ysysu3 pareusisopay
%0v (d1) idnd swoduf Mo
%0 (aMs) Auligesia yum sjuapnig
%t ouner

fvi3 sdnoi8qns ueayiusig

%9Y V13 8 apeJn

&n :(13) s1ouaea7 ysySug

%0V :(d34Y) s1ouuea ysySug umumcm_mmcwx
%0€ :(dI) l1dnd dW0dU| MO
%0 :(AMS) Aujigesia yum sjuspms
nx,.mm :oufeT

iv13 ma:ohmn:m esyIusIS

FIIII.IIII.IJ

9%EE V13 L 9peID

%¢ :(13) s1suJesT ysisug

Ecgqu ysi8u3 paseusisapay
%02 :(dI) 1dnd Swodu| MO
%0 :(ams) Aupgesia yum syuapnig

9%ge oune
213 sdnoa8gns auedipudis

%€ V13 9 9peID

(22 :2an314 ‘gs a8ed saueyd Sv1

935) AMjigeIUN022Y TYNYILNI — S9W021nQ dqeinsea
uoissaiSo.id ueds apesp Adesali|ig SV 9yl uo paseg
sjuapnis

|I€ 10} ASEI3}1[1q pUE S9WI033N0 JUapN1s JaY10 ‘E#dS

735 AMS4O0UNET,LA3Sx (5-€ VAd 99S) SISaL paduejeg

121 eWS Y1 Uo ypmous aresisuowap {jim sdnoadgns
P3L4IIUSPL Ul SIUSPNIS JO BIOW 10 %S9 (HSITONI) €°€

(S-€ vad 99S) s1sa] padue|eg J914BWS 3Y1 UO YIMO43
91BJISUOWIDP |[IM SIUBPNIS ||& JO BJOW 4O %S9 (HSITON3I) T°€
¢ 28e1s Jo pua syl Aq payjisse[dal

aq ||Im SIUSPNIS 73 JO 20W 40 %58 (HSITONI) T'€

8-/ sopeuo Acesanyig |Ind € IDVLS

135 AMS,OUNET.AIS, (S-€ VA 995) S1591 paduejeg
JaLBWS 3y} UOo Y1mous a1esisuowap [im sdnoadgns
PaLIAUSP! UI SUBPNIS JO BI0W 10 %59 (HSITON3) €°C

(s-€vad

99G) 5159 paduejeg JOMBWS 3Y1 UO YIMOIS S)eIISUOWP
(1M SIUSPNIS 9 4D || JO I0W 10 %59 (HSITON3) T'C

7 93e15 o pud aYyr Aq 1@13D

3Y1 JO Su0I173s Sunum pue

Suipeal ayl ui dAOQE JO [IAS] S1RIPAUWLIBIU| "( ‘PUE SUOI1IBS
Sunjeads pue Suiua1si| Ul SAOQE JO [9A3] PAJUBAPY Aje] e
118 3q ||IM SIUSPNIS T3 [ JO %S L (HSIONI) T°C

9-1 sapeJo Adessnjig Suipuedxl g IDVIS

T 98e1$ 40 pua 8yl Aq 1 @130 Y3 JO SUOI1I3S UM

pue Suipeas 2y} Ul SA0GE JO [9AS] dleIpawsiul Ale] °q
‘pue suoidas

Supjeads pue ujuaisi] syl Ul SAOGE 1O [9AS] B1BIPSWISY] "
3@ 9 ||1M SJUaPNIS 13 1€ J0 %S/ (HSITONI) T'T

¢-) sapeun Adeuslljig Suiiawl T IDVIS




9 9T'5'SAYeIQ 9T-STOC dVI1 SV

5hoqY
1o Jiseg 18 sjuspnis JO 98e1Uadiad -eled aul|ased dvo1 Sv1

20UV 15D

_mxvo :(73) s4ousea ysi3u3
9%G¢ :(d34Y) s4ouuea ysiSu3 umumcm_mmnmm
%LT :(di1) idnd awoouj Moy
%0 :(AMS) Aujigesid yum swuspnig

9%9€ :oune’

iy1eln sdnoisqgns Emuz_:w_mm
9%9€ :Y1e\ 8 dpels)

mﬂxﬁ :(73) sasuaea ysi3u3

%6G¢ :(d34Y) s1ousea ysij8ug paieusisapay
%L :(dI1) 1dnd dwoou| Mo

%0 :(AMS) AulIgesia yum syuspnis

__ %9c-ouneq
“yaeln sdnoa3qns 1wedyusis
9%9¢ ;41BN £ 3peI9

%1 :(13) S1auJeaT ysijsuz
9%¢<¢ :(d3d4) sIaulea ysijdu3 pajeusisapay
9%LT :(dIT) 11dnd aWodU| MOT
9%0 :(aMs) Aljigesia yum sjuspnis

%TT :0uneT
iy1eA sdnou3qgns Juedyiusis

R

%S¢ "YIBIN 9 dpedD

%% :(13) s1auJea ys1i8ul

579 (d344) SIoUIes] ysySug pareusisapay
%8 :(dI1) ndnd swodu >>3#

%0 :(QMs) Auiigesia ynm swuapnig

%6 ‘oune

w“r_um_\/_ sdnoasgns Emu_,tcw_ww

sasse|d JO %0z ‘uoneluswsiduwil
SSON/13/552) @4nseaw 03 (001 e Ayuap)  °g
ape.s J1ay} 01 3|qedijdde se SSON
® @13 8 SSOJ 40 SJiseq ul paujes) siayoesl o %001 1
spuapnis ||e 40j Adeidll|ig 2ansud
0] 3X2)U0) UOISIBWWI [ENP YL UIYlIm spaepuels (d13) Jo
juswusyy abpnbup] ysijbuz paubijp pun [SSJJ) spiopunis
3103 9107 uowiwio) Jo uonnpiuawaldwi j[nd :/#dS

apeJs pJag JO pud syl Ag [9A3)

apess Suiyoeoidde aq [;m %08 (Ajuo €49 HSITON3) 9C°T
JeaA

3Y1 JO pud ay3 AQ $3SJN02 AI9Y] Ul SAOQE 40 MIBW [9AI) apeJd
199W ||IM SJUSPNIS ||e JO 3I0W JO %08 (€-)4D HSINVAS) VT'T
S]USLISSOSSE YJewyduaq jeulaiul uo ssaidosd

MOYS [[IM SIUDPNIS || JO BI0W 40 %S/ (HSINVS) T'T

¢-)l sopeso Adessyjig Suidisw3 T IOVIS

(8-£ 10) Adesaupd |ind :€ IDVIS
(9-v 419) Adesdujig Suipuedx3 :Z I9VIS
(- 49) Adesayjig Suidiswl 1T IDVILS




£ 9T'S§'SAHeIQ 9T-STOC dVOTSV1

Hx,oo.h :(13) s4ausea] ysydug

%00T *(d34Y) mgwchmm._ cm__m:m_ _umum:m_mw_uwm
26001 :(dI7) l1dnd Swodu} Mo

%00T :(aMs) AHIgesia yum suspnig

9%00T :ounet
:9ouBpS sdnoJsqns Juedyiusis
" %001 :99udIS m._o_s-_ooﬁm
VIND S opes

m>on<
10 diseq 1e S]USpN1S J0-95eIUSIR  :ejed duljdseq n_<u._ SY1

20ua1S YA

%€€ :(13) Siulea ysisug

%8 (d34Y) &wEmm._ sm__mcm_ vmpmcm_mmnmm
Fllll"'lf'l"l.

%13 (dI1) 11dnd awoou| Moy
>>mv Ayjigesia ﬁ:s &:wn:um
mw ouneq
f32Uaias sdnoJggnse cmu__ 3
(U8t )S sdnoJsqr my u j
978 :92UIIS w_uzs,_oosum_

rl.tqllflllll[i

50 g @pedn

%¢9 :(13) s4ouea ysi|3u3

&OOH :(d34y) s1oulea ysiSug nmumcm_mm_omz
9%TL :(dI1) lldnd BWOdU| MOT

%00T ;Es& Aupgesig yum spuspnig

%8 :ounel

m;mfumw_um mn_:ohmn_:m Emu_tcm_m

04// :90UBIS IPIM-|OOYDS

1S 5 epelo




8 9T'9'9A YelQ 9T-STOT dVI1 SV

Suuiyap uo suoissnasip Sujuuigaq ayi pasnides ‘GTQO7
faunf WoJy SIAIYDIE 09PIA SUOIID|0Y [BUOISS3}04d dVI1 SYT
E#dS

|

toaa:m VTRTEYSEST
olwapede [eUOIIPPE PBAIBJRIE ¢ mE%Emmm ~>m_u aya mc::m
m#n_n_

|BD11110 1B JUSWISASIYIE JUIPNIS SI0JUOW >=mu_m8mbm SY1
_mom pu? ue se s1eak uanas node ur Adessnjiq YuM “(dTvD)
>u:w_uLoE mmm:m:m_ Jlwapese 9AI)U30D no_w>w—o 01 sieaA
UADS 01 3AY >_8mE_x8aam s9Ye) U “Yauessal uonisinboe

_llJ

@Sensue| PUOD3S PUE UOISIBWIWI |BNP-UO Pased "%/ 18

1|||'l

s1 a1kl Sy ‘deakised siyy ‘Jeahk usni8 Lma | 9%£-%S WOJy _uwmcmc

_mms 28ejuadsad co_pmcm_mm_umx SV ‘sieaA Jnoy 1se| ay3 uj

"(e1eY UOIRUSBISOPIY (T°E |ROD) € 95E1S JO pu3z pue

SunIAn pue Suipeay qr'T _moov T 95e315 J0 pul 193w Jou _u__u
m<._ ‘19AOMOH Amc_u:\s pue Suipesy :T°C _mowv 4 wmmpm jopu3
gmc_v_mmam pue. mc_cwym_._ :T°7 |e0D) 7 99e1s 40 pu3 Amc_v_mmam
chm Suus)siy ier'T |eon) T a8e1s Jo pug su 18W SY]

T°€ pue T°7 “T°T S|20D'Al1jigeIUN0IDY [UJ31X] SV UO paseq

"Aoeisilig 40 [809 dVD PUB |BOY JaLIEY)
SV1 palelsay) 0} EmE:m__ u 11 pazAjeue ncm siapjoyiels

8 elep 113D =1eis wﬁ pajuasaid co;m:m_:_E_um SY
T#dS pue S# vad

%0 :(13) siaulea] ysijsu3

%001 :(d33¥) s1ousea ysijSu3 pajeusisapay
%52 1(dr) 1dnd swoouj Mo

%52 :(AMs) Aujigesia yum suspnis

%S ‘ounet




6 91'G'GAYeld 9T-ST0C d¥I1 SV

'saanyipuadxy
Enuuy 1

~sainyipuadxy

pa1e8png.

._m:.ubﬂnmumrczwm_ ‘
: mmu_Emm\mco:u,Q _m3u<

‘ mwu_Emm\mco_Ho/x _om:cm_n_w.

._<DZZ< oﬁ mHON .‘_mm> n_<u._

Em_n_ uaul _ ap |e @_m oJd e 31ea)
gz u1'saul v 3unysan ﬁ Joy Suniem
S1 Sy7 "UORONJISUL PUB WNINJLLIND mmuu urjuawdojaaap

_m:o_mm&oa SAI9D9J 01 SNUIUO0I SIAYIE3} S JO %00T

< (LH#dS

,mﬁ $TOZ Ul STUSLUSSISSE-|BLLIDIUI SNOLIRA U]
ssaJgoud Ew_u:um se ||]om se macmEmmwmmm feusaul Juedyiusis




0T 9T'S'9A3eIJ 9T-STOT dVI1 SV

000S ‘000T
:199[g0

T 9L ‘SSID
‘|euawajddns
‘eseq 4401
‘vYd3 :924n0S
00S‘TT :150D

T'z-dd
€T
‘TTTT-Y

sweiSo.ud uoisiswwi [00Ys B|ppIL IO} :o;ﬁ:m&m_a&_
[T Sy

uo m_mmsn_Em UYIIM JeuIwaS QS>>V Qo;mv_ho\s
S A9UIM oy >u_&m>_c3 m_nE:_ou 8 J9Yoea)} puodas

ﬂmc_v:mm “Suruies) MM apIm- 91e1s pusne 01 siayoes} aioul

rgu m:_ncmm GH mﬁomv m:_c_mb QE&m_umm._ co;mucwEm_aE_

Qo;mvto>> s A91IM ncwt 01'19Y2e3] SY1 81U
m:m_._s sweadosd :o_meEE_ Joy ce:mucmEm_QE_

20 b4 Ay

\M_mm;aswf. A V Qoﬁv_s\s

?ﬁom EnEmumn: >v3m Q:Em Louﬁ &mnEwE

._.n_u 0] jeuinof VY3V painguisia w>onm ma:ohmn:m

mf mc_n:_u:_ sjuspnis jle 10} >umu_tm I _ucm yaaeasal
:o ISJIaWIW] Aem-omy Jus291 1S0W U0 Apnis panuiuo) 7' 1Y

_.m:ma,m ape.3
[BDI1LID 1 JUSWSASIYIL JUIPNIS SIOHUOW Ajjeoi8a1e.s Sy
__mom pus ue se siedh uanas Inoqe ui Aoessjiq Yum (dTvD)
»ucm_u:._oa mmm:mcm_ Jlwspese m>_p_:m8 go_m>w_u 03} sieah
SADS 0] BAl >_mumE_xohgam sayey ) ‘yoleasal uonisinboe
SenSue| puodas pue UOISISWILI [BNP UO Paseqd %/ 1e sl

—
9184 Sy ‘4e9A 15Bd SIy] “Jesh cm>_m EQ % [~%SG WO vmw:&

rJ,m_m._(_ a8ejuaniad uoneusisapay Sy ‘sieak unoy ise| syl uj

gﬂmm :o;mcm_mw@mm
. .,m:__omm._x

L.nﬁ ﬁ _m 21S § ‘
1ﬁwcsc>> pue m :ummm H Ya _mowv N wmmpm mo v:m_ Amc_v_mwam
lvcm Sujualsr i1 4 _mowv [4 adeis jo _o_._m,_ NAmc_v_mmam

pue Sutua3siy eT'T. {eOD) T mmmpm 4O pu3 s} 1W SV

T°€ pue 7' ‘T°T s|eoo Ajjiqgeunody [PUIBIXT SYT UO T'TY

000S ‘000T
3[qo

T 9L ‘SSDD
‘leguswajddng
‘ased 4401
‘YYd3 :924n0S
0007L 350D

T'¢c-ad
€1
‘TTTT-H

S1UDWISSOSSE ysiueds

pazipJepuRlS JO 3sn JO/pue Yaueasay ¢'T

anoge sdnoudqns ay3 Suipnpul

‘SUapNIS |[B 10} AdedIYYa S)I pue ydleasald uolsiawwi
Aem-0M] 1UDI3. 1SOW UO Apnls panunuo) Z'tT
(-3ueonusis

Ajleaawinu se Aylienb 3ou saop Sy 18 Jaquinu yinoA
J131504) S13 pue @MS ‘ounel ‘a3s :sdnoidgns pue 93]
apess ‘apim -jooyds Ag elep Juswansiyoe azAjeuy T'T
HOYVISTY




TT 9T'S'SAYRIQ 9T-ST0T dVI1 SV

040t 150D
TV TV -vW
€€

JUBWISSISSE U0 paseq pue SSHD a3l pue spiepuels
@13 3y} UM pausije suossaj @13 pausisad '€ A
sjelaew Alejuswa|ddns

pue 2102 pausdie $SIJ JO asn PSNUNU0) T°¢ AD

00088 150D
YTV -wW
€'e

*9°1 — S1|NS2J JUSWSSISSE UO Paseq pue $SI) ayl pue
spsepuels @13 8yl yum paudije suossa| a13 usisad z'¢
sjealew Aseluswalddns pue 2400 pausije SSID J03SN T'¢
NOISIA WNINDIYYND

‘TETE-AD

(Ayoads):sdnoasgns
BpYpo

juapyoud ysy8ug Juan)y paleudisapay X YINOA 131s04
siautea] ysiBug X sjidnd sawoduj MoT X

o

ams

apimJianey)

‘TeTE-A

ams  (Aads)sdnoidqns 18410
juapyo.d ysySug usnyy paleusisapay X  YINOA 191504
sioutea ysySua "X sjidnd swoduy mo7 X

apimJaney)

000S ‘000T
122[q0

T 3L ‘SSID
‘leauawia|ddns
‘aseg 4401
‘Yd3 :924n0S
00STT :350D

17-ad
S
‘TTTT-Y

doysS)IOM S JOUIMN

SUOIIBSI2AUOD) JIWIBPEIY SAIIINIISUCD
suojuaAIRU| 0] suodsay

S3d0Y S Yyans suoniung aAizniaxy
UoI1ONIISU| paleluaIalIq

sougnJ paulapad $s) Suludisaq

(DMy3) se yons Suurea] Suilipn pue Suipeay Aolnsodx3
(SSDD) SpJepuelS 91B1S 840D UOWIWOD

(syrewyduag ‘113D 13 ) SisAjeue ejeq :01 paywi|

10U 1N ‘SuIMO||0} dY3 Ul (BuLiojuapy - Buiyono) - bujuioiy)
juawdojanap |euoissajoad palenualayip papiroid T2 dd

000S ‘000T
203[q0
T 331 ‘SSID

‘leruswa|ddns

‘aseq 4401
“Yd3J :924n0S
0007£ 350D

T'¢-dd
€1
TTTT-Y

doysy40Mn S J92IM

UoIIUSAIRIU| 0} Bsuodsay

S340Y Se Yons suol1dundg SAINdaxX3
uo1aNIIsU| palenualayid

sougNnJ pauyapad $SJD 8uusisaQ

(OMY3) se yans Sujuiea | Suilup pue Suipesy Aoyisodx3
(SS22) SpJepuels 91e1S 940D UOWWO)

(sewyduag ‘|dV) SisAjeue eleq :03 pajiwi] 10U

1nq ‘Suimoyjoy auy ui (buriojuapy - Buiyopo) - bujuioly)
uswWdojaAap |eUOISSDL0.d PI1RIIUSIDYIP BPIN0I T°C
ININJOTIAIA TYNOISSI40dd

ams __ (Aypads):sdnoasgns

SELTo I
wepyoud ysiSu3 Juanyy paleusisopay X YINOA J331S04™

siaulea] ysySuz x  sjidnd swoduj moT X

apimiauey)d

(Aypads):sdnoasgns 4ay10

ams
uanyold ysySu3 uany paieudisspay X YINOA 191504

siousea yst8ug X sjidnd awodu| MOT X
"o

v X

apImIaLIEY) mu__vi_wwum maoUm ,,.




¢l 91°G'GA HelQ 9T-ST0C dVD1 SV

apimiauey)

o

apIvIalIRY)

000S ‘000t
39990 SS2D
‘uollesiuaduo)
‘leuawsajddng
‘oseg

4491 :924no0s
0L7'0¥ 150D
TV TV -vW
€'t
‘TETE-AD

1edA siy1 s|qejleAR 10N €7 YV

SJUBLUSSDSSE MJRWLIUS(

pue wnn3LLNd paulyap 1dd pPaJslsiuiwpy 'y VYV

103 pue

v4d :$73 pue sJauled) ysiueds 1o} SpuaWIssasse diisouselp
|2A3] 98en8ue] pauyap (1@D) weay usisag wnfndLun)
3|qejiene pazAjeuy T'y vV

000S ‘000V
139990 SS22
‘uolleJaauaduo)
‘leuawa|ddns
‘aseg

4491 :@24no0s
00038 :150D
Ty TV -vY
€€
‘TeTeE-ad

(e1qejieae
#1) 7 - sepets 404 (3a3Nd) oueds3 |9p ojjolesaq

[op zeay3 A | eganid pue (4300d) opezijeay

joueds3 [9p ojjoaiesaq |9p ewndQ eqanid

1591 p|3td (VAIM) JUSWISSasSsY pue usisag

[BUOIIONIISU] SSB[D-PMOM Ul 21ed1diued €
SJUSWISSISse

yJewyouaq pue WNNdLUIND pauyep 1D J91SIUlWpY 'Y
$73 pue siauJea| ysiueds JOj SJUBWSSISSE Jl1souselp
{aA9| @8en8ue| paulap (1LQ)) wes) ugdisag wnnduIND
azAjeue pue 421SIUIWPY T

ALITIGVLINNODIV ANV SLNIINSSISSY

(A1ads):sdnoudans
SEI o BN

juapyoid ysi8ug Juanyy pajeudisopay X YINOA 491so4™
siauleaq ysSuz™x  sjidnd swoduj moT X

‘"o

ams

v X

apimianey)d

ams___ (Apdads):sdnosSans Jayio

juanyoud ysySu3g Juany pareusisapay X YINOA J21s04™
siouteaq ysiSug "X spidnd sawodu] moT X

"o

apimiauey)

000S ‘0001
1303[q0 SSJ0
‘uoljesiuaduo)d
‘lejuswajddng
‘aseg

44017 :924nos

(549-249) (SddIS) SPIOM
1YSIS pue ‘soluoyd ‘ssaualemy |ea130|ouoyd Ul UoloNnJIsu|
211BWISAS JO uoneuswadwl panuiluo) "§'¢ ad
(ss2480ud

up 4om) Sujuueld [euopdNAISUL/WINNDLIND Ul sfddud
(gan) usisag Aq Suipueisispun paruswaldwi '€ Ad
(ss2480ud ul aom)

wnnoLund Joj sueld paemyoeq Suojiead paieasd €€ AD
1a3 pue vya ‘1d3Iav ‘1q13D 9’1 —synsad

000S ‘000
:303[qQ $SD0
‘uo11eJIUUOD
‘leuawaiddng
‘aseg

4401 :@2unos

(§49-249) (SddIS) SP4om

1y8iS pue ‘sojuoyd ‘ssauaiemy |ea3ojouoyd

U1 uonONLISU| 213ewd1sAs jo uoneluswsjdwi "g'¢
Suiuue|d |RUOIIONIISUL/WIN[NDLIND Ul

sajdund (aqn) uSisaa Agq Suipueisiapun waws|dw] '€
winjnaLund 1oy suejd piemydeq Suojiead aleald €°¢
1d3av ‘Laiad




€T 9T'9'9A14BIQ 9T-ST0C dVI1 SV

000S ‘000
‘0002 ‘000T
:393[q0 $S20
‘uoileiuazu0)
‘leauswaddnsg
‘aseg 4401

‘Vd3 :924noS
LTV 89T

11s0D) ¥°9
‘€979 'T°9-SS

wea] ssaido.ud [enpiaipul pue (Ss1iA) Hoddng jo swislsAs
Jal]- NIA :]9POIA SUOIIUBAIRIU| ST paluswaldw] t'9 SS
SPa2U PaseaJdul 01 NP Pa1eDID SBM SSB|I SHDS

Apnis Jayloue ‘aouelsisse pantsdal poddns s|[iys Apnis
BJIX3 papasu oym sQMS [O0YIs 3PPl 4O %00T &9 SS
uoneladxs

}40MIWOY UO SJUBWDSe IPIM-[O0YIS PaYysI|geis] Z'9 SS
(uonerpawaJa Aep papusixe ‘(UoIIDNIISUOD 3)IS 01 NP
91T 104 pajj92ued) siouaesiapun] Sulwodul 10J |00Yds
Jawiwuns ‘Sul0IN] ‘UCIINJIISUl PaleIuUSILIP s9|dwex3)
sa4n3on)s poddns Juapnls aAISUSIXS PapINCId T°9 SS

000S ‘000
‘0002 ‘000T
:393[q0 S22
‘uoneJauadu0)
‘|leruswiddng
‘oseg 4401
‘vd3 :924nos
000'006°T
S0 17'9 ‘€9
‘T9‘T9-SS

(Ld1)

wea] ssa4goud [enpiaipul pue (SS1IA) Hoddns Jo swalsAs
JB1L-1NIAL :[SPOIN SUOHUBAIRIU| ST udwaldwi 19
223UR1SISSE dAIDD3M [|IM Hoddns SIS

Apnis eJ1xa pasu oym SgMS |00YIS 9|ppiul JO %00T €9
uo11e122dX3 HJoMIWOY UO SJUBWIAITe 3PIM-|00YIS 7°9
(uoness|a20e pue uoKeIpaWal Aep PapudlXe

‘|ooyds Jowiwns ‘8ula01IN} ‘UCIIdNIISUl PJRIIUIDYIP
:sojdwex3) saan1onss poddns 1uapnls dAISUSIXT T°9
FYNLONYLS 1HOddNS

(Ayoads):sdnos3qgns
Ly
juapyoud ysiSug Juanyy pajeusisapay X YINOA 491504

siousea ysi8ug X sjidnd awodou| moT X
o

ams

apmmianey)

ams (Aj10ads):sdnoaSqns Jayio
1uanyoid ysijSu3 uanyy paieusisapay X YINOA J91S04

siauiea ysyBug x  spidnd swodu] mo7 X
Ho

apimisey)d

000T 123[q0
TOPL ‘SSDD
‘UoI1BJIUBIUO)
‘leauswa|ddng
‘aseq 4401
Yd3 :924n0S
LTY'TS9’T 350D
Tql

dOIS ‘31vas se yons sguiules)

sai8a1e.41s Suluiea| 98en3ue| puodas Jo uoneziin €°G |
uonanJIsul 3d Suunp (sluswalinseaw diseq pue

yiew |eruaw) s3daduod yiew diseq Jo uonelodiodu) 'S |
winjnaLInd

2402 pausije $SH) Jo uonejuswadwi panunuo) T°q |

0007 123[q0

T 331 ‘SSID
‘uones3uadu0)
‘leauswiajddng

‘ased 4401
“Yd3 :924n08
€/5'G88T 350D
179l

dOIS qIvds se yons

sSujuie) sa18aje.3s Sujuaes| s3endue| puodas 3zIIIN €'
uononaisul 3d Suunp (sjuswainsesw diseq

pue yiew [eauaw) s1daouod ylew diseq a1e10diodul 'S
WwiNJN211ND 9102 pausije SSJD Jo uoneuawaldwi T°S
NOILONYLSNI

ams (Ay109ds):sdnos3qgns
Jeyo
uaniyoid ys)Sug usnyy paleusisapay X YINOA 491s04

ssousea ysSua X spdnd swodu| moT X

ams (Anads):sdnoa8gns Joy10
wanyosd ysySug uanyy pateusisapay X YINOA 43104
siouseaq ysiSuz X sjidnd swodu] moT X




YT 9T'S'SAYEIQ 9T-STOT dVIT SV

1aurale sjeoy £-94
Mp_:mmh Jeal ayl jo pua yum vgl m-wL

EHdS

91e1 0192 1€ [O0YDS B|ppiw 10} IN0doid g

9%T Uy} SS §O S)ed Je (IuoJYD) WsIaRUBsqY 7
DAOQE 10 %G6 JO 91BJ dUBPUSNY T,
Jow aue s|e0s 924Y1 ||V T#dS

, :s3W02IN0
a|qensealn
- [enuuy [en3oY

S3USpM3s (€ 103 SIS o]

PUE 3oUapLU0) SUIP|ING PUE SOWI0IN0 JUapMms JaYl0 £#dS

21eJ 043z 1B |00Yds Jppiw Joj Inodosq ¢
94T UBY1 SS3] JO a1ed 1B (D1uoIYDd) WSI3aUasqy ¢
QNAO(E 10 %66 JO 91kd Bduepuanly 't

sjuapms || 10y S|ID|S 34|
pUE 9ouapRu0a SUIp|INg PUE JUsWIeSesUd JUSPNIS ¢#dS

1S8W02IN0
ajgeinsesin
~|enuuy
pa1dadx3

aMS ‘N ‘d3d¥ 135y | :sdnousgns jidnd 3jqedddy - -

01 s9jddy |0

apImianey) | - S|00Ys
Aydads : 207 RN
. "SI9110 1dvol
L IWH IM .>._Wo m_mu o pUB S9A|SWAY] 0y 199dsa1 pue ‘9uapluod ‘aplid ‘wadlsa-j|as anusod ugiyxs pue dojanag | Jedh Joud woy
X8 [L X9 Xg Vv ¢ ¢ 1T STIDIS 3411 ANV FIDNIAIINOD ¢# :NOISSIIA SV

:S913LI0LId [€20T JO/pUE 21e1S Pale|aY

V0D [euIBLo

: ésjeos :

01 sagueyd Lo\ugm ssau80ud 1sed Suimainal
~JoNsaJ e Se dpew 34 [|IM saInypuadxd
pUEB “S321AJ3S ‘suoi3oe Ul saSueyd ey

ams

juanyo.d ysi8ug 1uanyy paleudisapay X
ssausea ysySua X syidnd swodu| Mo X

(Aypads):sdnoaggns

SEN To 3
YINoA J91504™

o

v X

apimianiey)d

*901/U3s J0 2d025

ams

juapyoad ysySu3 1uanyy pareudisepay X
ssauseaq ysijdug X sjidnd swodul moT X

(Ayoads):sdnoaSgns Joyio

UINoA 491504~

o

v X

apImIaey)

©:921A3s J0 9d0dS

(1d1t)




ST 9T°S'SAYeIQ 9T-ST0C d¥I1 SV

008°g 150D (ad sigd ‘s3doy) sdnoidqns 1uedijusis Sy 01 000°/1 150D 01 Jejnanied quswdojsasp |en1d8||21Ul puUR jRUOIIOWD
27 ‘Tz-ad Je[naiied quawdojaAlp |BNIIS||SIUL PUB [BUOIIOWS-0ID0S 27 ‘Tz-ad -0120S 0] UOI1.[aJ Ul 2Ieasal ujelq 1uadas Apnis T°T
CTTTH HOYV3SIY

ZT‘TT-Y 0] uollejad ul ydaeasad ulelq 1uadat paipnls JeiST'T Y

sainupuadx]
jenuuy .

saunypuadxy
pa193png

_m:ﬁ.quvmpmrczwu
oy : v mwu_tmm\m: o:u< _mBu<

mwu_Emm\mco;u,q _umccm_n_

._<DZZ< 91-ST0¢: ._mm> n_<u._

m._.__v_m m_":._ n_Z< m_uzm_n:"_ZOu N# ZO_mm_S_ m<._

,‘wuma_u_tma 01 9|qe

30U aJe OYM pue 1si| SURIEM BY] UO 3Je o:>> sjuapnis Auew
oou aJe 249y} ‘usawanosduwl 40} >u_c:toan_o Jo eaJe ue S| Syl
ﬁmu;onox pue ‘00LIO[04 19]jeg ‘MY DISNIA 1182205 :s110dg
Gm;_cstoaao UBWIYDIHLUD JO§ 152431 JO sea.e a4yl doy
osm 1ey) ASAns JeaA-piw e Pa1INpuod {1DUN0) udJed 'SPV,
[BNSIA ‘SUIY [eIHRIA ‘S3SSB|2 J9pJ0JaY ‘Jenng ‘UIjoIA ‘19|leg
rJ_mu_mmm_u 021004 13]|eg SB YINns Sa1lAI0e _oo;uma_mtm

,.m_ 1 [jodu 01 Ayunliodde 2yl panladal syuapnis AueiN TT#

| cm_:mam ul 911M

ue peal 0} uiea| 0} sw 01 juenodw st i, 1 cmESSm Aanins
Y1 03 SureaiSe SJUSPNIS JO % ¢ YNM I9W |B0D YEL OTH#
Kanuns yum pajedpied
o;>> SIUSPNIS 8- SOPEID JO.%éc J9A0 Y1iM JoW 20D VL 64

(

.&nn eyl ssa| ypm uoisindxa pue uojsusdsns :94 19w _moo 8#
V#mm

wms_>;um jeoisAyd
L syeaug uieag,, Ajiep ur pajedinied ﬂ:w_u:pm 8-%40 %56~
mwwS_u_ 0l mm‘_zucw>u< se yons

o

swieagoad ssauly ul _umu.ma_u_tma SIUPNIS 9ID-T4D) JO%é é

Jad 94T ueyl ssaj e a1ed uois|ndxa pue uoisuadsng g

co_U:_ooLn_ u_m:_>_ :u,t< _m:m_>
‘SUY |eILIBIA ‘S9SSE[D J2p4023Y ‘AelInD ‘UifoIA 19]jed
|B2ISSE]D ‘02140P |04 19|jed S YINS SSIIAIIIE [00YDS

-Jaye ul [joaud 01 Allunypoddo ayy aaey syuapnis ‘TT
Sunies anoqe 4o (%) wad1ad Ajuanas 1e ysiueds
Ul 91LIM pue peaJ 01 UJes| 03 Sw 01 Juenodull S|

11, ‘WBwale)s ASAINS JUSPNIS BY1 Yum JUsWaldy 0T
uonedidiued anoge Jo (%Sg) wadsad

an-A1ysia 1e (819-z49) uola|dwod AsAuns uspnls 6

Jeah

JuUIpnN3s [[€ 10}

S[IDIS 9J1] pUE 90UapRUod SUIP[INg pPUE d3eWil[d [00YdS v#dS

ureag,, Ajiep ur areddilied syuapnis 8-) JO0 %56 L
weiSoud 1ueio snid ANAIY [ed1sAud 8yl
Aq papuny ssau3l4 0} S2UNUBAPY Se yans swesgoud
ssaull} ul o1eddilied sJU3pNIs 91H-749D JO %56 9

ul sAoge o D Jo apeds Suissed e uiea |[Im sluapnis
40 210W 10 %08 (849-G1D) 3d :siseydwad 13IqnS g

Jeah ay1 o pud 3yl Ag $354n02 JIsy}

Ul SAOQE 10 YJew [aA3] ape.sd 193w |[IM SJuapnis
JO 240W 10 %S/ (74D-)) Ad :siseydwd 32[gns v

sannAnoe [edisAyd syeaug

$9S4Nn02 J13Y1




9T ST'S'SAYeIg 9T-ST0C dVI1 SV

apimianey)d

apimIsIey)

000S ‘000T
3[q0

T ORLL ‘SSDD
‘uonennuaduo)
‘tezuswajddng
‘aseg 4401
Yd3 :924n0S
0088 :150D
TC‘TT-ad
TTTT-d

Jojuswi 1aL3s1p wody Suiyoeod ugdisap wea3oad jeuosiad
PaAIDI3J OYM SBSSE[D 34 YIea] 01 S1030NJIsul uoneinpy
[e21sAud pajenuapa.d pue payijenb AjySiy pasiH ¢

(ad S3doY pue 3d)

WOO0ISSE[D Y] Ul SN0} PUB UOIIUILIE D1B|NWILS 0] SIIUAIDE
|edisAyd uswadwi 01 Moy uo Suluies) PaAISdal Jeis D
(ssa4804d ui yJom) JUBSWBABIYDE JO SaUNseaW a[diynw
pue ‘uoilelqied pue ugiSsp sdLigN XS] AJUBWIOLSd "]
(ad S3d0oy) swspnis Sul88nu1s 1oddns o1 saigalells

pue ‘siapJosip |edi8ojoinau ‘(73 pue ‘gms ‘a3s ‘oune)
sdnou8qns Jofew Joj sad11oead 1599 y1|esy [euoijows
-0120sS ‘ssaull) [eaisAyd o1 uolle|as ul yaleasad ulelg 'y

:ui (Burioluaiy - buiyanod - bujuioif)

juswido|aAap [euoissajoad palenuasapip papinoid T°Z dd

000S ‘0001
:129[q0

Z3ML ‘SSDD
‘uoilesauadu0)
‘leuawidjddng
‘oseqd 4401
‘Ydd :924n0S
000°L{ 1150D
T 'Te-ad
CTTT-H

Sasse|d 3d Yoeal 0} S1012NnJisul uoireanpl
[ea1sAyd pajenuspaud pue payljenb Ajysiy aiH 'z
WI00JSSe|D 3y} Ul SNJ0} pue Uoiualie ale|nwns

01 saiAloe [earsAyd 1uawsajdwi 01 moy uo Suiuted] )
1UBWIDAIY IR JO saunseaw ajdinw

pue ‘uonjelqied pue udiSap SO JSe] SJUeWIoLSd ']
syuapnis Sun88na3s poddns 01 sa1831841S

pue ‘s1apJosip [ea18ojoanau ‘(13 pue ‘Qms ‘als ‘ounie)
sdnoaggns Jolew Joy sa2i10e4d 1599 Yi|eay |[rUOOWS
-0100s ‘SSauly jeaisAyd 031 UoI1e[3] Ul YdJeasal ulelqg 'y
:ul (Buriojuap - buiyapo) - bujuioil)

1uswdolanap |euoissa}0.4d PIlRIIUSIBYIP SPIAOID T°C
ININdOTIAIA TYNOISSIZ0Yd

(A0ads):sdnouSgns
JBYio

Juao4d ysySug uan) paleusisapay X  YINOA 431S04
ssausea ysysuz X spidnd swodou mo7 X

ams

apimianey)d

ams (Aj1oads):sdnosdqgns Joyio

uapuoad ysiSud uan)y paieudisapay X YINOA 191504
siauseat ysiSuz X spidnd swodu] mOT X

do

TV X

apimiseyd

000S ‘000T
209[q0
TRIML ‘SSJD
‘uol}eJliuad’uo)
‘leauswa|ddng
‘aseqd 4401
‘Yd3 :924n0S

(ssa480ud

Ul %4OM) SUOIIIBUUOD [BUOIIRIDUSS SS0JD ‘saIoualadwod
[eanyynd ssoud *3° — sweaSoud uoissawun aenduel |enp
JO S11J2Ua(q JIWAPEIE-UOU 3Y] U0 Yd4edsal ApniS 7'T Y

000S ‘0001
i1 (el
3L ‘SSOD
‘UoI1BIIUIDUO)D
‘tequawajddns
‘aseg 4401
‘Vd3 :924n0S

SUOI199UU0D [eUOIIRIBUSS SSOUD ‘sa1ua1adWod

[eanynd ssodd *a'1 — swesSoud uoisiawwl s8endue

[enp JO S1J2UQ JIWSPeI.-UOU dY] U0 YydJeasals Apnis Z'T
sdnou8qns juesylusis Sy




LT 9T'S'SAYeIQ 9T-ST0T dVI1SY1

SS20
‘uonesIuU0)
‘leyusw|ddng

‘aseg 4401
vYd3 :924nos
05926 11s0D
1o

TY TV vV

. ]00UDs 1B BjeS [934 |, ‘PILIS Y%éé 18-T S9prID

./ |00UaS 1B 2JBS |33} |, ‘PIILIS %éé T-HL SepeRID
/10042s A 1| |,, ‘PIILIS %éé 8-)L SIpeID
Aanuns 1uapnis AjeaA pazAjeue pue pasalsiuiupy
vaL e vV

S9AIIUDUI

[oAS] opesS pue WooISSe padeinodul 7'y VY
Saljiwe) palAUL {SBI|qUISsSe uoINU30d3
STIRISA41T pue aduepusiie paldnpuo) Ty vv

S$SJ0
‘uonjeaiuaduo)

‘leuawajddng
‘ased 4401
‘Vd3 :924n0S
000‘€l 13500
1504

TY TV -wW

uoileonp3 |eaIsAyd Ul JUSWAASIYIE JUSPNIS dZAjRUY G'Yy
(S49-)) 8ouepusne %00T

1y381jysiy 01 J0OP WOOJSSE[D YIeD JPISINO UJIS B 1S0d ¥'{
Aanans juapnis AleaA ozAjeue pue I91SIUIWPY €1
SSAIIUSDUI [9A3] peJS pue WooJsse)d 93e1nodul ¢y
Sal|lwey dUAUL ‘S3||quIasse

uoINuS02a4 STIHISIHIT PUB SoURPUILIE 1ONPUO) TP
ALMIGVINNODDVY ANV SINJINSSISSY

1T°¢-ad

(Ay03ds):sdnoagqgns
»pYo

juapyo.d ysiSug uanyy pajeudisapay X YINOA 193s04
siausea] ysiSuz X sjidnd swodu| moT X

Ho

ams

1V X

1T€-a

(Ay1pads):sdnoi8gns Joyio
uapyoid ysiSug jusn)y paieusisapay X YINOA 19104

ssauseaq ysi8ug X sjidnd swodu] moT X
o

apimiauey)d

TV X

- :30in3s Joadods.

apimisueyd

0005 ‘0007
:103(q0
SSJ0
‘uoiesiusduo)
‘leuswajddng

Suruue|d uossa) ojul M ealg uteug, pajelodiodu) Z°€ AD

000s ‘000
:9[qo
SSJ0
‘U0I1BJIUSOUO)
‘leauswia|ddns

osed 3401 uSISap UOSSa| pue UN Ui SANAIIIE pue S|gd pue ‘sjeod . ‘oseq 4101 )
“vd3 :924n0S§ m._.__v_mm.u__._ so1807e11S _moo;o.Em_m_u.Om pa1es0d0oUf T°€ A3 Vd3 :224n0S Suiuuejd uossa) ojul ealg ulelg, ayerodiodu] Z°¢
0576 150D : : ; 000°SY 1150D uSisap u0ssSa| pue uNn
o ¢ | uisanianoe pue sjeos STINSI4IT pue uess Alanoe |eaisAyd
‘TY TV -V TV TV VY ay1 WoJj s18a1e43S [BUOIIOWS-01D0S 91e40d10du| T°E
T°€-ad NDISIA WNTNDIYYND

1'e-ad

{A4p0ads):sdnosdqgns
ST To

wuapoud ysySug uany pa3eusisapay X YINoA 121sod”
ssausea] ysiBuz X sjidnd sawoouy mo7 X

ams

ams (Ayads):sdnoiSqns Jayo
juaposd ysij8ul 1uan)) pareusisapay X YINoA 431S04
siausea] ysySug X sjidnd swoouf mOT X




8T 9T'S'SA1eJQ 9T-STOC dVI1 SV

150D
$9v'9‘€9
‘T9T9-SS

3AI129]102 40} SAN0J3 [IPUNOD) JU3PNIS ‘UOIIRIDOSSY
judied ‘[Iouno) Jualed YUm pajeulpioo) 1°9 SS

50D
§9v79°€9

uo siseydwa 910802 40} sANOUS [12UNo) JU3pNIS
‘UOI1RIDOSSY JUBIRd ‘[12UNO) JUdJRd YliM 31BUIPIO0D T'9
FYNLONYLS 140ddNS

(Ay0ads):sdnos3gns

1BY10

juayyosd ysiSug uanyy pareusisapay X YINOA 431504

siousea ysi8uz x  sjidnd swoouj moT X

ams

apimianIey)

‘T9T9-SS

(Ayads):sdnoadqgns Joy10

ams
juapyosd ysiSu3 uanjy paleudisapay X YINOA 491504

siauseaq ysi8uz x  spdnd swoou] moT X

apimiaLIeYD

000T 123(90

T 3L ‘SSID
‘UoI1RJIUUO)
‘leyuawig|ddng

‘aseg 4401

‘Yd3 :324nos

6806€€ 150D

uonejuawsajdwi 577 ul siseydws yum puoiaq

pue uonodnsul Sunp seapi 419yl 1uasald pue a1eNWIo)
01 S1UBpPN1S 10} sauNI0ddo JUalSISUOd paunsul Z'g |
uolnsul Suunp sadtoyd

3jA1s aJ1] Ay3jeay pue SfjIs 941] UO SUOSS3| paleldalu| T°G |

000T 199190

TOIHL ‘SSID
‘U0 eJIuUAdU0)
‘lewuswajddng

‘ased 4401

Yd3 :924n08

€£5'G88'T 150D

puoAaq pue

uononisul Suunp seapi 419yl 1uasald pue ale|nwJoy}
01 S1uapn3s Joj sanjunuoddo Jul1sISU0d aansul 'S
uoI1oNIIsul Suunp sadloyd

alA1s a41f AyljeaY pUE S[|1YS BY1] UO SUOSSI| B3I T°§
NOILONYISNI

TSl

(Ayoads):sdnoudqns
BPyo
uamyo.d ysiiSug Juanjy paleusisspay X YINOA I21S04™

siautea ysySug X sjidnd awoduj MOT X

ams

apimIauEeyD

'Sl

(A10ads):sdnos8qns Jeyio

ams
juanyold ysiSug Jusny pareusdisspay X UINOA 191504

sioutea ysSug X sjidnd awodu] moT X
"o

v

apimiapeyd

000S ‘000V
03[0

elep 14d 99S
‘uonesnpd |eaISAYd Ul JUSWISAIIYDE Juapnls pazAjeuy G
(ssa480ud ul 3i0m) (G1DH-)) Sduepuarie %00T

1yS1jyS1y 01 J00p WOOISSE|D Yded dpISINO Usis e 1s0d 'y YV
,ueajd s jooyos A, ‘Pa3eIS %éé 18-)1 sepelo

000S ‘000%
13109{90




6T 9T'S'SAYBIQ 9T-STOT dVI1SV1

(Ajpads):sdnoasgns
Py

wuapyyoad ysiSug Juany pareusisapay X YINOA J91s04
siourea] ysySug x  sidnd swooul mo7 X

Ho

ams

apIMIaLIRYD

ams (Aj1oads):sdnos8qgns Jsyio

1uaniyoad ysySu3 uanjy paleusisapay X YINOA 493s04
siouwsea] ysSug—x  spidnd awodou) moT X

do

TV X

SpIMIBLRYD | 13DIAIBS 4O 9d0dS

000S ‘0001
‘000¢ ‘000T
123[q0

T 9311 eln
S3SV ‘SSID
‘Uoi1RIUdUO)
‘|leyuswaddng
‘aseq 4401
‘/d3 :224no0s
680°6€€

Jeah aad %1 ueyl
SS9 1k 21kJ uois|ndxa pue uoisuadsns pauleluiei £°9 SS
$9210U2 SyoeuUS Ayljeay 9pIM-[00YIs Palowold 9°9 SS
SUOI1DE JIAID Ul

1uswadesua ageinoduad 0} PI-193UU0D pue WOdJISU]
‘911SQaM [00YDS SE UINS SINUSA UOIIRIIUNWIWIOD

pue ASojouy2al 0] $$92JE ,SJUPNIS paJInNsu3 §'9 SS
Joineyaq

SulAjng-1aue pue 1adsal "a'1 -STINISAH1T Sudoe.d

uo siseydwa 40} sdn0J43 [1DUN0Y) JUSPNIS ‘UOIIRIOSSY
jusJed ‘|1auno) 1udied Yim paleulpaoo) °9 SS
IEVETLCN]

ay) ul Aejdsip yJom pue seouewIopad eIA Sasse|d
wBswyouug pue weidoid (S3Sy) A1dses pue uoilednpl
|00Y9s ~19)y Ui ssas8oad s1uapnis paysi|ysSiH €9 SS
32UepUS1Ie 01 UOIIE[SJ Ul S9DI0YD UOIIAINU

‘yajeay UO UOIIRWLIOUI J9113[SMaU paystiqnd 2'9 SS
9184 9ouepualie Suoals uo siseydwe

000S ‘0001
‘000T ‘000T
:09[90

T 9L ueID
SISV ‘SSID
‘uorletauaduo)
‘leausawayddng
‘ased 4401
“7d3 :924n0S
00000T‘C

Jedh uad %

uey] $S9)| 1€ a3es uoisindxa pue uoisuadsns uleluleN £'9
$901042 SYoeuUs Ay} ey SpIM-JOOYISs 810W0ld 9°9
SUOI}OE JIAID Ul

juawagesua a8einodud 03 P3-103UU0D puUB WOdISUI
‘31ISgaM |OOYDS SB YoNS SNUIA UOle3unwwod

pue ASojouydel 01 $S2208 ,SIUIPNIS 2INSU3 §°9
ST1SI417 Suronoesd

uo siseyduwa 4o} sdnous |DUNO) JUSPNIS ‘UOIRRIIOSSY
1ualed ‘IoUN0) JUBIRd YIIM 31RUIPIO0)D ¥7'9

S955€2

juawiyonug pue wieaSoud (S3SvV) A1sjes pue uoneonpl
|o0Ys -4y Ui ssai8oud s1uapnis SIUSIH €9
aouepualle 01 Uolie|al ul $adIoYd

uonIIINU ‘Y1jeay Uuo UOIRWIOJUL J211BISM3U ysliqnd Z°9
21el aduepuane 3uolls




0T 9T°S'SA 3RIJ 9T-STOT dVIT SY1

apeJ3 Suissed e 3uiuied spuapnis JO 310w 10 %08-
Ajjenuue
S9SIN0J BAI1D|D DIOW S0 AL JDLO [|IM SYT-
(Ajuo jo0y2s 3[ppIIAI) S3A13[T siseydwd 103[gns g
ERIISEN
Allunwiwod JO SInoY QT JO wnwiuiw e pas[dwod
BARY ||IM SIUBPNIS JO %S6 ‘4D Jo pus aylAg £
(4vd) yoseasay uonoy
Aloreddiued (dvy3TN ) 1eloud epuady yoieasay
uolledNPJ OUIIET [BUOIIBN SE UYINS YIILasalt
paseq Alunwwod Paloaalp wapnis e u pajedpnaed
3ARY ||1M SIUSpNIS ||B ‘G 4D Jo pud ayrAg 9
‘Suiuea|d apim-jooyds uj areddiuied sjuspnis JO %S6  °S
she@ J41dS JO/pue SIUBAS 3IIAIDS
ANuNwIwod se yans salAIlde pasosuods |12uno)

.:.3:8& _ . : 1u3pn1s Ul Aedpiped SUSPNIS JO BIOW IO %S/. ¥
4310 01 SY] PUSWIWIOIY,, PINOM Asy1 ey paroa salie) | , o 'g19 JO pud ay1 Aq sqipys diysiapes)
0 9%¢¢ :TT WaY Jo4 ‘Jow aue s|eosd ||y val :TT-6 swal| 2o110e4d 03 sauunoddo aney sluspnis g-) JO0 %S6 €
E o _ SaAlleIUSSaIdIY [9AS] 2pRID
: . J0} 8unoa uj edpied syuapnis 8-¢ 419 0 %56 T
S9A129|3 BulpJedal |eOS 8y} 19N (g WidY | . . S1921JJ0 |I2UN0D 1U3PNIS 10} :
ﬁmm‘_suu:.sm weisoud | o ss9204d UOI129|2 ay1 Ui a3edidiied s1uspnls JO %56 T :S2WO02IN0D
fmm: pue ssa.180.4d Ui JIOM [[11S BJ SWSY 9SAYYL I£-G'SWSY | SSWOANN0. - -9|geJnse’dn
va; aJes|eod ||V :p-T SWay | d|qensesiy SjU9pNIs [[€ 10§ S|DS BUDjUIY} [Bd11D | - |enuuy

c#dS | jenuuyjenoy | pue diysiopes| SUIp|INg PUE SBI01N0 JUSPNIS IBYI0 E4dS | pa1oadx3

ams ‘11°d38 13511V | :sdnoJsqns idnd 91qedNddy | . o qdy jeog
apimialrieyd A :sjooyas A ;
AJ10ads : 207 Ayoos ur agueyd a1eaud pue ‘e0nsnf [e1dos sjowo.d ‘swa|qoJd aAjos 01 S[IPjs Supjuiy}

- - ea1310 Aldde pue SaIIuNWIWod USIMID] SaSpLIY PlINg 03 JapJo ul s|ipjs diysiapes| ajesuowsq | - -dv31

o1 ~ 6 Auo3od | | i ! PR : ue T# UoIss! o uopedidd seah soud woy

YXg /X9 ¢ v € ¢ 1 T# PUB T# UOISSIA SV 4 esjjaay | V0D [euiSuO
:S31111011d |BD07 JO/pue 31elS pale|dy ONDINIHL TVIILIYD 8 dIHSYIAVIAT €# ‘NOISSIN SV :




TC ST'SSAYeIQ 9T-STOC dVI1 SV

TV X

apimiaLIey)d

190195 40 9035

nas

apImIalIeYD 190135 JO 9d0dS

000s

‘0002 ‘000T
209[q0

T 9L ‘SSID
‘uo11enuDUo)
‘leyuawa|ddnsg
‘aseq 4401
‘vVd3 :924n0S
000°0T (150D
T'¢-ad

¢T-d

(sss480ud ul yu0m) s109foad IoIAIBS

Alunwwod 1noge Asains Ajunwiwod e ugisap 01 pasN ¢'T Y
{ss24304d ui yu0om) a3.e|

1B AJlUNWWIOI puUe ‘apIm-]ooYds ‘|9A3] Spets ‘Wooisse[d
:SpY2U AJUNWILIOD 1UB4IND UO paseq S103[oad usALIp
1UBpNIS JUSWNJ0P 0} Aem d13eWD1SAS USISap 01 pasN T'T Y

000s

‘0002 ‘000T
1129[q0

Z9RIL ‘SSID
‘uonesjuaduo)
‘leyuawajddng
‘aseg 4401
“4d3 :924no0s
000°9¢ 350D
T'¢-dd

T

s1oafoud aoialas Ajunwwod 1noge

suonsanb 01 sasuodsal Joy Asauns Ajjunwiwod azAjeuy 't
93l

18 ALUNWWOD pue ‘9pIM-[O0oydsS ‘|9A3] 3pelS ‘Wo0Isse|D
:spasu Apunwiwod

1Ua.IND UOo paseq s303[04d USALIP JUBPNIS JUBWNI0A T°T
HOYV3S3y

mm:B_n:maxm a
lenuuy

‘mmth_ucmgxu
_oﬁmm_o:m

- |en1oy palew _.,um.m_ :

mwu_Emm\mco_t,q _m3~u<

wwu_zmm\mc OE.U< _umccm_n_

._<DZZ< mﬁ mﬁom .._mm> n_<u._

.puz_v_z__._._. ._<U_._._~_u uw d mmm_n_<m_._ €4 'NOISSIW

aA0ge 10 %G8 10 Suijel e a1e21pul SASAINS Jualed "TT
juapnis ul a1edpipied s1uspnis JO dA0QER 10 %06 0T

ssaippe 01 sue|d uoiroe usisap pue (s)ieaA snoinaid

WO} syjnsal

_oocum wﬁ 5_3 co_uumtzmm __Sm>o
uonajdwod Asnins
paau payuapl ue

ASAINS JUBPNIS UO 1I3|4aJ SIULPNIS 6
S3USpNIS [[& 107 S{INS SuBuIy]

[Ean1D pue diysiapea] Sulp[ing pue 91ewi|d JUapnis v#dS

}20[q SAI19312 SuLINp SJURISISSE DAISIRI [|ImM Lioddns
S|IIMs Apnis BJIXS padU OYMm SIUSPNIS JO %56~
954n02 9AI329]3 119Y1 Ul BAOQE 40 D JO




CC  9T°S'SAYRIQ 9T-STOC dVIT SV

(ss=u302d

up JJom) s3nsas ASAINS UO SUOIIDBERI JUSPNIS UO Paseq
udisap wngnound ug $193fosd 301A49S AlUNWIWOS dph|du| 0}
MOY UO SuoI11e193dxa J11eW1SAS UsI|ge1Sa 01 paaN Z'€ D
sjusuodwod SupjuIyl [ea1L

pue diysiapesj sspnjaul wnindINd pansul T°€ @)

S1{NsaJ ABAINS UO SUOIIDIYYDJ JUIPNIS UO paseq usisap
wn[naJINd Ul s3afoid 921/ ALlUNWIWOD 3PNPU| Z°¢
syusuodwiod 3upjulyy
je21114D pue diysiapes] sapnjoul WNNJLUND 3Unsuy T°¢
NOISIA INNTNDIYY¥ND

(Aj129ds):sdnoagqgns
Pylo

juapioad ysiSud uanj) pareudisopay X YINOA 49104
siausea] ysy8ug x  spdnd swoouj moT X

yo

ams

TV X

ams (Ayoads):sdnoudqns usyio—

juspyoud ysy8ug 1uanjj paleusisapay X YINOA 191so4
siauiea ysySua X spidnd sawoou| moT X

o

000s

‘0002 ‘000T
2129[q0

T ML ‘SSID
‘uoI13eJIUDDUO)
‘leyuawig|ddng
‘oseq 4401
‘YVd3 :924nos
000°0T 350D
T'c-dd

¢1-d

"(300S) uoieanp3 30 YO

AJUNo) 0lUBWIRIZES WOJ) WEI) UOIIRINPT SIIAI) UONIY
3Y1 JO SJaquiaW dJe sJaydoeal SIA ‘ydJessas Aojeddied
pa123J1p Judpn3s Ul Sujulel] panunuo) 7'z ad

(ssa430.4d ul ya0m)

1UBWAABIYIE JO sa1nseaw 3jdinw pue ‘uoljeaqijed
‘ugisap ougna yse} duewsopad uo Juswdolaasp
|euoissajoid ysijgelss 01 paaN T'Z dd

000S

‘000¢ ‘000T
p3lqo

T 9L ‘SSDD
‘UoIleJiuadU0)
‘leruawajddng
‘aseg 4407
‘vd3 :924n0§
000°9€ 150D
T'z-ad

CT-d

yoseasal Aojedpiped

pa123JIp 1UapNIs Ul Sulules) panunuod) '
1UBWAAIIYIE JO SAUNSE3W

a|dinw pue ‘uoneuqi(ed ‘udiISap d1gn. dsel
2ouewIoad uo JUBWAOJPASP |BUOISS3}0Id T°C
1NINJOTIAIA T¥YNOISSIA0YUd

(Aoads):sdnouggns
Bppo

uspyoud ysy8ug yusnyy pa1eusisapay X YINOA 491504~
sioulea ysy8ug X spdnd swodu; mo7 X

o

ams

ams (Aj0ads):sdnoasqns 49410

wpKoud ysijSug Juanyy paleusdisapay X YINOA J91so4
slauJea] ysijSuz X sjidnd swoduj moT X

"o




€C  9T°5'5A1eiQ 9T1-ST0T dVIT SV

SSAD
‘uoneaiusduo)

‘lerusawiz|ddng
‘ased 4401
‘YVdd :924n0S
0001 :150D
599
‘T9T°9-SS
€G-

[OOYDS S]PPIW Ul SDSSE|D DAIII3|3 JBH0 01 PANUNUO0D) €°G |
uolle10ge|jod pue Sunjuiyy [eaiud adioesd o1 suapnis
Joj saniunyoddo sdijnw ainsus 01 Panuiuo) 'S |
sse|d Suunp siuaie pue s1afoud youeasal

uoroe Aloledidiuied paj uapnis paysiusiH T's |

SS20
‘uoneauau0)
‘jeyuawa|ddng

‘aseg 4401

“Yd3 :924nos

000°00S‘T :350D

9'9‘€9

‘T9T9-SS
€G-

]O0Y92S 3|pPIW Ul SISSE|D BAINIIB JIaPO €'
uoliesoqe|[od pue Supjuiyl |e211ID S2110e4d

01 sjuapnis Joy satnunuoddo ajdiynw aunsul z's
sse|2 Sulnp siuaas pue sysfoad

yoseasal uonoe Asoledpipied pa) Juapnis YSiysiH 1T°S
NOILINYLSNI

(Ay10ads):sdnoudgns
g0

juanoad ysiSug juan)y pajeusdisapay X YINOA 491S04
ssauieat ysi8uz x_ spidnd swioou] mo7 X

B[0)

ams

TIv X

apimianey)d

ams _ (Ayads):sdnoa8gns 1sylo

wianoid ysijSu3 Juany pajeusisapay X YINOA 91s04
siousea] ysiSug X sjidnd swodu| Mo X

"o

apimJIaLIey)

‘000T ‘000T
232990
ased 4401
vYd3 :924n0¢
00g :1s0D

0003

YTV -vW

(ss24304d Ul YJ0M) S3SINOD DAINIDID |OOYDS

3[PPIW Ul JUSWAABIYIE JudPNIS azAjeuY €' vV
sanlleluasaday

|2AST SpRID pue SIAVPJQ [12UN0D WSPNIS J0) ssad0ud
uon29|a ay3 ut uonedied painsul veal Ty vV
Aanuns Juapnis AjeaA palsisiuilpyY val Ty vV

0005
‘000Z ‘000T
mir1lsle)
aseqd 4401
‘Yd3 :924nos
000°0T :1s0D
¥ TV -V

$351N0J DAY [OOYIS
3[PPIW Ul JUSWISASIYIL JUSPNIS 8ZAjeUY €'f
SaAIlRUDSDIdDY

[2AS7 9peJD PUB SIBJYJQ |I2UNOD UdPNIS

404 ss9004d UOI3298 By) Ui uonedded ainsul 'y
Aanuns juapnis ApeaA Js1siuluIpY T
ALMIGVINNODDV ANV SINJNSSISSY

ams_ (Ayoads):sdnoadqng
SEUiTo N

1uayosd ysiSu3 Juanjy paleusisapay X YINOA J31so4™
ssousea] ysySuz X sjidnd swoduj moT X

o

v X

apivualey)d

ams (Ayoads):sdnossgns Joyio™

wayold ysySug wuanyy paleusSisopay X YINOA 43104
sJausea ysijSuz X spidnd swodu] MOT X

o

v X

apimianey)D oI wmomao“vm




¢ 9T°S'SAYBIA ST-STOC dVI1 SV

—ams  (Apeds)sdnoisgns ayio |
1uanyoud ysy8ug Juany paleudisapay X UINOA J91sod
siauJea ys)8ug x  spdnd swoduj moq X

o

PRo

1uayoud ysiSug uanyy pateudisapay X YINOA J21S04™
ssouiea ysjBug X spidnd swoduj] mo7 X

yo

TV X
apImIaLIey) apimiaLey) | s J0.adods.
S3MIAIOR Sal1AIOR vEOmcomm __uc:oux
0005 patosuods |1Duno) Juapnis ul aledidilied oym asoyl juapnis uj 1edipilied oym asoyl
‘000 ‘000T 10} SBAITUDIUI |SAS| BPEJS pUR WOO0ISSED padednodul 9 SS . \ooom 10} S9AIJUDDUI [9AS] @peJS pue WooJsse|d 8elnooul §°9
193090 Suiues|d apim jooyas oooﬂuwmvoﬁ Sulues|d apim [ooyds
- u1 91edpiued o] syusapnis 1oy salunuoddo papinosd 79 SS 2900 ui @1edidinued o1 syuapnis Joj saniunitoddo apiAcld 1°9
5539 Sunpjuiya [e213d 5539 Supjuiya jeanisd pue diysiapesj ul Juswasgesus

‘uonkeiuaduo)
‘leauswajddng

‘uoesausduo)
‘terusws|ddng

a8einodua 0] p3-108Uu0)
puUB 31ISqaM [00YIS 3Y3} SB YINS SONUSA UOIIEIIUNWWOD

pue diysiapea| ut Jusawasde3us a3eunodius 01 p3-199uuo)
pue 3}ISgam [OOYdS SY1 SB YONS SBNUDA UONRIIUNWWOD

~<n_mmmwwuw_mww pue ASojouyaal 0} SS9 ,SIUIPNIS PaINsSU] £°9 SS ~<amm_mwwu‘n__uww pue ASojouydal 0] $S92JB ,SIUIPNIS dUNSU3 €9
000 1509 (ssa480u4d u1 yaom) diysuaziyd pue diysiapes| 000005T 1509 diysuaziin pue
o U0 UOIIBWIOJUI 19}33|SMBU ysljgnd 01 psaN ¢'9 SS - diysiapesj uo uollew.ioyul 491189jsmau ysliqnd z'9

. .m m €9 jooyas ui uoiredidiped aallde Siop|oyayels . m m €9 [ooyds ui uonediinied aAoe SISpOYAe1s
[ o.-mm uo siseydwa aA1309]|02 40} SIS |1IDUNOD IUB3PNIS o1 o.-mm uo siseydwa dA1199]02 404 SAN0JS [19UNOD JUSPNIS
esl ‘UOIIRIDOSSY JUdJed ‘|1DUNO) TuUlJed YHMm paleulploo) 1°9 SS €5l ‘UOIBIDOSSY 1UdJed ‘[IPUN0) 1Udled UM 31eUIpIO0) T°9
FYNLONYLS 1HOddNS

ams (A10ads):sdnou3gns

ams (Aj1oads):sdnosans Jsyio

— Efol. wiapyoad ys)Sug uanjy paleusisepay X YINOA 493s04™
juanoud ysi8ug Jusnyj paleusisapay X YINOA 491S04 s i
- i ssouwea ys8ug X spidnd awodu| moT X
siousea] ysy8ug X  s|idnd swodu] moT X N0
Ho
v X X

TIv X

apimiaueyd apimianey)d

000S o 000S
‘000% ‘000T ‘000t ‘0001
:09[q0 :9(q0




SC  9T'9'9A Yelg 9T-9T0T dvI1 SV

ams  (Aj1oads):sdnoudgns




9C 9T1'S'SAHeIQ 9T-ST0C dVI1 SV

19U oJe 5|08 981y} [V 8#dS

1w aJe 5|eos 921y} |V L#dS

oW aJe 5208 9914} ||V 9#dS

pue ysiueds i ssaJ50.d d1LIapede 5,Ud/p|IYd ISy £_>>

Wmcm:mm: ale A3} 18Y1 pOIRIS SINjILIE) JO %¢ ¢ ueyy a0

fN wial|

._. ‘pauado 100yds 33 30UIS 4B} SNy} 1s9y3iy ay1 u?9(q

Sey sIyL "paniwgns $910A %0/ YUM :o;um_m pseoq Emumc wﬁ
mc::n co;ma_u_tmn_ waied: ul-9sealdul m_nmhwn_m:OU e uasq

sey aJay1 ‘ploysalyl %58 Y} Sunreawriou ySnoyly :T Wwal

1

S#dS

* a|qeanses|n
enuuy [enioy

u8isap welidoud uoisiawiwl
28en3ue| jenp e JO ylomawelds syl ulylm SSID
0] pausi|e 2B SJUSWSSISSE PUB WIN|NJLLIND ST "9

UoIsSsSiN

Sv1 Jo 1wauwijifjn] ay3 buizioddns uj 3jod s} pup (§SJD)

SPIDPUD]S 23035 210 UOWIWIO) JO UOIIDIUAWS[AW] :Z#dS

Jiedas poo8 ui san|oey

suielulew ‘asnds yum uoppunfuod ul
SJUaPNIS |[e 01 3[qejieae ase

Uolym sjelsdjew pausie-spiepuels sazijin syl v
siuawugisse Suiyoeal sadoud u; padeld aue

pue payijenb Alysiy sue suayoesl Syl Jo %00T €

‘sv1 'S

UOISSTAI SV1J0 Juawiiging

1 IS9LU02INQ -

ay3 burioddns Ul 9[04 S} pUD Sa2IAias JIsDg :9#dS

ssaudoud

(s)auapnis yum uoroeysies uiledipu asuodsas
ASAINS B MOYS [[IM S3IjIWE.Y JO 2I0W 10 %S8 T

$991WWO0)

‘1oUuno) JUdIed ‘paeog SulUIBA0Y :$91p0Q SUIUISA0S
SNOLIBA 0} SaAIIeIUSsaIdal JuaJed 4oy ssa30.4d
uoI29|9 Ul 91edpiped siualed Jo 10W U0 %08 T

uorssiAl ST 4o uauwiifing |

ay1 bunsoddns ui 3[04 s} pub JUSWINJOAUL JUIIDd 'SHdS

1S9WO001NQ
d|qeinsesy
|enuuy
‘pa103dx3

amSs ‘11 °d34d T3 -1V

..~ :sdnoa8qgns jidnd 9|qediddy:

apimiauey)d *

~1s|ooyYds:

| orsayddy 2o

Ajads : |e20o7

~or ~ 6 :Auo3od

8 X/ 9 § ¥ X¢ X7 XT
:S3111I0LId [BD0T JO/pue 21e]1S pale[ay

uoISSiw Sy 10 Juaw(iyny 1oddns 01
sainjonaisesyul Aay Jo uoneiuswsa)dwi apIM-|00Yds STYOD IAIMIOOHDS SV t# :NOISSIIN SY1

”.,“_<u._
Jeak Joud wouy
V0D [eulduo




LT 9T'S'SA eI 9T-STOT dvI1 SV

‘uol1enuduUo)
‘feauawaiddns
‘aseq 4401
‘Yd3 :@24n0S
0SL€T 150D

wiayl ssaippe

01 ue[d uonoe ue a1eaId pue spasu awdoPasp
{eUOISS904d pue SJUBWISSISSE ‘WNINJLLIND SSI5SE O]
aNUIU02 931HWWOo) 1) pue diysiapes| |ooyds €T Y
s|eualew pausije

‘uonesiuau0)
‘teuaws|ddng
‘osed 4401
‘Yd3 :924n0s
0S€9G 150D

01 ue|d UoIDE UR 333D pUB SPIdU JuAWdO|aAP
|euoissa404d pue SJUBWISSISSE ‘WN[NOLLIND

$$9SSE 991WWOo) 1) pue diysiapes| |ooyds €'T
sjeL@1eW

pausije spiepuels paiepdn suielqo pue S3Ydueasal

[emoy pa1ewsy

-pa198png

STV spiepuels palepdn uielgo pue yaueasas 01 SaNUIU0D STve 2911WWO) (1@D) wes | udisaq wnjnawing 't
‘ez ‘T’z -ad 993wWwWo) (1)) wesa| udiIseg WNNJLUND T Y ‘et ‘T'T-ad ssao04d Suly snoaosu
€1 ssao0.d Suliy snoJo8u ysijqeisd €1 S9YSI|ge1Sa pue saydueasau diysispes| Jooyds T'T
TITT-H pue yoieasas 01 sanuiluod diysiopes| |ooydss T°'T y ‘TTTT-Y PRIVEREL]
" -saunypuadxy” : S R . - S L L
[enuuy sanjipuadxy

- S9IAISS/SUOIY [eN1dY

| S90IAIBS/SUONDY. PaUURld

-~ IVANNV 9T-STOT :JedA dVIT

.- SIY0D 3AIMTOOHDS SY1 ¥# :NOISSIA ,_m,<._

:o_pﬂcwEmEE_ &om - w_oo;.um ysiy

[€20] 0} S}

uolsiawwi jenp-uou ul Apnis aSen3ue| ugialoy
JO [2A3] padueApe 0} JudjeAinba uoionJisul
SAI923U S1UapN1S ST ‘uSisap wesSoud
uoisiaww a8en3ue| [enp Sy1Jo 1nsal e sy 0T
anoge apo) uoneonpi Aq palesulap Apnis
JO 954n0J peOJq B Ul P3]|0JUS BJE SJUBPNISSYT 6

BNpeID Sy JO uoiisuel) aleilpoed ‘T
sweso.4d |euoileonpa

uolssiN SvTJo uawjifinf

3y3 bujzioddns U] 2]0J S}1 pub $5202D J5IN0) 8#dS

(aan) udisaa

uo usawdojanra( |euolssajold SutoS-uo udisaq g

Jay10 pue s73 Moddns 1eyy uoneluswsa|dwi SSIJ
anoudwi 01 moy uo yoaeasas Suiod-uo 1anpuoy  /

s73 woddns 01 spoyiaw pue
Aq 8uipuelsiapun Suipn|aul ‘SS3D

sdnoJSqns




8¢ 9T'S'SAYRIQ 9T-STOT dVIT SV

B:[0)

apimianey)d

apimJianey)

000S ‘0001
2122090

[ACIEIRN
‘uo11eI1UUOD)
leauswig|ddng
‘aseq 4401
‘Vd3 :924nos
0S/’€T 150D
STYe

‘e’z ‘T'z-ad
¢l

TTTT

doysy4opn S JOHIM-

Sldad-
S3d0Oyd- .
UOI1BIIUDIDHIP puUe ‘saugna pauapal §SD7 Suludissg- ooo.m uwﬁwoﬁ
(OMuy3) 8s4no) Suiap pue Buipeay Asoysodx3- .HN m._mm

V13 pue yie SSI0-

sishjeue ejeq-

:uswdojanap

[euolssaj04d aaIsualxa ue paruswajdw] 57 ad
A3ojopoyrow 3uiydeal

13 uo Sujureu) Suio8-uo sanRIaJ Ay nded 'z dd
suoneziuesio Jaueyd pue 30 wodj Suruiesl JUIWISSISSe
pue Anjigelunodde mau papuane diysiapes] jooyds €°¢ dd
JeaA 3yl 4oy palesui|ap Juawdol|dAs( |euOISSa)04d
pusiie siaquisws Ayndey swil-|[ny |[e paJnsul Z'z dd
paujenb Ajysiy aue Aynoey |je painsul 12 ad

‘uoneIuU3duUo)
‘lewuawajddng
‘oseqd 4401
‘vVd3 :924n0S
00096 :150D
STYT
‘cc'Te-ad
€T

‘TTTT-Y

UoI1R1IUBIBLIP PUB ‘Sa1gnt paulapal sSOD Suiudisaq-
(Omy3) @sano) Sunupn pue Suipesy Asolisodx3-
SSJ0-

sisAjeue eyeq-

IETITs [o]EYETs)

Jeuoissajoid aaIsUa1Xa ue uswadwi G
A8ojopoyiaw Suiyoeal

13 uo Suluiesy 8ul08-uo saARa4 Aynded ¢
suolleziuesio Ja1ieyd pue 33

woJy Sujules JuUsWISSISSe pue Aljigeiunodde

Mau spualie diysiapes) [00YdS €T

JeaA 3y1 10} palesuldap WAWAO[9AI(Q [BUOISS3L04d
pusne siaquiaw Aynde) swil-[|n} |[e 24NSUI T°
pauyijenb Ajysiy ase Aynoey jje aunsuj 1°¢

1ININJOTIAIA TYNOISSI10Yd

ams {(Ayads):sdnosdqgns
ST ol
juapyoad ysi8ug 1usnyy poleusisapay X YINOA 431504

sioutea] ysy8ug X sjidnd swodu] moT X
¥Oo

ams (Ay10ads):sdnoaSgns Joyio~

juspyouad ysijSul Juanjy paleudisapay X YINOA J91s04
sJautea] ysyydug x sjidnd awoou] mo7 X

"o

v X

apimisey)d

apimianey)d

0005 ‘000T
:02(qo
9L

uoipnJIsul a8enSue| [eNp SAIIB4D UMM APNis JO 95.N0D
peouq e paiayjo aie SUdPNIS S S4NSUS PUB WIN|NDLLIND
pue siuswalinbal 951n02 MalAdL Afjenuue 01 aNUUOD
Aynoej sy pue ‘@d1Hwwo) 1@d ‘diysiopes| |ooyds #'T Y

0005 ‘000t
:103[qo
ZaL

uoloniisul aSenSue| [enp SA194D YlM

Apnis JO 8siN02 peOolq B PAJ2JJ0 SJe SIUIPNIS Sy AINSud
pUE WNNJLLND pue sluswaJlinbal asinod malaal Ajjenuue
Aynoey syl pue ‘@an1wiwo) 1d) ‘diysiapes) |ooyds T
wiay} ssasppe




67 9T'§'GA4BIQ 9T-S10T dVI1 SV

000 39390

T 3L ‘SSDD
‘uonesIudu0)D
‘leuawd|ddng
‘aseq 4401
‘Yd3 :924n0¢
69607 :150D
T -vVv
7€TE-AD

22uewuopad Jsyoeay

pue ‘saili|1oe} ‘S[ealew 03 Juauiliad sasuodsal Jo sisAjeue
pue sAaains jualed pue JuapPN1S PAIRISIUIWPY VAL €7 VV
10edwo) JaYIea] - JUSPNIS - JUdied JO uoie|dwo) 7'y VY
sAanuns juaied AjeaA palaisiuiwpy val Tv YV

000% ‘3220

T 3ML ‘SSDD
‘uoneszuaduo)
‘leyuswajddng
‘ased 4401
‘Yd3 :924n0S
000‘TZ 150D
Tv-vv
TETE-AD

2ouewsopad

J3ydeal pue ‘saiy|oey) ‘sjelalew o3 Juauilad sasuodsal
JO sisAjeue pue sAaains Juated pue Juspnls JASIUIWPY €1
10edwo) Jaydea] - JUIPNIS - Judled JO uonaldwod 't
sAanins juaied AjaedA JS1sIuIwpY Tt

ALITIGVINNOJIVY ANV SLNIINSSISSY

ams (Ay109ds):sdnoasqgns
BPyo

juapyoad ysiSug wanyy pareusisapay X YINOA 43104
ssousea] ys8ug X spdnd swodu] Mo X

o

apimiapey)

ams (Aj1oads):sdnoa3gns Jayio

uaioioid ysijSud uanyy paieudisapay X YINOA 19104
ssauaea] ysi8ug X spidnd swodu] Mo X

o

1V X

apimianey)d

000¥ :192[q0

T 3L ‘SSDD
‘Uoi1eJIU3UOY
‘ejusawa|ddng
‘aseqd 4401
Yd3 :924n0§
696°0C 150D
T -vv

sjellalew
paseq spJepuels paaoidde a1els Jo asn pasnsul Z°¢ ad
(ssa180.d ur ya0m) Suruueld spaemoeq

SuopieaA ur ssH) 91ea8a1u| 01 Moy Sulules| anuIuod T°¢ dJ

000v :322[q0

T 9L ‘SSID
‘uolneJauad’uo)
‘leauawiajddns
‘aseq 4401
‘Ydd :924no0s
000°T£ 150D
Tv-vW

s|ealew
paseq spJepuels parosdde 21e3s JO 9sh aunsul 7'
Suluued spiemyoeq SuopieaA ul $SDD 1e4391Uf T'E
NDISAA NNTNII¥YND

TETE-Ad

(Ap10ads):sdnoadqns
SET i To NN

quaniyoud ysySu3 uanyy paleusisapay X YINOA 431S04
siousea ysySug X spidnd swodoul mo7 X

ams

TETE-AD

ams___ (Aads):sdnos8gns soy10~
wienyold ysySug 1uanyy paleuSisapay X YINOA 43104
s1ausea ysiSugx  sjidnd swoduj moT X




0€ 9T'§'SAYRIQ 9T-ST0T dVIT SV

:193[q0 ‘SSD0
‘uolleqluauo)
‘leyuswjddng

‘oseg 4401
“Yd3 :924n0%
000°LE :350D

891999

‘69 ‘T°9-SS

yoeqpaay 404 diysiapes| JooyIs YUm 1aaw

01 saAieuasasdal Juaaed Joy swi pareudisaq £°9 SS
JUSWIDA|OAUL [RIUBed

10} saunpoddo pajelruslagip 40 1Sl paysiand 2'9 SS
[ooyos

ul uonjedidinied aAlloe sIap|oyaels uo siseydwa
9A1199}|02 40} SANOJS [IDUNOD) JUBPNIS ‘UOIIRIDOSSY
JudJed ‘|1ouno) 1udsed YUM paleulpiood T°9 SS

2123[q0 ‘SS2D
‘uo1eIIUIIU0)
‘leuswaddng
‘aseq 4401
‘Vd3 :924no0s
000°2ZT 350D
892999

‘§°9‘1°9-SS

195w 0] saAneuasasdal yualed Joy swil a1eudisaq £°9
1USWIAA[OAUI [RUaled

J0j saiunyoddo paienualaip 40 181 ysiand Z'9
[ooyas

ur uonedidipied aalloe siapjoyaels uo siseydwa
9A1123]|02 104 SdN0JS |IDUNOD JUDPNIS ‘UOIILIIOSSY
JuaJed ‘12Un0) 1UdJied YUM 91eUlpaoo) T°9
FUNLONYLS 1HO0ddNS

(Aypads):sdnoasgns
SEI o I

1uapyoud ysiSug uany paleudisapay X YINOA 491s04
siauiea ysi8ug x_ spidnd awodu] moT X

B[e]

ams

apimianiey)d

ams  (Ayoads):sdnos8ans Jaypo

juapyoad ysiSug wanjy paleudisapay X YINOA 491504
siouseat ysiSug X sjidnd swoou| moT X

o

apimianiey)d

Z3ML ‘SSDD
‘uoljesyuaduo)
‘leruawaddng

‘oseq 4401

‘Yd3 :924nos

000°LE 150D

000T 03000

GTOTZ aunf ‘g-y 0 ydom ayl Joddns 01 Qd papiaoad saxeg
~aq ‘(ssa1804d ula0m) Suluue|d uondNISUL/WNINDLIIND

ui saydipund (qqn) usisaqg Aq Suipueisiapun Sunuawa|dwl
01Ul SSDD 91e4891U1 01 MOY MBIAS 01 PaaN T°G |

TORL SSID
‘uoneJiuaduo)d
‘leuawaddng

‘oseg 4401

‘Yd3 :@24n0S

€/5'G88‘T 150D

000T 19[q0

Suluued uonNIISUL/WNINJLUND Ul
sajdipund (ggn) usisad Aq Suipueisispun Juswajdw] T°g
NOILONYLSNI

TSl

(Apoads):sdnouggns
SE o I

1uanyoud ysiSu3 Juanjy paleuSiSapaY X YINOA 431s04™
siausea ysiSuz X sjidnd swodoul mo7 X

do

ams

v X

apimiaueyd

19l

ams (Aj10ads):sdnoa8qns 1oyio

juapyoid ysySu3 Jusn| paleudisepay X YINoA 191504~
sJauseaq ysijSuz X sjidnd swoduj moT X

Ho

apimianey)D




TE 9T°S'5A 4eIQ 91-910T dVI1 SV

(Ayoads):sdnoasgng

SEN o I
juamyoud ysiSug uanj) pajeusisapay X YINOA 491504

siaulea ysi8uz X sjidnd swodu| moT X

ams

apimiapey)d

ams (Ajoads):sdnoadqns 1ay10
juanyoud ysiSug usnjy pajeusisapay X YINOA 191504

sioutea] ysy8ug X sjidnd sawoou| moT X

apimianey)d

0005
‘000t ‘000T

‘uoneuswsajduwi s$I7 Yyam sjqredwod

sI aanjonaisedjul ASojouydal a4nsus 01 SaNUIRU0) 8'9 SS
"ope.s ,6 01 uoiisues}

sajenpess Sy Y1oows aJnsud 01 S|ooYds Y31y |eIo] yum
sSuileaw UoI1R|NJIYE PIIONPUOI S L9 SS

sweaSo.ad jooyos ysiy o1 uorlsuesl salenpess

Sy1 1oddns 1ey1 s8unssiy ualed (I1vS) ouxg e
SOJ3pUaS |BNUUE S} PIIONPUOD AlJnde) [00Y3s SIPPIA 9°9 SS
(ssa4804d ul yi0m) ASAUnS 1sI]jOdYI SalH|10e)

[enuue ue S1PNPUOD I1UWWOD) SBIU|IDRY §°9 SS

san|ey

10 ySnouya yjem Jeingai pa1dINPUOD S19ped| |00YdS 79 SS

000S
‘000% ‘000T

spaau uonejusws|dwi SSID

yim ajqrredw oo si aanonaisesjul ASojouyda) ainsuj 89
"apesd 6 01 uonisues} sajenpesd

Sy Y100WS 34nsua 0} S|00y2s Ysiy [ed0] Yum
s3unealw uoliendile 1Npuod Ajlenuue |)Im Sy L9
swesgoad jooyds ysSiy o1 uonisuesi

,se1enpeus sy11oddns jeyl sSuiadn Jualed (37vS)
01IX3 |B S0JapUIS S1INPUOI Ande} [00YIS 3|PPIA 9°9
’ ASAINS 1SIp22YD saillf1oe)
[EnuUE UE S]ONPUOd 991HWWO0) SANY|Ide] §°9
Sanljioe}

10 ySnouya yjem Jendal 1onpuod sispes| jooyds 9
¥oeqpaay Joy diysiapes] |00Yds yum




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IIIE
Board Meeting Date: May 9%, 2016

Subject: Facilities Committee

[] Information Item Only

[} Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )

Conference/Action
[] Action

0
[]

Committee/Staff: A. Sepilveda (Chair), X. Macias, de Leén, 7. Gellie, F. Aceves (phone in),
Not present: A. Gonzdlez, M. Mlakar, R. Pérez

Information:
The committee met on Monday, May 9th.

Prop 1D
e As the Prop 1D project nears completion, the following are items that are being addressed:
o Punch list items, including outstanding electrical items, have continued to be addressed in May.

Core Site
o Core building Improvements
o School Leadership has communicated with SCUSD regarding work orders for the following:
o Additional Electrical Outlets
o Addition of Permanent Walls to replace “Accordion Moveable” walls
e Parking Lot
o The committee discussed contractors and bids that were submitted on April 21st.
o Perthe LAS Facilities Use Agreement and Memorandum of Understanding regarding the Parking
Lot Project, and in consultation with LAS legal counsel, it is a requirement to award the project to
the lowest bidder as long as the contractor in question is proven to be responsive and responsible.
o  With support from RGA, a reference check was completed and Olympic Land Construction, the
lowest bidder, was found to be responsive and responsible in previous projects completed.
o After review, the committee decided to move forward with Olympic Land Construction.

Attachments: 1) Parking Lot Project Bid Summary, 2) Parking Lot Project Proposed Timeline,
3) Olympic Land Construction Bid

Fiscal Implications:
Bid value of $488,071.00 (does not include soft costs); Expectation to not exceed the Board approved
amount of approximately 750K

Recommendation:
Approve the bid for Olympic Land Construction in the amount of $488,071.00

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Septlveda /De Le6n ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 5.9.16 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

.
A California Public School

Agenda Articulo # IIIE
Fecha de 1a Reunion: 9 de mayo del 2016

Tema: Comité de plantel

[] Articulo de informacién

] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Acciéon

[] Accién

Comité: A. Sepilveda (Representante de la Mesa Directiva) X. Macias, de Leon, T. Gellie, F. Aceves (por
telefono), Ausente: A. Gonzdlez, M. Mlakar, R. Pérez

Informacién: _
El comité se reunio el lunes, 9 de mayo.

Proposicién 1D
e Ya que el proyecto de Prop 1D se acerca a su finalizacion; los siguientes temas se estan analizando:
o Lista continua de labores civiles y eléctricas se siguen trabajando durante el mes de mayo.
Plantel Central
e Mejoramientos del edificio central -
o El Liderazgo escolar continuara sus comunicaciones con Rainforth Grau Architects (RGA)
sobre los temas siguientes:
e Enchufes adicionales eléctricos
o Paredes permanentes para remplazar las paredes de acordedn.
e Estacionamiento
o El comité revisé contratistas y ofertas que fueron entregadas el 21 de abril. Segin el
memorandum y acuerdo del plantel de LAS, es requerido ofrecer el proyecto al contratista
mas barato, mientras pruebe que es responsable.
o Con el apoyo de RGA, un punto de referencia fue terminado y se encontr6 que Olympic
Land Construction, el contratista con la oferta mas baja, es responsable y confiable.
o El comité decidié proceder con Olympic Land Construction.

Documentos Adjuntos: 1) Resumen de las ofertas del proyecto del estacionamiento, 2) Linea
de tiempo del proyecto del estacionamiento, 3) Propuesta de Olympic Land Construction.

Implicaciones fiscales: Oferta con valor de $488.071.00; expectativas de no pasar el limite
aprobado por la mesa directiva de 750 mil.

Recomendaciones: Se le recomienda a la mesa directiva que apruebe la oferta de Olympic
Land Construction con un costo de $488,071.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Sepulveda /De Ledn ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 5.9.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Asewnuns pigixspc AHNSQIGhUNS-pig £0°SRuwaldy 107 Bupired - Awepedy sbenbue 9Ly

-spiq e pue Aue 199fe1 0] Jybl BY} SeAISSa) JBUMO BU) JeASMOH ")l 1d800e 0} s8UMQO 3UL JO 1SBIBIUI B} U1 St ) pue ajqeuoseal st piq
SIY popiAoad ‘SUSWND0Q 10BAUOY JSYO J[B PUR ‘SISPPIG O} SUOROMNIISU] ‘SI00BIU0D O} 9ORON aul yum Buifiduioo Jeppiq ajgisucdsal 153MmO] 2U) 0} Papieme 24 jiiM JOBIU0D Y

Qomwrd \OQ\uﬁ ~ P \/ » T U/\dﬂﬁ‘.. -/>¢W.Up.\/ \nuob

0o’ OO0 TES % N A , A TSROV ) AJod
—bunsaubUIHEISSTT
01l Q24H & A~ ~ A~ e uononJisuo)-pue aidwAiO
0”000 001G, N A N P A "oUj ‘slepjing piemolg

si19
pig eseg puog uoisn|joD ] L# SWeN 19p[oH UBld
pig -UON ang wnpusppy

00°000'0SF$ :elewns3 sjosuyosy
9€2L-G1 "ON 109[0id S1031YY
910¢ ‘1 mdy ‘Aepsinyt
ousweIoeg Jo Awepedy sbenbue

wiswaoejdey 107 Bupped - cjusweloes Jo Auepeoy abenbue

—
spauyoIe
2 B3))
yuiojuies
\

3;3.?

Arewwng pig



April 14, 2016

Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda

Language Academy of Sacramento - Parking Lot Replacement

Page 2

3.

Schedule:

The following schedule summarizes the major activity dates (Dates are approximate and

actual start dates are subject to change):

a.

Bid

1)  Advertise to Bid (first)

2) Advertise to Bid (second)
3) Mandatory Pre-Bid Walk
4)  Addendum (last)

5) Bids Due
6) Board Award
Contracts

1)  Bond Preparation

2)  Contract Execution
Pre-Construction Activities

1)  Submittals and Approvals

2)  School Concludes for Summer
Construction

1)  Date of facility availability

2)  Construction
Completion/Close-out

1)  Substantial Completion Date
2)  Complete Minor Finish Work
3) Complete Punch List Work
4)  Close-out/Completion

Bid Alternates: None

Addendum:

a.

Dates

April 1, 2018

April 8, 2016

April 14, 2016; at 10:00 am
April 19, 2016; by 2:00 pm
April 21, 2016; at 2:00 pm
TBD

5 days from award
6-10 days from award

May 9 ~ June 10, 2016
June 10, 2016

June 13, 2016
June 13 - July 22, 2016

July 22, 2016
July 29, 2016
August 2, 2016
August 3, 2016

An addendum is anticipated. Contractors with questions that may need to be
answered by addenda are encouraged to contact the Architect as soon as

possible.

Significant addendum items: None yet

Only written addenda changes to documents shall be incorporated into the bid.



BiD FORM
Saction 00 4113
151238

For: Olympic Land Construction

' (Confrastor -

Bids will be received until Thursday, April 21, 2016 at 2:00 pm,
TO THE HONORABLE:

Governing Board of the Language Academy of Sacramento, Sacramento County. Calfifornia,
hereinafter referred to as School District or Owner:;

LADIES/GENTLEMEN:

1.

10.

11.

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish any and all required labor, material,
equipment, transportation and services for construction of Language Academy of Sacramento -
Parking Lot Repiacement for the Language Academy of Sacramentio in strict conformity with
the Drawings, Project Manual, and other documents on file at the office of the Architect, Rainforth
= Grau » Architects, 2407 J Street, Suite 202, Sacramento, CA 95816, for the following sum(s):

BASE BID:
_Feve Mondaed Eighby Bight Thevsead, Severty - Oac poLLaRs
s 49 o7l %7

CONTRACT PERFORMANCE PERIOD: As described in Section 01010 - Summary of Work.

The undersigned agrees that, should the work not be complated within the time hereinabove
stated from and after the date the Contractor is instructed to proceed by the Architect or Owner,
an amount equal to SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($750.00) per calendar day for ezch
day of delay after the expiration of such period shall be deducted from the Contract Sum.

The undersigned, upon written notice of the acceptance of the bid within ninety (90) calendar days
after the date of opening of the bids, hereby agrees to sign said Contract and furnish the
necessary bonds within five (5) days after Notice of Award of said Contract.

The undersigned has examined the location of the proposed work and is familiar with the
Drawings, Project Manual, and other Contract Documents and the local conditions at the place
where the work is to be done.

The undersigned has checked carefully all of the above figures and understands that the
Governing Board of the School District will not be responsible for any errors or omissions on the

part of the undersigned in making up this bid.

The undersigned acknowledges that the Governing Board of the School District reserves the right
to reject any and all bids and/or waive any irregularities or informalities in the bidding.

Enclosed find Bidders' Bond for 10% of the bid, or Cashier's Check No. b/ -

of the SN _ , _____Bankfor$ b7 s
Receipt is acknowledged of Addenda as follows: R

A : >
No. 1__t No.2_ "/ No.3_ "/ No. 47

The undersigned has submitted with this Bid Form the properly executed List of Subcentractors
and Non-Collusion Affidavit.



BID FORM
Saction 00 4113
151236

Olympic Land Construction

Contractor
-/
Signature [t =9
Address 2442 North Ave -
Sacramento, CA 95838
Contractor's State License Board No. 424828
Classification A C-27

Expiration Date July 31, 2016

Dated this ___21st  dayof ____April , 206,

[P




BID FORM

Section 00 4113
15-1236
LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS FOR Olympic Land Construction , GENERAL
CONTRACTOR
PROJECT ___Langusge Acadery of Sscramsnto - Parking Lot Replacement

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 4100 to 4113 inclusive, of the Public Contract Code of the State of
California, and as set forth in Instructions to Bidders, and the General Conditions, the above named
Contractor hereby designates below the names and locations of the place of business of each

subconfractor,

WORK TO BE DONE
FC’AC 'm‘\ A

AL,

SHe Quney
M pociin }

D&V\c

¢

@D

NAME OF LOCATION OF
SUBCONTRACTOR PLACE OF BUSINESS
Slocvkon Eeace N S bockAsA

g'\c rre, . (Nadyonse \ C arprctee
Sietra Skeap g _Kosenlle
(»La;-r. S ey Coquse £t (,Joool (» —z/(

C ottt "~

NOTE THAT ALL SUBCONTRACTORSE MUST BE LICENSED by the Contractors State License Board to
perform construction work they will be undertaking. Depariment of Housing certificate of "approval” is not

an acceptable substitute for this requirement.
iN236 fanguage academy - parking lot rlomniVd.06 projmean'00 411 3_bidform.doc Last Updated: December 18, 2014

3



Haction 00 4863
18-1236

CONTRACTOR FINGERPRINTING CERTIFICATION

Olympic Land Construction _ . Certifies that

Ry

Mame of Cotiraetor

pursuant to Education Code 45125.1, it has conducted criminal background
checks, through the California Department of Justice, on all employees
providing sarvices to the Language Academy of Sacramento, pursuant to
the Owner Contractor Agresment dated _ N 5
and that none have been convicted of serious or violent felonies, as
specified in Penal Code Section 1192.7(c) and 667.5(c), respectively.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States that
the foregoing is true and correct.

4/21/2016 Olympic Land Construction
Date Name of Contractor

Owner

Title of Person Signing Certification

Return completed form (o the Contract Administrator

i\1236 language academy - parking lof rofemnt\4.06 projmant00 4563_fgmimicert.doc



MOM-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
Saection 00 4519
181236

Note: This form is o be nolarized by a Notary Public.

Mor-collusion Afficavit to be Exerouted
by Bidder and Submitted with Bid
Language Academy of Sacramento - Parking Lot Replacementi

Siaie of California )
) ss.
County of Sacramento )
u Pantelis Kallergis . being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he
or she is Owner of Olympic Land Construction tre

party making the foregoing bid that the bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed
person, partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation; that the bid is genuine and not
collusive or sham,; that the bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to putina
false orsham bid, and has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or
anyone else to put in a sham bid, or that anyone shall refrain from bidding; that the bidder has nat in any
manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conferencs with anyone to fix the bid
price of the bidder or any other bidder, or fo secure any advantage against the public body awarding the
Contract of anyone intérested in the proposed Contract; that all statements centained in the bid are true; and
further, thatthe bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown thereof, or
ihe contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any depositary,
of to any mamber or agent thereof to effectuate a collugive or sham bid.”

Company Mama __Olympic Land Construction
Company Address 2442 North Aye Sacramento, CA 95838

Y 7

Signature of Officer = 7

Title ____Owner
State of
County of
On before me, e ‘
Date Name amli’;rjl&'&f Officer {8.g., "Jane Dos, Notary Public™
personally appeared __ el ‘ , personally

/ “Narne(z) of Slgnes)

known to me - OR - proved to me gp«ﬂ( e basis of satisfactory evidence to bs the person (s) whose name(s)
isfare subscribed to the within instrument and

/'-" acknowledged to me that he/she fthey executed the
// same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that
-~ by his/herftheir signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon bshalf of which the

person(s) acted, exacuted the instrument,

K[/)Q’V #AL q_e/(',\eLJ) WITNESS my hand and official seal.
.

Sigresiues f Hateny Doclic

iN1238 language academiy - parking lot rplemni\4.08 projmani0 4519_non-cols.doe



CELIFORKIA ALL- PURE’@S& ACKROWL E@GE&FEP{T CIVIL CODE 3 1180

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )

County of Sacramento )

On Z/rf 2 - 74 before me, Harsharanjii}f_aur, Notary Public ,
Date Here Insert Name and Title of the Officer

personally appeared P *?.ﬁuf“c‘/[;-" : / (?/7 er 7: g ©

Néhe(s) of Signer(s)

.

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the personfs) whose namels) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged 1o me that he/shefey executed the same in
his/ketftreir authorized capacityties), and that by his/heréheir signature{g) on the instrument the personis),
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(e) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

cypreriin { WITNESS my hand and official seal.
¥ R FARSHARANIIT KAURY Y
S COMM. # 2030193 0 .
NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA ) // [,\ ~ oy /.\
Y SACRAMENTO COUNTY () Signature / QIS N\ B

1 S e COMM. EXPIRES JULY 8, 2017'{ Signanﬁ;e\ﬁf Notary Public

Place Notary Seal Above

OPTIONAL
Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudufent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document

Title or Type of Document: Alow ~ £57/ wH? P %i@,“gjm‘? Document Date: Lf"‘ [B~/ ’D/
Number of Pages: _L Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:/ o

Capagcity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: Sign ame:

{J Corporate Officer — Title(s): ErCorporate Officer — Title(s):

(1 Partner — [C Limited [J General [ Partner — Ui Limited O General

{1 Individual (1 Attorney in Fact O Individual (J Attorney in Fact

[ Trustee td Guardian or Genservator 5 Trustee [J Guardian or Conservator
(Z Other: e {J Other:

Signer Is Representingf:__/‘ Signer Is Representing:

R A A A S A A A AR R A A A A A A A R R A A A A A R R S A RIS T

©2014 National Notary Association » www. Na’uonalNotary org « 1-800-US NOTARY (1-800-876- 6827) ltem #5907



CALIFORMIA BID BOND
Secilion 0061286
15-1236

Bond No. N/A

Amount$ N/A

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that Olympic-Land Construction

hereinafter called the PRINCIPAL, and Great American Insurance Company

a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of _Ohio

having its principal place of business at 301 E. 4th Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
_____inthe State of __Ohio , and authorized to do business in the State
of California, as SURETY, are held and firmly bound unto _Language Academy of
Sacramento , as OWNER, hereinafter called the OBLIGEE, in the sum of Ten Percent of the

Total Amount of Bid dollars ($10% ) for the payment for

which we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns, jointly

and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS BOND IS SUCH THAT:

WHEREAS, the PRINCIPAL is herewith submitting his or its Bid Proposal for

Language Academy of Sacramento - Parking Lot Replacement

said

Bid Proposal, by reference thereto, being hereby made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, if said Proposal shall be rejected, or in the alternate, if said Proposal shall
be accepted and the PRINCIPAL shall sign and deliver a Contract to OBLIGEE, in the form of
Gontract attached hereto and shall execute and deliver Performance and Payment Bonds in the
forms attached hereto (all completed in accordance with said Proposal) to OBLIGEE, and shall
in all other respects perform the agreement created by the acceptance of said Proposal;

Then, this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect, it being
expressly understood and agreed that the liability of the SURETY for any and all default of the
PRINCIPAL hereunder shall be the amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The SURETY, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said



CALIFORNIA BID BOND
Section 00 6126
15-1236

SURETY and its bond shall be in no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time
within which the Owner may accept such Proposal, and said SURETY does hereby waive
notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the above-bounded parties have execuied this instrument under their
several seals, the name and corporate seal of each corporate party being hereto affixed and
those presents duly signed by its undersigned representative, pursuant to authority of its
governing body.

Signed and sealed this ____15th day of April , 20186,

Olympic Land-Construction

Great American Insurance Company
SURETY

o >N dd

\attoneysh-Fact, John<<Daley

The rate of premium on this bond is First $500,000.00 @ $10.20per thousand.

Total amount of premium charged $_N/A

Address of surety for service of notice:

Great American Insurance Company

1255 Treat Boulevard, Suite 810

Walnut Creek, CA 94597

Telephone No. 925-988-2247

7\1236 language academy - parking lot rplemni\4.06 projmarm\0Q 6126_california bid bond.doc



‘CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT
e

A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the
identity of the individual who signed the document to which this certificate
is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California | )

County of Contra Costa

On April 15,2016 before me. Amy K. Chan, Notary Public
Date ? Hera Insart Name end Ttitle of the Officer

personally appeared John J. Daley

Name(s) or Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to

be the petson) whose Name(s} is/ese subsctibed to the

within instrument and acknowledged to me that

he/shetthey executed the same in his/hesfthelt authorized

TR capacity@es; and that by his/hes/their signaturefsy on the

Commission # 2143769 instrument the persons); or the entity upon behalf of
Notary Public - California which the personfs) acted, executed the instrument.

Contra Costa Counly
My Comm. Expires Feb 22, 2020 | cettify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is
true and correct.

WITNESS my hfﬁcial se@\A
Signature k/ ;

Place Notary Seal Ab
4 ove Signature of Notary PUBlic

Though the information below is not required by law, Tt mayprovevaluable to persons relying on the document

and could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment ofthis foorm to another document
Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document Bid Bond
Document Date: April 15, 2016 Number of Pages: _Two(02)

Slgner(s) Other Than Named Abovel N/A

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: John J. Daley Signer's Name:
—Individual Individual
__Corporate Officer —Tite(s): "Corporate Officer —Title(s):
Partner __Limited _ General greemmrrems __Partner __Limited __General g
XAttorney in Fact __Attorney in Fact
Trustee __Trustee
__Guardian or Conservator __Guardian or Conservator
Other: Other:
Sgner ItsEepre_sengng: - Signer |s Representing:
reat America
Insurance Company

|
©2007 National Notary Association « 9350 be Soto Ave.., P.0.20x 2402 "Chatsworth, CA. 81313-2402 « www,NatlonalNotary,org tem# 5907 Reorder: Call Toll-Free 1-800-676-6627



GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY®
Administrative Office: 301 E 4TH STREET ® CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202 ® 513-369-5000 ® FAX 513-723-2740

The number of persons authorized by
this power of attorney is not more than THREE
No. 0 14863
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWALLMEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under
and by virtue of the laws of the State of Ohio, does hereby nominate, constitute and appoint the person or persons named below, each individually if more than
one is named, its true and lawfill attorney-in-fact, for it and in its name, place and stead to execute on behalf of the said Company, as surety, any and all bonds,
undertakings and contracts of suretyship, or other written obligations in the nature thereof, provided that the liability of the said Company on any such bond,
undertaking or contract of suretyship executed under this authority shall not exceed the Hmit stated below.

Name Address Limit of Power
JOHN J. DALEY ALL OF ALL
KENNETH J. GOODWIN WALNUT CREEK, $100,000,000.00
L. BYAS-BARNETT CALIFORNIA

This Power of Attomey revokes all previous powers issued on behalf of the attorney(s)-in-fact named above.
IN WITNESS WHEREOT the GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents to be 51gncd and attested by 1ts appropnate

officers and its corporate seal hereunto affixed this day of
Attest GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
/%L, C. 5 ool
°
Assistant Secrefary Divisional Senior Vice President
STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY OF HAMILTON - ss: DAVID C. KITGHIN (877-377-2405)
On this 9TH day of MARCH , 2015 | before me personally appeared DAVID C. KITCHIN, to me

known, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he resides in Cincinnati, Ohio, that he is a Dmsmnal Senior Vice President of the Bond Division of Great
American Insurance Company, the Company described in and which executed the above instrument; that he knows the seal of the said Company; that the seal
affixed to the said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by authority of his office under the By-Laws of said Company, and that he signed his
name thereto by like authority.

JENNIFER MARIE RIPPY ?Q(ﬂp?
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF OHIO
Ny Commission Expires

6-20-112

This Power of Attorney is granted by authority of the following resotutions adopted by the Board of Directors of Great American Insurance Company
by unanimous written consent dated June 9, 2008.

RESOLVED: That the Divisional Presideni, the several Divisional Senior Vice Presidents, Divisional Vice Presidenis and Divisonal Assistant Vice
Presidents, or any one of them, be and hereby is authorized, from time to time, (o appoint one or more Attorneys-in-Fact to execute on behalf of the Company,
as surety, any and all bonds, undertakings and contracts of suretyship, or other wrilten obligations in the nature thereof; (o prescribe their respective duties and
the respective limits of their authority; and to revoke any such appointment at any time.

RESOLVED FURTHER: That the Company seal and the signature of any of the aforesaid officers and any Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the
Company may be affixed by facsimile to any power of attorney or certificate of either given for the execution of any bond, underiaking, contract of suretyship,
or other written obligation in the nature thereof, such signature and seal when so used being hereby adopted by the Company as the original signature of such
officer and the original seal of the Companry, to be valid and binding upon the Company with the same force and effect as though manually affixed,

CERTIFICATION

I, STEPHEN C. BERAHA, Assistant Secretary of Great American Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the foregoing Power of Attorney and
the Resolutions of the Board of Directors of June 9, 2008 have not been revoked and are now in full force and effect.

Signed and sealed this \%X\" day of ﬁ(@{ \~ 7/0 \ B

L e B

Assistant Secretary

S1029AE (01/15)



April 18, 2016

Rainforth » Grau ~ Architzeis Project ro. 14
DBA Fm, d.. i Application No. 34-LASAL [ 0F-

PN G7439-330

IR
be]
a

/i?\)[';
T 14547

ATISENDUR MO
Eemy of Sacram
Sacramea

o]

Farkirg Lot Replacement

Language 2 :
' ,a!;,fczrm.a S

n‘au - f—w&,n acla
e

e

E?ﬂ*ﬁfmth :

S ....-.‘J«—

\/

Warren Consiilling Engine P

- AND EQUIPME

BENEG 1%
’11 ar mam s

1 LL WORKMANSHIF MATERIALS
muy be included in the following fe;

described for similar work set forlh i e o
which these Addendum ifams shall be considered & part.

2. ADDEMNDUM DREAVINGE

MONE

3.
A, Sechion DO 2115 Inslructions to Bidd,
1 Please nois hat bids are to be tirned i to the Languages
Acade:ay office af ZBE0 45" Slresd same addrass as the
meating.
SE Sivia 9 :|';‘ > ST P A A i 1 H B

!\Jl \l'lﬂ'
alive quanlity as
secifications of

prea-bid



'%ntﬂ 19 2018

gidemy of Sacramenio - Farking Lol Replacamsnt

[ Leotfon 01 1000, Sumnmary of Work:
1 Add dhs following note:

2 allotted wnes
:"nu the sohont ye ;~‘ sed {o oootr oh a weakend @t no

t

foost o the ow
providad prior 1o stait of

G Seation 32 1200, Asohalt Concrele Paving:
1 Articlie 3,38 Ac iz followd 1 paragt élﬂh
“Q, Temporary Stiping. Prior to application of seal coat, provide lemiporary
slriping to parking lot and drog “”wwic« one coat of raffic painl - Color
and datall simiiar to final pavernent markings.”
4 DRAWINGS

A Nons
RAg=

Sigrin shes! from the pre-hid meeling is ¢
addercium,

INT236 language seademy - parking ot relamni8.02 s



Sign-In Sheet for
Mandatory Pre-bid Meeting

Language Academy of Bacramento - Parking Lot
Replacement (15-1236)

Language Academy of Sacramento

April 14, 2016 10:00 a.m.

Mame o7

Phone & Fax Nos.

> 5

2407 J Streat, Sulte 300, Sacramento CA 88816 316.368.7990  rainfarthgrau.com



FAUT e, o

Transmittal

Language Academy - Parking Lot L7t 4/19/2016
Rplemnt
2015-1236.00
I Addendum No. 01 TRARE L | 00010
LT For Bid Yl Info Exchange
i

LAAEARY

AT Db

! Bonnie Hodge

| 2407 J Street Rainforth Grau , . (916) 340-

i Sacramento CA 95816 Architects ! bhodge@rainforthgrau.com 7042x102

{ United States !

Priioai, OORANT PO

{ Eduardo de Leon |

i 2850 49th Street Language Academ .

i Sacramento CA 95817 of Sgcra?mento d | edeleon@lasac.info (016) 402-1139
| United States

E Anthony Tassano

i 1117 Windfield Way,

| Suite 110 Warren Consultin . .

El Dorado Hills. CA Engineers g | anthony@wceinc.com (916) 985-1870
1 1

i 95762

John Suesens
2613 J Street

Quadriga Landscape

john@gquadriga-inc.com

Sacramento, CA 95816 | Architecture (916) 441-2129
" Placer Plan Room
10656 Industrial Drive, Placer County
Suite 160 Contractors planroom@placerbx.com (916) 771-7229
Roseville CA 95768 Association
| United States o )
YelenaM@srbxorg | . YelenaM@stbxorg ]

i 832 Richland Road

' United States

Yuba City Plan Room
Yuba City CA 95991

'Brian Lando
8150 37th Avenue
Sacramgnto VCA 95824

Valley Contractors
Exchange

Biondi Paving, Inc.

Elizabeth@vceonline.com (530) 343-1981

! blando@biondipaving.com (916) 383-2462




MAEAL

HERSTNIN

Transmittal

4/19/2016
pooio

| United States ;

cstimat - o

f g;ﬂlmatmg@olymplcland. | estimating@olympicland.com
| %plzzo@abldebuﬂders.co | bpizzo@abidebuilders.com
| pocinc@outiook.com | | Poc.inc@outiook.com

Dan Delorefice

1200 E. Kentucky
Avenue

Woodland CA 95776

i United States

Broward Builders,

Inc.

Dan@browardbuilders.com

(530) 666-5635

tnardiello@abidebuilders.
com

| jwertz@westeng.com . jwertz@westeng.com ]
brentjvi@attnet | brentjvigatt.net

tnardiello@abidebuilders.com

| owner@olympicland.com

I owner@alympicland.com

| Ken Norton ?
881 Market Street . ' .
Yuba City CA 95991- Lamon Construction | knorton@lamonconstruction.c (530) 671-1370
4208 Co inc. 1 om
! i
' United States | |
| fhs@sierraasphalt.com | , fhs@sierraasphalt.com
| Matt Roth f
| P.O. Box 367 BRCO Constructors, ! i
| Loomis CA 95650 Inc. . mroth@brecoconstructors.com | (916) 652-3868
i United States
Please download the file for Addendum Mo. 01, transferred herewilh,
IRk e Fire -

1 41192016

Ll [red

Kevin Arwood

J

ennifer Huang

1236 addndm 01.pdf

(Rainforth Grau Architects)
(Rainforth Grau Architects)



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# [IIF
Board Meeting Date: May 20, 2016

Subject: Monthly Financials and Preliminary FY2017 Budget

] Information ftem Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
X] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: School Leadership, Finance Committee and EdTec

Information:

Gasper Magallanes from EdTec will be presenting an update of the monthly financials and the preliminary FY2017
budget. In addition, he will lead the discussion about the potential “implementation relief” to offset the STRS
employee contributions for FY2016 and FY2017.

Recommendation:

The Finance Committee recommends that the Board discuss the possibility of approving an “implementation relief”
measure in the form of end of year employee stipends.

Documents Attached:
* April 2016 Financials
* April 2016 Balance Sheet
* April 2016 Cash Flow
o Preliminary FY2017 Budget

Estimated Time of Presentation: 30 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership/EdTec ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 5.20.16 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

) e
Y

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IIF
Fecha de la Reunién: 20 de mayo del 2016

Tema: Estados financieros mensuales y presupuesto preliminar del afio fiscal 2017

[] Articulo de informacién

[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
X Conferencia/Accién

[] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar, Comité Financiero y EdTec

Informacion:

Gasper Magallanes de EdTec presentara noticias recientes de los estados financieros mensuales y el presupuesto
preliminar del afio fiscal 2017. Ademas, daréa una platica sobre la posibilidad de un “alivio de implementacion” para
compensar las contribuciones de STRS por parte del personal durante los afios fiscales 2016 y 2017.

Recomendacion:
El comité financiero recomienda que la mesa directiva discuta la posibilidad de aprobar un “alivio de implementacion”
en la forma de estipendios para el personal.

Documentos adjuntos:
¢ Finanzas de abril del 2016
Saldo actual- abril del 2016
Declaracion del flujo de ingresos hasta abril del 2016
Presupuesto preliminar del afio fiscal 2017

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 30 min. Péaginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar/EdTec () La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 5.20.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




9401

9L0zT/6LIS

ov9°L9T ziE'avL's ZeL'8LY'S asueeg pung Bulpu3 pajoLssaiun

019°292 £L2'665°L ££9°18€°L (uoneisaidaq Buipnjoul) ssuefeg pund buipug
(geo'ass) ov9'L9Z 8/2'7b9 (uonedaideq Buipnioul) swoou] BupesadQ
8/2'7r9 £E9'leE’L G6E'/89'9 (paypneun) eoueleg buiuuibeg

asuefeg pund

{seg’aze) o35 829 (uopEjeidag bupnjsul) if Bupe1sdo)

(L26'pee) £90°28L yE0'ZTLL (uoneroside( Buipnioxe) awodul Bulesedo
(868'81) 99T'6¥6y 19£°08SY sasuadx3 [ejoL
- - - KepnQ fended
(9z9'621) S79'998"L 81L0'2€Z'} saunypuadxy Buteledo 1eUQ pue sadlnles
yze'Ll L11'T0e 20L'5T sal|ddng pue sioog
(985'00¢) £v8'see'e 1v2'ee0'e sjyeueg pue uonesuadwod

sasuadxg
126'c8 82e'98L’s L0b'259's BaNuUaAay [ejoL
{000's) 000'sS 00009 sl pue Buisiepuny
(0s5'ee) 005y 050°18 senuaAay [e00]
(980°c12) S¥0'€Z9 Lel'oee sanuaASY 9EIS JeUI0
(6¥°'21) T0L2eT T6L'ST enuaAsy |eseped
zio'sve 180'8LLY 680'0Sh'V RIS Mool [elsusD

anuaaay

AMVWRANS

S310N

2ouaiBilid 19N

18B6png Areuiuiield

1se22I04 Juslny

L9102

L9102

aLISL0Z

910Z '8l Ael Jo s
106png 2102 Ad Aeulwieid
ojuaweiseg jo Awepesy ebenbue



g0

971

(43
g9l
[y

%4

)

8°9eS

808
[%:::]8
6°L92

%56
%56
%56
%58

595
S8

86l
[4:14

Tes

S6L
oLl
el

%l6
%96
%6
%96

s
€8

9Ll
€8T

S3j0N

souaIalIq 19N

1ebpng Keuiwieid

}5e99.0] JUBND

ZLigLoe

Loz

oLISLOT

vav lejol
453

8L

o

M

abesony
8-L
o
o)

pafjoaug [e30L
8-L
o
€M

oLoz/eLis

vav

% vav

Aewwng juswijosuz

9102 ‘gl e o sy
1e6png £10Z Ad Aeunuifesd
ojuaweideg jo Awapeay sbenbue



- oLoc/eHs

- 126°c8 8ZE'9EL'S 10v'2S9'S INNIAIY TV1OL

- (000's) 000'SS 000'09 sjuess) pue Buisiespund - TY10L8NS
- (000's) 000'sZ 000°0 Busiespun £088
- - 0005k 000'sL ajeald - suoeuoq z088
- - 000'5L 000'GL sjualed - suoleuoQ 1088
Buisiespundjsuoyevod 0088

- (oss'ee) 00G'Z¥ 0s0'le sonuasay [eoo] - TYLOLENS
- (0s0'v2} - 0507 snusnsy [e207 JSUIO IV 6698
- 000's 000'se 000'2e sdu pield £698
- (00s't) 0052 000°2 anueAsy [Bo0T PUIC 0698
- (005'2) - 00§'Z sPENUOD pue S804 098
- - 000 0007 Iseselul 0998
- (0os) 000°L 005°L ss|eg esIpueyIal 9208
- - 000°'S 000's suuosun 9698
anuansy [e20T BUIO 0098

- (9g0'eLe) SP0'EC9 1E1'968 awoou| B1eIS JPUI0 - TVLOLENS
31d440d 0% (€90°LY) - £90'LYy spun ssausAloa)g Jojeanpl 0658
yeup 186pnq ajess 1seie) Jad yay Jeak Joud Jed 002¢ (2vS'85L) ¥£8'0L 9/£'€9Z spung AJeuonasosiq aw-2u0 0658
s3asy - 000°05L 000054 anuerdy 1ElS JBUIO IV 0858
08§ Jed vav sed L8LS 12T 616 5.8'v6 anuonoy AJepoT @IS 0958
Vav Ad #ed o$ (120°2) - 120'L SUsWBSINqUIRY IS0 PajepueiN 0558
Bulpuads Ul pajebpnq seey 89} apise-}as PUB UIWIPY Joj Bujunoode Jeye ‘'vav Jod S06¢ 258’9 650'LL2 902'v9T (s11S) JuswapiuI - uojesnpd [eeds 18£8
- (680'51L) - 6€0'Sk SIS Jolid - sjustiuoioddy ejels Jeulo 61€8
SINUIADY 3JelS JBYI0 00€8

- evir'cL) 20L'2ET 2651 'SP awoou| [eJ2pad - Y101aNS
jJuspris ajaiBie | apiL Jod 98 265 78T zz8'L I apiL 2628
jueprys ajablie | oL Jod €68 0V9'ST 199'79L £20'8EL 1aptL 1628
- (00027} - 000z WBwesINqWIY Uoneanpd [elads 2818
Buipuads uj pajebpnq sesy 'sea) apise-1aS pue UIWPY Bulpnioxe 'vay Jed GZLS  6LE'S 125'69 £02'29 JusWRUS - UoKEdNPT [BledS 18L8
anuaAay |esopad 0oL

- ZL0'8YE 180'8LL'Y 690°0S'y JuswapnRul 4497 - 1vL0LENS
- 16L'8L YOV'EL v19'%2L saxe] Apadosd Jo ner ut SI00UDS 1apeyD 0608
PIV 18IS JO %GZ 40 YAV Jod Q0TS 40 JolealD (226') 06.'269 112'889 JUSWSRRUT JUNCODY UON1II0Ld LOREINPT z108
xeL Ayedoid pue vd3 $58) vay Jod L068S SVl 'YES i88'ovE'e ¥PL'900'E PV @1E1S - 4407 SIPOURS JoMeYD 1108
JuswispIuUR 4497

osk z06'8 faciad uswopyul 44957

S9ION asuaalIq 18N 1b6png Aeuieid 1SBD2J04 JuUaLND
219102 2119102 91/510Z

910Z ‘8L ABIN JO SV
1bBpng /10T Ad Aeulueld
ojuswielseg Jo Awepesy abenbue|



gioy

(ss1p01) 205°09L 25£'959
6LL 98e'L S9L'8
lloifed yo %08l (9€5°E) 8ZY'oy 2682y
uossad Jod Aed Jo 33~ 15 sad %09 (96€) yoe'sL 896'7L
“Jeak Joud woy %/ Jo moid "31 4 bunedioned Jed §Z051L$ (£68°2Y) 080'89¢ 881528
(528'6) $68'SL 6.6'69
fioshed pojesuniad Jo %852l {(SE2'28) ¥68'27C 09L's6L
%€ AQ palepul ‘a|qeoljdde Usym ‘SabeAp @ SeLeeS 0SE'S 9066V 950505
Saom Alnoy Jswwins - Q00'L 000'L
He1s Jeujo € Lequaw yeis awn Iy L {2L1'2) z89'2L 595'0L
Alnoy uswiyouue HZL$ Apnoy SISV MovLs (8sr'y) 8L£'26L 666'LyL
yeis e (g52'2) 6€5'LL 182'5L
ueis L 0lL'8l 6e6°'L8 60.'95
Yoo} Aseudll \yeis Alinoy uonusasiul Z (Zrb'L) £6v'6Y 150'sy
1si[e1oads Jeuoleanps Py 2UQ Lo UO (619'L) L25'SS 256'cS
seple Anoy snouea g (246°)) S0L'eS 856°LG
%6 Ad pajeyul ‘s|qesi|dde usym ‘sobepp 3 seuees (162°107) 0£9'6,0°C ov8'Li8'L
JOJRUIPIODD UONUBAIBIU] %0S ‘AIIIGeIUnoooY Jluepesy (688'E) BLS'VEL 0£9'0eL
sinoy Jswwns {/9) 2082 (1244
Isteieds 1 ‘1siBojoydAsd %09 “10jeUIRI00D QS %0s {(€/8'E) oLz'seL 8ge'lEL
yeis L {9562 ¥66'204 8£0°00L
sleas|
PLOZ A< WoJJ SUORNAUIUDD 53/0[dWe SH1S Jels Pajesllaed o) sesearul §o pedwy jesyo Aluesodwal oL (S61'€7) 2oL'sh 19222
sqns wue} Buo| yoeg 'sans Jeyoee) Hges (#58°08) 6CLLL S/8'9p
J0jeUlpI00)) uspIeD) ‘Hoddng BURUAA 'YS1g ‘ouno) Juepnig - 0508l 050'8L
yoreod ASRISjl] B PUE S8UORS) WOOISSED MBU OM] Sepn[oul ‘siayoea) 67 (169'0SL) 650'¢95°L o'yl

SBloN 2ou10HIq 19N

18Bpng Ateulwnald

1$B23I04 juaund

19102

L1i8L02

9L/5L0T

910c/6LIS

syjeusg safojdwa - vL01ENS
sjyousg saunay 0048
2oueINSU| dWo)) SIANIOM 00
aoueInsu| Juswhojdwaun 005¢
spjeuaq a1B)ISp B WieeH oove
anjeuIS)y-2JedipsA-lASYO 0oee
SIS ooLe
sjiyouag safojdwyg 000¢€

saakojdw3 payisse|d - TVLOLENS
Jawwng - palisselD oyio ovee
SpUNoIf/oUBUSIUIRY - PAYISSRLD JWO 0£62
[ooYog Jayy - PauIsse]d JBUI0 S062
seuefes 820 B [eIUS|D pauIsseID oovz
SOLEES JOJBASIUIWPY B JOSINRANG pauisselD 00€T
sauejeg poddng payssse|d 00Ze
yoddng gads €0LT
saueleg @ply [2Uononssu| paysse|D ool
saueres paiyisseld 000Z

sevhojdwz pajesyiag - VLOLaNS
UoRUBAIRIU] 9 AYJIGEIUNCODY JIWSPEDY ovsl
Jawwng - 4ag WO o8l
HBIS A3dS peiesunad Liel
saliejes JOINSIUIWPY 3 Josiuadng pejesuiad ool
ooy uoneuaweldw) sakoldw SULS osLl
Aed aynisqng - Joysea | €0L1L
spuadpg - Jayses] LoLL
sele[eS SIOYdes ) 00LL
saueles psjesyniad 0001

sjyuag g uonesuadwo)

SISNIALX3

9L0T ‘8L Ae J0 SY
1ebpng £10Z Ad Aeuiwijpid
ojuswelseg jo Awspeay abenbue]



9fg

10YoB} 8SBRI0Ul %¢ AJ pojelul sosuadxe ‘a|qediidde usUM,  PZELL LLLTVE 201952
(osg) 09e'Ch 00024
(sv) S¥S'L 005'L
Oofjes JuSpN)s 03 Yoe) @SBAIOUI O} JUBPMIS/OLLS  0€6'VT 0s1'z9 080'/8
woossseld mau {000°¢) 000°0L 0002
(ov2) orz's 000'8
&) 60€ ooe
(zzw) £8y'yl 190'vL
(09) 090'2 000'Z
(89) 81e'T 0sz'z
(o8L) o8L'9 000'e
el Ayiuow Jod gyoLs (925) 9LL'8L Qoz'slL
wepns Jod Leg (661°L) 657 LL 09Z'gL
jes Ajupuow Jad Gy5LS (0vS) ovs'sl 000'8L
wepnig Jed 528 (52L'pL) STLyL -
Juepnis Jod 62§ 18801 T4 4% A%:3 24
(000't) 00§'L 005'9
epmig Jod 958 (04L'7) 609'LE 6er'se

SION

dousselid 19N

1ebpng Aeuiwijeid

15e20104 JUBLND

LLI9LOZ

118102

945102

ssijddng pue s)oog - TYLO1ENS

salddng g Juewdinbg ‘ainyuing paje|ey WooJsse|D UoN
| sway pazijeyidesuonN WooIsse|)

0l uey) sse| SWaY [enpiAlpul) skeindwo)
salddng 9 Juswidinb3g ‘sumiuing WooIsSE|D
ss|qewnsuc) 3dsS
Jooyosald JSWWNS
slersiey SASY
usples)

soljddng Juswdojoas(] [eUoISS80Id

salddng 3d

saiddng s00

saljddng 3 sjeuelely [euonInisuy|

sol|ddng [elpoisnd

soounosay Aleqr]

seusiepy soUaIRIeY JOUI0 B SHoog

syooqel d3ds

sjeuslely BINOLING 8100 g syooqixe] peaciddy
saljddng g syjoog

oLOzT/6LIS

910T ‘8l ABI J0 Y
1oBpng 2102 Ad Aeuiwiaid
ocjusweldeg Jo Awsapeosy abenbue]



- 9L0zI6LIS

SBION

L1/9L0Z L1/9LoZ 9LISLOZ

9102 ‘8l ABIN Jo SV
12Bpng /102 A3 Aeuiusid
ojusweldeg jo Awepesy ebenbue



ESP-CA

EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet

End of Apr 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank
9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
9121-3857 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Checking

$1,5695,058.53

9124-8578S - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Savings $3,225,557.84
9125-857M - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Money Market $616,837.95
9126-857C - Cashin Bank -LAS:SFCUCD . $56550.78
Total - 9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS T $5,494,005.10
Total Bank ' '$5,494,005.10
Accounts Receivable
9200 - Accounts Receivable
9201 - Employee Advances ($276.00)
9212 - AR - Title Il $202.00
9232 - AR - Property Taxes $1,045.00
... 9251 - AR - Gen Purpose prior yr adjustment (Due from District)  $529.00
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ Total - 9200 - Accounts Receivable T 81,500.00
:m' Total Accounts Receivable Crmmmmmmmmm——— $1,500.00 '
Total Current Assets $5,495,505.10
Fixed Assets
9420 - Land Improvements $106,376.21
9425 - Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements ($106,376.19)
9440 - Equipment $224,119.73

9445 - Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment

($89,331.26)

9450 - Constuction n Progress §7.80231032

Total Fixed Assets $7,937,098.81
Total ASSETS $13,432,603.91
5/19/2016

10f2



ESP-CA
EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet
End of Apr 2016

F Ro
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payable

9500 - Accounts Payable $27,654.70

9512 - AP - District Prior Year Prop Tax Adjustment $49,231.00

\\\\\ 9518 - AP - Other State overpayment $169.00
..................... Total - 9500 - Accounts Payable L l
Total Accounts Payable o - $77,054.70

Credit Card
9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS

9515-3761 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #3761 $3,739.33
9515-6574 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #6574 o 310,119.56
Total - 9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary -LAS " $13,858.89
Total Credit Card . $13,858.89
Other Current Liability
9501 - Accrued Accounts Payable $26,444.58
9502 - AP - District Oversight Fee $64.00
9514 - AP - Other $1,933,5632.00
9525 - Flex Plan Liability $1,837.50
9530 - Garnishment/Lien Payable $60.00
9540 - Payroll Liability - Federal $876.79
9545 - Payroll Liability State $9,933.18
9546 - Payrolll Liability - SUI $115.81
9555 - Retirement Liability - STRS ($3,631.24)
9570 - Wages Payable $3,064.39
9571 - Wages Payable (July & August) $138,362.56
9580 - 403B Payable ($1,307.70)
9585 - Other PayrollLiabiies o (814962)
Total Other Current Liabilty ~ $2,109,202.25

Total Current Liabilities " $2,200,115.84
Long Term Liabilities
9660 - Long Term Liabilities

e 070 CDE LoD | $4,800,000.00
Total - 9660 - Long Term " o :$ﬁ,)800,000.0(')v
Total Long Term Liabilities " $4,800,000.00
Equity
9781 - Temporarily Restricted $763,125.35
Retained Earnings $5,924,230.11
Net Income ($254,867.39)
Total Equity $6,432,488.07
Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY $13,432,603.91
5/19/2016

20f2



Lot

9102/6L/S

(8seLL) ££9°188°L 166°2hE"L 1£6°L62°L §S6°SEC°L 88Y'ZEr’9 88Y°ZEY'9 888°0£2°9 122°218's (uoneizaidaq Buipnoul) sduefeg pung Buipug
(gs5e'1L) 8.2'vv9 989669 ¥60'S0p 8L1'sop (298'¥52) 109'10Z 999'8LY i'sLt) (uoneroasdaq Buipnjoul) swosu| Bugesado
- SGE'289°9 SS€'/89°'9 2£8'2€8'9 1£8'Ze8'9 GS£'/89'9 (paupny) souejeg Buluuibag
- - - - - - auysnipy Jpny
- 66€'289°9 §5€£°/89°'9 1£8'268'9 1£8'2e8'9 §6£'/89°9 888'08C'9 L22'eL8's 6£5'686'S (paypneun) aouejeg buluuibeg
adsuejeg pung
(see'soL) (85e'LL) 8129 9£9'659 ¥60'507 (686'£59) 8LL'eoY (2L98'¥52) L09'L0Z 909'8LY (21e'esL) «{uonesideq bupnjoul) swoauf Bupeiedo
106'9L5'L [CE) ve0'TZLY z6c'esL’l 058288 (s86°259) 8LL'S0p (298v52) 108102 999'8LY Zig'eLl) {uonersaideq Buipn|axa) awosu| Bupeledo
$9.'952 {9ss‘ay) 198°08S'y (453744 18s 98hy £59'1¥5) elEL'E £09°cLZY L6v'g8e z15'89% 89Y°29¢ sasuadxy [ej0L
(0es'200'V) - - - - (0es'200'1) - 085°200'} ve6'LL 09v'0e £12'2L RepnQ [euded
806'L8S (9z6'22) 8L0'/8T't £607LT'L £01'586 [4R-3: 7 229'86L OLL'6v9 veLLL 8SY' ¥l £02°89 samypuadx3 BuneledQ JaylO pue sednIsg
15Tty (000°1) 20L'v5e 20L'esT L01'e2 08L's¥ 520'252 ¥¥8'902 G81'6 LLr'e S00'pL sayddng pue syoog
621629 (0e9're) Lp2'8E0°C 19'710'e 201822 o8L'LLe 662'L89'T 8LL'OWT 115'682 182182 9r0°89C siyausg pue uojjesuadwod
sasuadxgy
$99°cE9°L 861°L¢ L0¥ZS9°s Y0Z'519°S 2€T69¢'s (szeoLy) $90°5EL'Y 9£2'310' 760065 8£2°488 151681 9NUBAY [ej0L
£2L'9 - 000'09 000'09 000°0S Lo'LL 199ty LIT'ES 86l €6L'EL 580°L sjueIS pue Buisielpuny
1£2'e 000°Z 050'L8 050" 000'v2 ovo'ss £11'6) £18'22 220'L eli'ee £86°0L S3nuULASY [e007]
0s0'eel e ¥4 LEL'9e8 808'ce8 99L'vSL 9ge'se SPL'299 180'60L ceg' 2L 019'vC ££€°00) sanuansy SIeIS PUl0
509221 - 41814 Z5L'sve zza'sel (eco'on) 081691 Yigysa - y6E'sE oog'oL snusAaY [elopad
150'89€"L §18'/T 69008ty P6LZ0b' PO'LYEY (289'7L1) 00L'9£T'e 8L0'290°¢ SbL'65Y 698°08L - WRID Y00]g [essuaD)
anusAdy
AUVAWNS
Bulureway (1seoai04 1SE0910] 1se02104 1ebpng (32bpng dlA 19bpng QLA [enidy 1dy Jep ga4
15829104 waun) Ny S,yjuoy panosddy $83] QLAY
*SA SNOIADI) SNONBId ELIH-TH-TY
JouBLEA
3abpng 1en3dy “sA 18bpng 1enjoy

910Z ‘0 ludy jo sy
s[enjoy “sa jJobpng

ojuswesdes jo Awapeosy abenbueT



Liog

- 1z 2 F24
- 444 444 [Aer4
- 20¢ 207 ¥8¢
- 4 el ¥4
- ovs ovs bie]
ve k4 <44 8'025 3425
€0 §6L €'6L 6'9L
L oLl 8691 Tl
vl V'eL2 2'e 6'89C
%290 %16 %96 %56
- vs Tvs vs
- €8 €8 €8
- 9ll 9Ll 9Ll
- €82 €82 €82
Buureway (yseoe104 1S209.104 1SB2910 1o6png (1ebpng arLAebpng QLA [endY Jdy Jein g4
15808104 Juaun)d jusun) s,yjuop panoiddy SS9 QLA)
*SA SNONAI) SNoIABId aoueLEA
oUBLEA
196png |enjoy "sA 3obpng [enjoy

suepmS MaN
(savdwvo) T3 #

(Savdvo) (1) younT pednpay @ 8aid #
(SAVCTVO) unoD pejealidnpun #

(sleD % pajesiidnpun Joj) Juswlious SAYHTYO

vav |ejel
8L
a4
o)

ofiesany

peiodu3 [ejoL
8L
o
M

9Loz/eL/s

vav

% vav

Arewwng juawijoauy

910z ‘0¢ ludy jo sy
s[enjoy “sa jebpng

ojusweloeg jo Awapedy abenbue]



Liog

599°€€9°L 86128 LOV'259°s $0Z°519's TET69E's (gze'aLL) S90'sEL'y 9£4'810°% 260065 8£7°488 151681
€219 - 00009 000°09 000°0S LL9'LL £99'LY 112'€S 86p'1 £6L'El $80'L
ozL'L - 000'0¢ 000'0€ 000's2 2L £€8'02 082'82 86 9/2'8 |94
44x4 - 000's} 000'GL 0000} ShL'y €8£'8 8Lv'zL 00Z'L - ¥6
[R:144 - 000'GL 000Gk 000'GL 6L 00§°Z) 8LS'ZL 002 pAZ:34 ozL
28T°¢ 000'2 050'L8 0S0'pL 000'¥2 0v0'8s €L1'6L £18'2L £20°) zlL'ee £66°0L
[{:3447)] - - - - s’y - svr'y - - -
© - 0502 050'v2 - 0S0'72 - 0502 - 0€0'vT 274

L8 000'S 000°Ce 000'22 000'SH L16'8L €L2'C) 68L'Le ey 299y z29'T
969 000°% 000'L 000°9 000°L oLY's ££8 YOE'9 00§ 168 -
008'% - 005'L 00§'2 - 0042 - 00L'2 {008y} - 005'L
8Ll 005 000'% 005'c 000 ssL'z £99'L zzs'e 259 602 €81

691 00§ 005°L 000°L 000°L 86% £€8 Lee't o4 0.2 609
LE0'L - 000's 000's 000°'s [02:19] 91 696 - €09 -
050'¢EL £2£'C Lel'ges 808'ce8 99LVSL 9ee'se StL'199 180'€0. zzg'/2L 0L9'v2 £€8'091

- - £90'LY £90°LY - €90'LY - £90'LY €12's - -
695 - 9UE'CIT 9.€£'89¢2 osv'L5C 229'1€ LeL'sze £08'092 Lb'se - 29T
000'st - 000°051 000°051 000°0S} - 000'sel 000'sEl 005'2e - -
2/5'05 €19 §/8'v6 Z9Z've pLy'es ShL'se 85L'sl €0E'YP 850'2Z - sve'ze
0 - 120°'L L0'L £96'9 oL 196'9 L20°L - - -
606'79 oLL'L 90L'v9T 966'29¢ GE6'95C (e69'22) 06v'2.2 161°661 0L9'¥Z 0L9've Lwe'ze
© - 6E0'SL 6€0'GL - oro'st - ov0'SL - - 00t
509'zZL - Zsl'sve 25L'ske zz8'ssl (ee9'gy) 081'69L Lv5ez) - y6E'se 008'9L
¥SL - zz6') 2z6'L 1% 4 GLv) £Y9'L 89L°L - €8y -
shr've - £20'6€1L 120°6EL ££8'sel v0L'C s/g'loL 845'v0L - LL6'VE -
002's2 - 000°Zy 000°Cy - 008'ol - 008'9L - 008'9L -
€02°29 - €0Z'29 €02'29 86/'09 (299'59) 299's9 - - (oo8'9l} 008'oL
150'89¢’L $28'22 690°0eY'y ¥6L'ToV'Y Pro'LbE'y (289'v21) 00/'962'¢ 8L0'290' Sb.'65p 698'082 -
1L€0'6/Z 655V v19'v2L ¥50'022 osk'oLs (68L'LLL) TLL'0z9 £85'6vY - 88€'0L2 -
759'89L 1834 112'869 861769 2L9'v8S 828'SL 622VLS 250°0€S ovv' 202 - -
99E'vZ6 zo8'el PbL'900'e T6'L86'C Te8'or0'e Qze'sl) 669'L0L'C 8/£'280'C 662252 18Y'0LS -
Bulureway (1sesaio0] 15B29104 15822104 1obpng (1ebpng aLX1ebpng Q1A [enoy 1dy e ged
P ETLE | aungd auND s,yjuoly panoiddy SS9 ALA)
*SA SNoIAS.d) snoinsid aouepeA
aouelen
1ebpng [en3ay "sA 3@bpng [enjoy

oL0z/6L/S

3ANNIASN TVLOL

sjuet9 pue Buisiespund - Tv10L0S

Buisieapung

9JeAld - SuoReuoq
sjuased - suoneuoq
Bulstespund/suoneuoq

SINU2ASY [e207 - TTYLOLENS

anuaAay pazlobajesur)
snusasy [e207 18I0 IV
sdist pieid

anusaay [e207 2O
S)oBIUC) pue sae4
Isauay|

saeg asipueysy
suuojiun

anuaAady |20 IBYIO

awodu| 3e3s IBYI0 - TV.LOLENS

Spund sseusaioays Jojesnpg

spung AJeuole.osiq swiL-euQ

anuaAvY 81e1S SO IV

snuansy Moot ris

SUBWBSINAUIDY 1500 PajepUE

(e183S) JusWSNRUT - UoHEONPT [eivads
SIea A Jold - sjuswuoiuoddy eelg JeyiQ
S3NUIABY BIBIS JOUI0

awody] jesspad - TYLOLENS

1oL

19

JuswssINqUISY uonednpd [ewads
JuBWBRRUS - uoheonp3 [eiads
onuansy [eleped

swepRug 4497 - TVLOLENS
soxe ) Apadold Jo nal Ul S|ooyas Japeysd

JUSWSIIUT JUNODOY UOHOB]0IH UOHEONPS
PV 8Je)S - 4407 slooyRs Jepeyd

€088
2088
1088
0088

6668
6698
£698
0898
0498
0998
8£98
9£98
0098

0658
0658
0658
0958
0558
1geg
eles
00e8

2628
1628
8L8
[5:15:
0ol

9608
cLo8
1108

uswaphul 4407

INNIATY

9102 ‘0€ ludy Jo sy
s|enjoy "sa Jebpng

ojusweIdeg Jo Awapesy abenbue]



Loy

L8T'S51 (e9g'2) 25¢°959 686°€59 [N 8£9°s¢el 252989 SLLLOS 6£2°1S 18409 8Ly
o5 - sol's SoL'g LI9'LL 219°L 9zL'6 60L'g 292 6L9 89L'L
Z68'61 (Lov) 2682y Lev'zh [424:14 e pe'sy 000'€Z €16'L - ole'L
eve'sl (2s2) 8961 oLL'L (354" PSE6L 8L6'7L (52€'p) oLl (81) 344
£82'09 - 88L'sze g8l'see 00559 165°0L Tro'see LS'paT 9€8'8Z Lpl'se 809'LL
8.5'sL (oLL'L) 6.6'69 692'89 8/8'SL 0€8'8 LE2'€9 20V'S Zr8'e s8l'9 8EV'9
ze9'se - 09L's61 091's6L 662202 $00°€L zes'asL 825'S51 S9.'8L 08'8L §/0'6L
SE0'6L - 950°508 950505 0Z6°19§ 9€5°6¢ 955°59% 120'92¢ 66v'6Y 150'ey £80'LY
000’} - 000°L 000°% 000°L 000°L 000°L - - - -
1618 - S95'0L S95'0L S0€'/S (0z9'r1) vSL'Ly v28'29 008'9 582's zLr'e
Ly8'sl - 6e6'/pL 886'LYL 686°LiL (5/8'9) €ze'LzL 660'8ZL zz9'oL 805Vl 08L'ZL
S£9'S - 182'GL 182'SL 182°GL (z16'9) VEL'ZO 9v9's9 Lig'g 6LL'8 TL6'L
800°L - 609G 60495 veg'ozt 166'SS §69'50L L0L'61 Siv'e 88LC 08z'e
$08'e - 150'8¥ L50'8y Lso'sy (50Z'p) £10'0F sre'vy sle'9 L29's Tl6'S
evL'L - 266'€S z56'es 256'eS (090'7) 54N <4 602'9v 209y 66'c 985t
vig'sz - 856'1S 855'1S 855°1S 122l S96'2Y prL'se §/8'C 102'2 z29'L
958°V6E {29222} 0b8‘L8°L £15'58°L SbS1s6°L 200'96 066'8.S°L £86°28Y°L 6£8°28L psyesl 592°611
068'%7C - oeg'oet 0€9'0eL [7AR% 3 88h 822'50L ov.'sol sri'eL Sk Shy'TL

- - oz ovz'z 09e'e 0zL'L 09e'e orz'e - - -
1¥5'28 - 8ee’lelL gee'Lel 598°0LL 285'8p 88E'ZYL 06.'¢6 el szt 9§z
€L9'01 - 880'00L 860°00L 882001 529 066'c8 59¢'e8 L8€'8 l88'8 2¢¢'8
l9e'eT (292'z2) 192'TT - - - - - - - -
09.'vL - S/8'91 s/g'or §/8'9L 045'62 ¥89'19 SLL'Ze 20L°L 626'S §/8'S
oss'el - 0s0'8L 0so'gt 050'sL 0S5'€L 0508l 005y - 052 -
200642 - zov'9zy'L cov'aey'L zev'osy'L 168'GL 162'col’L PBE'LYL'L sev'evl 8/6'L¥L £65°0pL
Buureway (3sedai04 15E02104 15820104 yobpng (3ebpng aLA18bpng  dLA [emoy 1dy Jely ged

}se0slo ] juaung aung S,Ujuoiyl panosddy s59] LA)

*SA SNOINDIJ) SNOIADI] aoueleA
aouslLep
196png |en3oy “sA 3@9bpng [enjay

9L0e/6Lis

sjysuag sofoldwl - TYLOLENS

sjjeusg sauney 008
soueInsu] dwioD SISMOM 009¢
sourInsy| JuswAojdwaun 00se
sijeuag el B YilesH oove

aAneUIB)Y-2.e21P3N-IdSYO ooee
Sydls ooLe
sjyausg aafojdwy 000

sookojdwi payisseld - TY101ans

JBUIUNG - PRUISSE[D SO0 0ovéc
spunoJB/eoueusjuRK - PaLISSEID JRYIO 0£62
[o0YaS Joyy - payIsse|D JBu0 G062

saleles 2210 B [edue]) pauIssel) 00¥2

saleles JoJBNSIUIWPY B Josialedng palisse]D 00e2
ssueles woddng payisseld 00z

yoddng g3ds €oLe

salefeg aply [euononisu) payissed ootz

sauejeg payisse|d 000

saafojdw3 pajedya) - TYLOLENS

uonuanIaly] g AJI[IGRIUNOIDY SlWepedY orsL
Jswwing - Wag Jeyio 0zl

YIS A3dS PeYesya) LiEL

salleles JojelsIupY B Josiadng pajeoyial 0CEL
$1919Y uogejusws|dw] safoldwz SHIS 0sLL

Red a1mnsgng - Jayoes | €oLL

spuadis - jeyoes) oLl

sauejeg soyded) 0oLL

sauefes pajealiedy 000}

sjyouag g uonesuaduwion

S3ASNIAX3

9L0T “0€ ludy jo sy
sjenyy "sA —wm_o:m

ojuoweloeg Jo Aweapesy abenbue



Liog

sajjddng pue syoog - Tv1014NS

dng 3 juswidinbg ‘aunpuing psie|ay WooISSE]D) UON
| swayl pazie)desuoN WooIsse|D

(163 UBY} S8 SWaY [EnpWipU) siandiios
seyddng g Juswidinb] *ainjuing wooisse|)
$9|qRWNSUOD g3dS

{ooyosald Jwwng

sieusleN SISV

uapies)

sallddng juswdojena( |BUOISSaJ0Id

sayiddng 3d

saljddng sao

sal|ddng % sjeualely [euononsu|

saljddng letpoisng

sleusiely soualalay JAYI0 3 syoog

syoogpe] g3ds

s[eusiel BINJWNG 8J07) @ SHo0gXa] panoiddy
sal|ddng g syjoog

1ST'LY (000°L) 20L'vSe 201652 291'¢L2 08L'SY 520252 8902 sglL’s Lr's S00°pL
86y - 000°Z} 000°2k 0002k 599'c L9V'1L 2082 - 66Y -
65€'L - 005°L 0051 005'L z62'L eev'l |24 - - -
LeLLL - 080'28 080'/8 080°50L K74 oLy'00L 6¥6'SL - [ %4 -
€51 - 000°2 0002 000°2 (est) 689'9 198'9 vl oze 251
oov (000t 000'8 000°Z 000°¢ (980°S) S51'T ops'L 669 Vel 519
0oe - 00g 00e ooe 88¢ 882 - - - -
090'6 - 1901 1L90'%L 190°pL €05'9 ¥05'LL L00's [s]54 210°L oz
s51 - 000'2 0002 000'Z (8L1) £99'L she'L - - 089'L
660°C - 0sz'e 0se'T 0sz'e veL'L S/8°1 518 - - -
10¢ - 000'9 0009 096'¢ (66¢'2) 00e'e 669'S - - -
e - 00Z'61 00Z'sl 000'0L (ezs'oL) £ee'8 958'sL 728 1022 yoe't
o9l - 09zZ'9k 092'9L 0sz'oL (962°2) POE'EL 00L'9L 0zz'L L6 6LY'C
06€'9 - 0o0'8t 000°8} 000'8L 06€'c 000'st OL9'LL 069'L 6.9°1 oL
€9z'e - 45474 TLs're 09z'9L (cLL's) LE5'SL 6212 434 ¥2s'L 208's
17234 - 005°9 005'9 00§'9 S80'Y 11Z'9 ozL'e 8LLL - -
Li§'e - 6eY'62 6EV'62 166'75 ¥29'92 255'25 826's2 - sve £60°L
Burueway (3se00i04 1SB2104 1SE02104 19bpng (396png dlA 190png QLA enoy 1dy ey a4
15899104 waung juaun) s,yjuon panoiddy SS9 QLA)
*SA SNOIADI) SNOIABIH SoUBLBA
aoueLen
196png [enjoy “sA 396png fenioy

9loe/eL/s

ogh
ey
ozvy
]34
o5ey
beiciong
14014
aser
ovey
SeEY
ogey
seey
Sley
eh744
LOLY
0oLy
ooot

91.0Z ‘0¢ ludy Jo sy
s[enjoy “sa j1abpng

ojuaweloes jo Awapeoy abenbue]



Liog

806°L85 (9z6°22) 810°2£2°L £60'pLT°L 101586 [T 229'26. oLL'6¥9 VEL'LL 8SY° Lyl £02'89
- - - - oLp'st - - -
££9'el - 00042 00072 89L'9 (1z2's) orl's L9g0L - - -
S0E°L - 000'Z 0002 0002 126 299'L 569 €L (4 pSL
8EV'T - 000’y 000t 000 LLLL ££e'e 295t 86 66 66
(¥62°¢) - - - - (6L'e) - 6L'C - (596'y) es)
B¥8'y - 009'0e 00908 009’08 (GL9) 9£0'GZ 159'GZ szL'L 608'9 -
90e's (000'e) 000'8L 000'zL 89L'9 (55'6) orL's r69'vL SP6'S §92'T 690'S
L ()] 095'ck 090'clL oEL's (¥82'6) STy 855°Cl - 661 -
© - ¥58°L ¥58'L 9/5°L (sos) 682'L p58'L - 0s9 -
L28'6 - 000'0L 000°0L 000°0L 655'L z8L's £29 €z (oov'2) -
0s - 008 008 008 oL o¥9 0S. - - 0sL
£00'8 - 00L'7L 004'vh 00L'%L 0ge's £Z0'TL 169'9 zoe't SEL'Z 002k
625'LLL - [49X Vi 4 [49A-Vr4 ziL'elT 182'121L 696222 z8L'loL z6€°L2 828'9 oor'oL
082'C - 005'2 00§'2 008 sz8't S0'Z 0zz - - -
000°0L - 000'0L 000°0L 000°0L z8L'8 z8l'8 - - - -
(gze) - 008'sZ 008'ST 008'sZ Lo's) 60112 €212 - €6€'C 685°1
L (ser) L06'C €Y' - (008'2) - 0062 L8V - L8t
109 - 00Z'el 00Z°st 00Z'sL (662'L) 008'0L 665'2L ysy'L soe'L €2L
S/8 (L2s'L) 00eg'L €L9's €L9's (865°L) 8zL'y 529 965 slg 06
596 - 000°L 000°} 000'L 66L ££8 se - - -
168'S - 129'2 £29'2 1292 619 95’9 8L 8Ll - 8zl
8£6'6E - 8€6'SE 8£6°GE - - - - - - -
845 - 000°0F 0000y £60'/2 (188'0L) 52 SZh'6 oeLL %44 oSy
2] - szl szL'L [rA N 66 S/0' 9.5 9 8zl -
o8 (os1) 005 0se €92 {861} -4 1454 X4 99 -
£S5V (oeL's) 08L'sy 059'0F 004°22 ¥51'v2) €LL'2e lee'oy eLv'8 S05°L oLg'ol
L0E'vY (622) LOE'rY 220y oLy'sy 662'¢ 6627 - - - -
£58'9C - 508'LC 508'/¢ 0£6'8Z 8L.'ze 0/9'sT z66 756 - -
000°0L - 000°0L 000°0L 000'0L z8L'8 z8L'8 - - - -
6eZ'L - 000'2 000'2 000'Z 106 199'L S9L - - -
z00'28 yl) L9/'8€L rL0'8EL oov'se (852'52) 00028 65.'201 S8G'¥lL 1£6'92 -
S5 - 8.e 8.e 8.8 (8 SlLe £2¢ - 602 -
£80°C - 005'T 005'2 005'T 629'L S¥0'T Ly Ly - -
SL9'6L (eol) GlL9'6L zLs'el - - - - - - -
000'L - 000'L 0004 000's 818 8L8 - - - -
£LTY - 0€0'LL 0£0'LL 0£0'LL 915t [ra:] 162'9 1LI8'T G66 -
LS - 826 826 826 968 €L/ Ly - €21 -
0052 - 005'Z 005'Z 000'Z £99'L 199'L - - - -
90p'c - 90L'2 90LT 90L'C §56'L §6T'T 00¢ 0oL 001 -
SOL'VL - S9Z'/6 S9T'/6 S9Z'L6 ¥61°85 ¥50°18 09522 - 0952 -
W'y (250's) 18L'0 62L'sL 6ZL'sL (zee'e) £09'2L ov6'sl 789'L 8v'e -
£LT'SY - 000'09 00009 62p'05 162l v2o'zy 2201 - 2211 -
88b'ZY - 000°8€L 000'8EL yeL'ozL 6657 LLL'ooL TL5's6 - £E5'0Y 81L8'6
(pe's) - Ze6'ee ze6°'cE ze6'se re's) ze6'ee 9/2'68 sie'e - {2k
0£zZ'L - 0007 000"y 000y €05 €/2's 0LL'T - - -
(e88°2) - 008'2 00S'L 00s'2 (ove's) oEL'9 28¢'SL 1€9 969'C 698's
(ze9) - 00 00 00/ (0zg) €45 z6e'L 989 i8¢ -
686'L - 000'ZL 000'ZL 000°2L L0%'s 818'6 Ly - sz s18'L
182 - [orA 4 ozL'y ozL'y z€02 Lig'e 6EE'L - (254 -
mc_:_mc:wm Qmmow._o 3 Isedalo4 15803104 uwmv:m Aumm_o:m QiA uomv:m_ LA [endyY ._n< Jep ga4
1SE29404 usung juauNg s,yjuopw panoiddy $S9| ALA)
*SA SNOJABIA) shoald doUBLEA
asueleAp
19bpng |enioy *sA 3obpng fenioy

*dx3 Bunesado Jeyio 3 seowies - TYLOLENS
994 UWPY Q3dS

Xed g auoyda|a] - suoHEDIUNWIIOD
AisaljeQ pue abeysod

S99 B)ISqe/M / JOUISU[ -~ SUCKEDILUNWWOD
sasuadxg bupesadQ snosue|aosiy

JUSPNIS - UolEHodsueL L

saonseg ABojouyoa]

walsAg uonewoU] JUBPMS

SIVIIBS YIeaH Juepris

JUSWISSASSY JUBPMIS

Buniniosy yeis

sHodg

SI01ONUSU| JORJUOYD UohesNnp] [eoads
Juswdolane [BUOISS3J01d uoneonpd [eladg
Juswido@raq [BUOISSSJ0ld 3100 UOLIWIOD
JuswdojenaQ feuoissajold
(panuooe Jou) dx3 A Joud
uononpoidey pue BuguLd
994 ||0iked

INIoRY JUSPNIS pue Bunasey
so9 |ebo

Jea | UBY) SS&T SUBOT - JsauB)u|
sasuadxg Buisiespung
Bunuudiabuy4

saljfeusd pue saulg
sasuadxg sdu] pid

s934 JYBISIOAQ JOLISIq

(%02) Bulpuads S3S -18mL
sead [ebe g3ds
juswdajenaq preog

SODISS SsauIsng

saa4 Bupjueg

sal[quiassy

S84 aAeNSIUWpY

Buures] jussed

5894 Bununosoy
Juewdinbg JsyiQ - souBUSUEN PUR Saedey
sJojndwos) - soueusiuEl pur sileday

Buipiing - aoususiuiely pue siedey
sy
sasea’] uswdinbg

saljddng g saoieg Bulusples ‘leUojuer
JBYIO - soueInsy|

[euocIssajoid - diysiequisiy @ sang
Buibpo] pue jeaeal

s)jof. ‘Bupped ‘obeapi - jeARL

5994 9oUI9U0D
$BOURISJUCY 2I0D UOWWOD
sasusdxg BunessdQ JayiQ g SNBSS

910Z/6L/5

9102 ‘0€ ludy Jo sy
s|enjoy "sa 1bpng

ojuaweldes jo Awapesy abenbue



L30L

oloz/el/s

“eof-enut slesodsip Aue Je 89U} 958D Ul PUS-IBSA [)UN PBpIoal JoU OSIE S| UoNeeIdap Jeak Jotid
“Aoijod a1 jnjesn ol uo paseq uohealdap sejeINOEd PUE PlOYSAIL) S,I0049S SU} 0} BUINIOIOR pazileNdes aq PIROYS ASUj JALRaUM suluLRIep 0} Sesusdxe SMAINGS 98 pT ‘pus-Jesk Iy

0S0THLL (oss‘st) €Z1'800°5 895°656Y LEL'Y96Y £48°G9Y 9b6°LEL'e £10'992' 96b'9L8 Zilgey S5Z°05¢
9SL'LLY - 9SL'LLy 9SL°LLY 95L'LlYy - - - - - -
9L'a52 (955°gp) 198'08Sy zig'isr'y 18£'98Y'y {£59°1p5) 9beleL's £09°€42'y 169'88¢ 2.6'39p 89¥'79¢
{0£s°200°1) - - - - (oes*200°L) - 0£5°200°L v66°LL 09v‘og £1zzl
(266'9) - - - - (£66'9) - 166'9 - - -
(¥66°LY) - - - - (¥86°LY) - ¥66'Ly ¥66°LL 00€'v2C 00211
(oe9'se) - - - - (0e9'se) - 0£9'se - - -
(oLe'aLe) - - - - (oL6'9L6) - 0L6'9L6 - 09L'9 €I5
Buiureway (1seoai04 }SED3I0 152310 1ebpng (396png dLA18bpng QLA EnRY Jdy ey a9d
1se23.404 waind jusung s,yuop panosddy $$9[ Q1LA)
*SA SNOINBI) snolnald QouBLEA
aosusLeA
Jobpng len)ay "sa jo6png lenjoy

\uogevaidaq Bulpnjoul SISNIAXI TVLOL

{saea) Joud sapnjous) uonevaidaq |ejo) 0069
SISNIdX3 TvLOL
Aepno redes - vLOLENS
swdinbg 00¥9
107 Bunired 00g9
sBuipjing Jo uawanoidw) g sBuiping 0029
SAYS Jo JuswenoIdw] g Selg 00L9
AepnQ jejiden 0009

9102 ‘0¢ ludy Jo sy
sjen)oy sA jbpng

ojusweldes jo Awapesy abenbue



Lol alLoeg/elL/s
9LL'60L'Z  0LLLE8Y  SOO'VEY'S  c08'BZZ'S  Z9P690'S  999°CLTS  GSP 0S8  098°600'S  £99°286F  262°8I5F  P68GE9T  620952G ysep Buipuz
(eeg'ees't) - - - - - - - - - - 1ST'TL sabueyy 19sug sousleg JBYI0
(ooo'osz) - - - - - - - - - - - uonepaidaq % ainypuadx3 [eyden
- - - - - - - - - - - - 1990 wa ) BuoT LU0
- - - - - - - - - - - - s|qehed sasea jeyde)
(c08'6) (2826} - - - - - - - - - - (uus | Buo) sigeied sueo
- - - - - - - - - - - - (uaun)) sjqefed sueo
TV €€LLL 899'8l 599'8L zTs'sL 6698l 98/'8L res'st £92'8L 0598l (9gT'52) (r60°'24) SIsyoes ] Joj Joegployiawiwng
- - ove'ze (z18'82) 96501 pLS'el 960°'LL (ev2'Lp) 19/'9g 1zz'cL 8v9°L (z62'ees) Jea | JusLing - sjqehed Sunosoy
- - - - - - - - - - - - JE3A WBMNY - S[qEAID08Y SJUN0d0Y
- - (sog'2€) (s81'661) - {002'8L) - - - (0zL'22) - - sjensooy Jea A Jolld - sesuadxg
- - - - 0 L6E'0r 00061 - LL¥'T6 - - §66'V0¥ S[BNIOOY JBOA IO - SBNUIASY
PEL'v60'T  pe0ZILL  {(ZSbeb) {(182°029) 109°10Z 999°8LY (z1e‘eLL) 90£°60¢ (282v02) G0L°LS 9L8°LLS (zs2'ore)  (spsovs)  (ZL0%ZLS) (molnQ) mopu| yseo bugesedo
(1se‘zuv's)  fog'oss'y  veL'Zov Lep292°L  Lev'sss 21589 89v°29¢ £20°51LE 225'66Y oLL'zos 20195 889°LLE L9Z'LYS 10§°9LS sosuadxy [ejoL
(gso'ser's) - - v2s' LIy ¥66°LL osv'oe eLeeL - €LL'geL 0se Sp6'G9L 260'7L 12€'59¢ 1€0'692 Aepno jended
¥0T'TL 8L0'LeT’ L 8ZYOvL 9LT'sey veLLL 851'LvL €02'89 618'LY £09'v6 zse'se 6ELL0L £VE'TL 6e8'cy 619'/2 sesusdx3 BunessdQ JoYO p seoIRS
- 70L'vSZ 8LL'LL 6L0'9 g8L's Li7'8 S00'vL S8LT €82's €29'} £19'€Z £8y'L §09'2e 9v6'00L sa)ddng % syoog
- LVT'6E0'E  LL5'0SC [£:1:5:72 126'682 187182 ov0'89C £20°122 ¥20°192 $8€'59C LLL'Y9T vVl 061'90L oLe'sli sijauag @ uonesuadwod
sasuadxgy
£82°189 LOv'Z59's  beL'sse 059'965 T60°065 8eTL88 L5L'68L £e°vT9 SET'S6Z 918°¢5¢ veLTI0'L 998 vLL esv'y ANUAASY [ej0L
- 000'09 192'¢ L9E'e 861l €6L'cL $80°L 160°'L z6T'E ziLel 686'61L - sl 0 Swein pue Butsieipuny
- 050°L8 y8'e (LL9) 120'L Til'ee £66'0L 9e9'L 202'S 119'G zes'el 988 969 144 senuanay [e907]
856'LL LeL'9e8 9z8'L §99'€S zes'eL 0L9've £e£'09L £26'99L §50'8T 880°¢y 8v9'esL - - - 3woduj sjels U0
- T5L'sve ose'ey G5T'6L - ¥BE'Se 008'glL 965'5e - 152'v€ - - - - swoou| fesspad
§2.'609 690°08Y'y  L¥E'L6T 6.6'09v Sb/'851 698'082 - L8V'6Ly z81'85¢ z8L'862 £55'688 - - - JUEIS 20I1g leseussy
anuaney
0LLLE8Y  S00'VEY'S  Z08'8/2's  L9v'890°s  999'€LZ§  SSY'OSSY  098°G00°S  £99°/86°v  262'8ZEY VBRSS9 620°9STS  IZZ'LO6'S yseo Bujuuibeg
papelold  pajslosd lenoy feroy lenioy lenpoy [enjoy lenjoy fenjoy lenjoy [enpy feroy
UvIdY jsesalog unp Aep ady P 94 uep 20q AON 190 das bny mr

pajoelold 8 [enioy

9Lis1L02

910T ‘0€ Iudy Jo sY
15B92404 YseD Ajujuon
ojusweldes jo Awopedsy abenbue]



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda ltem# IIIG
Board Meeting Date: May 20, 2016

Subject: 8" Grade Overnight Fieldtrip
subject

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

OXOOOO

Committee/Staff: School Leadership

Information:

The 8™ grade class, in conjunction with teachers and parents, are planning an overnight trip to Los Angeles. Students will be visiting the
Museum of Natural History in Los Angeles, CA as well as Universal Studios in North Hollywood, CA. These visitations are aligned with
the New Generation Science Standards as well as the Visual and Performing Arts Standards. Teachers will host a mandatory parent
meeting that will take place on Tuesday, June 24, where parents will be presented with the following information:

a) Students will leave on Tuesday, May 31% at 6:30am and will return on Thursday, June 2™ at 5 pm.
b) Students will tour the Museum of Natural History on Tuesday the 31%.

¢) Students will visit Universal Studios on Wednesday, June 1%,

d) Students will leave hotel to return home at given time.

Neumann LTD. Limousine, Valet & Parking, a charter bus company, and Embassy Suites hotels have been contracted as they have offered
the best prices. 36 students will be attending the trip at a cost of per student is $325. Students have raised funds for this trip throughout
the year in preparation of this overnight trip. At a previous meeting, parents discussed possible fundraisers including: chocolate sales and
a pancake breakfast.

School Leadership has contacted LAS insurance carriers, CCSA JPA and legal counsel to ensure the all areas of this field trip are explored
and appropriate protocols are put in place. The following security measures are in place:

Transportation: Bus and Bus Driver is certified to transport students. The schedule has been developed in accordance with state law.

Hotels: Planning committee has been working with Embassy Suites hotel staff to develop a security plan for students. Students will be
consolidated to one wing of the hotel. Hotel staff will be apprised of school
schedule, meals will be taken as a whole group. Students will share a rooms
(girls with girls and boys with boys at a 4 to 1 room ratio. Five parent volunteers
and two teachers will have shared rooms and will be on evening/night watch for
students.

MOTION

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando
Ruiz, Erika

Volunteers: All parents/guardians are welcomed to chaperone the field trip.

However, parents are required to get fingerprinted and cleared through the
Department of Justice in addition to being cleared for tuberculosis. Volunteers
with violations will not be eligible to participate in the trip. In addition, parents
must fundraise or pay for their portion of the trip. Volunteers will be assigned a

group of students to supervise throughout the trip including evening/night watch.

Currently five (5) parent volunteers are scheduled to attend.

Staff: The staff attending are currently scheduled to be Phelps and Jauregui. All
staff members have been CPR/First Aid trained.

Ramos, Michelle

Mellor, MaryAnn

Gonzéalez, Gustavo

Septlveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzdalez, Antonio

Kramer, Jack

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 05.20.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IIIG

Fecha de la Reunidn: 20 de mayo del 2016

Tema: Paseo de octavo

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accién

OXOO0O0

Comité/Personal: Liderazgo escolar

Informacién:

La clase del octavo grado, junto con maestras y padres, est4 planeando un viaje a Los Angeles. Los estudiantes iran al Museo de historia
natural en Los Angeles y a los Estudios universales en North Hollywood, CA. Estas visitas se alinean a los estAndares de ciencias al igual
que a los de artes visuales. Tendremos una reunién obligatoria para los padres, que se llevard a cabo el martes, 24 de mayo en la que se
presentard la siguiente informacion a los padres:

a) Los estudiantes saldran el martes, 31 de mayo a las 6:30 de la mafiana y regresaran el jueves, 2 de junio a las 5 de la tarde.
b) Los estudiantes irdn al Museo de historia natural el martes, 31 de mayo.

¢) Los estudiantes iran a los Estudios universales el miércoles, 1 de junio.

d) Los estudiantes saldran del hotel para regresar a sus casas a la hora indicada.

Se ha contratado con la compaiifa de camién Neumann LTD. Limousine, Valet & Parking y el hotel Embassy Suites, ya que han ofrecido
el mejor precio. 36 estudiantes iran al paseo y el costo por estudiante sera de $325. Los estudiantes han recaudado fondos a través del afio
escolar en preparacion para este paseo. En la reuni6n que se llevo a cabo hace un mes, los padres discutieron posibles recaudaciones de
fondos incluyendo: ventas de chocolate, desayuno de hotcakes, etc.

El liderazgo escolar ha contactado a las compafifas de seguros de LAS, CCSA JPA y asesoria legal, para garantizar que toda drea de esta
excursion sea explorada y los protocolos adecuados se establezcan. Se han tomado las siguientes medidas de seguridad:

Transportacién: Cami6n y chofer estén certificados para transportar estudiantes. El horario se ha desarrollado de acuerdo con la ley
estatal.

Hoteles: El comité de planificacion estara trabajando con el personal del hotel
para desarrollar un plan de seguridad para los estudiantes. Los estudiantes
estaran en un solo anexo del hotel. El personal del hotel conocera el horario de
los estudiantes y las comidas se serviran para todo el grupo. Los estudiantes
compartirdn habitaciones, con cuatro estudiantes del mismo género en cada
cuarto. Los padres voluntarios y maestras compartiran habitaciones y tendran la

MOTION

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

responsabilidad de supervisar a los estudiantes por las tardes y las noches. Ruiz, Erika
Ramos, Michelle
Voluntarios: Todos los padres/tutores estan bienvenidos a ser acompafiantes del | Mellor, MaryAnn
paseo. Sin embargo, se requiere que los padres obtengan aprobacién por medio Gonzilez, Gustavo
de huellas digitales del Departamento de Justicia al igual que la prueba de Sepulveda-Parnell, Angel

tuberculosis salga negativa. Voluntarios con violaciones no serdn elegibles para
participar en el paseo. Ademas, los padres deben recaudar o pagar su porcién del
paseo. Los voluntarios estaran asignados un grupo de estudiantes para supervisar
durante ¢l viaje, incluyendo las tardes y noches. Actualmente, hay cinco (5)
padres voluntarios apuntados para participar.

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzélez, Antonio

Kramer, Jack

Totals:

Personal escolar: Al momento, el personal escolar que asistiran al paseo seran Phelps y Jauregui. Todos los miembros del personal han
sido entrenados en RCP y primeros auxilios.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar
Fecha: 05.20.16

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Jtem# IVA

Board Meeting Date: May 20, 2016

Subject: Curriculum Design Team Committee

Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[ ] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference/Action :

(] Action

Committee: Members: A. Gutiérrez (chair), de Luna, Conant, Suarez, Jauregui, Mercado, Romo, Bersola
and de Lebn

Information:
The committee met on Thursday, May 5" and addressed the following items:

e 2015-2016 External Accountability Measures
v" CAASPP Update
v PFT Update: Overview of the State Test and LAS Physical Education Program

Local Control Accountability Plan

v" Discussed update and feedback: Cohort Representatives reported on Internal Accountability 2™
Trimester Results from Grades TK-3

v Discussed LCAP Year 2 Annual Update Draft

Professional Development Reflection
v PD 360: Shared schedule for upcoming staff presentations

e Literacy Update
v' Provided update on DRA/EDL school wide reading assessment implementation plan

Recommendations:
None at this time

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: de Le6n/Bersola ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 5.20.16 ( ) MOU, pages




‘Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo # [IVA

Fecha de la Reunion: 20 de mayo del 2016

Tema: Comité del Equipo de Disefio Curricular

X] Articulo de informacion

(] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[ | Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[} Conferencia/Accion

[ ] Accién

Comité: Miembros: A. Gutiérrez (representante), de Luna, Conant, Suarez, Jauregui, Mercado, Romo,
Bersola y de Ledn

Informacion:
El comité se reunié el jueves, 5 de mayo y dirigid su atencion a los siguientes articulos:

Responsabilidad Externa 2015-2016
Noticias recientes de CAASPP

Noticias recientes sobre PFT: Resumen del examen estatal y del programa de educacion fisica de
LAS

AN

Plan de responsabilidad y control local

v" Se analizaron las actualizaciones y retroalimentacién: Representantes de grupos reportaron con
respecto a los resultados del segundo trimestre de los niveles TK-3.

v’ Se discuti6 el borrador anual actualizado de LCAP

Reflexion de desarrollo profesional
v Desarrollo Profesional 360: calendario para las préximas presentaciones del personal

¢ Noticias recientes de alfabetizacion
v" Present6 noticias recientes sobre el plan de implementacién de evaluacion de lectura DRA/EDL

Recomendaciones:
Ninguna al momento

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: de Leén/ Bersola ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 5.20.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




